‘ﬁ/ 651 Commerce Drive
FEAGY A puBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

vV N C I A phone  (916) 781-3636

// NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY fax (916) 783-7603
web www.ncpa.com

Minutes

To: NCPA Commission
From: Cary A. Padgett, Assistant Secretary to the Commission

Subject: December 17, 2015, NCPA Special Commission Meeting/Teleconference

Item #1 — Call Meeting to Order and Introductions

Vice Chair Bob Lingl called the meeting to order at 9:01 am at NCPA'’s Roseville Office, 651
Commerce Drive, California. A quorum was present. Introductions were made. Those in
attendance are shown below: Plumas-Sierra and BART were absent.

NCPA Member Commissioners attending via teleconference:
Alameda — Madeline Deaton

Biggs — Roger Frith

Gridley — Dean Price

Healdsburg — Gary Plass

Lodi — Mark Chandler

Lompoc — Bob Lingl

Palo Alto — Greg Scharff

Port of Oakland — Basil Wong
Redding — Barry Tippin

Santa Clara — Teresa O'Neill
Truckee Donner — Steve Hollabaugh

Member Commissioners attending at NCPA’s Roseville Office:
Roseville — Michelle Bertolino
Ukiah — Mel Grandi

Members attending via teleconference
Alameda — Glenn Steiger

Healdsburg — Terry Crowley

Lodi — Liz Kirkley

Palo Alto — Val Fong and Monica Padilla
Santa Clara — John Roukema

NCPA Staff in attendance:
General Counsel Michael Dean
Dave Dockham

Donna Stevener

Tony Zimmer

Trisha Hubbard




PUBLIC FORUM

No comments from the public.

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS

Item #2 — Resolution No. 15-96, Approving a Modification to the Current Cost Allocation
Methodology for Power Management Services and Based on that Modification, Authorizing
Submission of a Power Management Services Proposal to the City of Roseville — adopt
resolution by all members: 1) approving the changes to the NCPA Power Management Cost
Allocation Spreadsheet Model; 2) authorizing staff to submit a pricing worksheet to Roseville to
provide Power Management services; 3) authorizing staff to submit a proposal for Power
Management Services; 4) authorizing staff, subject to attainment of the approvals requested in item
1 above, to submit the required “Proposers Certification”; and 5) directing staff, if Roseville selects
NCPA to supply Power Management services, to negotiate a final contract, and to bring the final
contract back to the Commission for approval.

Assistant General Manager of Power Management Dave Dockham provided a background and
explained the details of the proposed Power Management Services proposal to the City of Roseville.
The City of Roseville issued an RFP for power management services that will cover the set of power
management services that are currently provided by a third party supplier. The proposal was
reviewed by NCPA'’s Facilities Committee during two separate meetings, and with NCPA’s Utility
Directors. The Commission discussed the proposal and expressed some concern with cost
allocation to other members. Commissioner Plass requested that “incremental” be added to the third
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED of the Resolution, “Authorizing staff to submit a proposal to
Roseville to provide incremental power management services...,” and General Counsel Michael
Dean requested “largely” be replaced with “substantially” in the fourth THEREFORE BE IT
RESOLVED of the Resolution.

Motion: A motion was made by Greg Scharff and seconded by Mark Chandler to adopt the
resolution, including recommended changes to the resolution as noted above and: 1) approving the
changes to the NCPA Power Management Cost Allocation Spreadsheet Model; 2) authorizing staff
to submit a pricing worksheet to Roseville to provide Power Management services; 3) authorizing
staff to submit a proposal for Power Management Services; 4) authorizing staff, subject to attainment
of the approvals requested in item 1 above, to submit the required “Proposers Certification”; and 5)
directing staff, if Roseville selects NCPA to supply Power Management services, to negotiate a final
contract, and to bring the final contract back to the Commission for approval. The motion carried by
a unanimous roll call vote of the members of the Power Management and Administrative Services
Agreement that were present.

BART and Plumas-Sierra were absent. Roseville abstained.

ADJOURNMENT

The December 17, 2015, Commission meeting was adjourned at 9:43 am.
Respectfully submitted,

CARY A. PADGETT
Assistant Secretary to the Commission

NCPA Special Commission Meeting DRAFT Minutes 2
December 17, 2015



: 651 Commerce Drive
A PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

~ phone  (916) 781-3636
#/ NORTHERN CALIFORN!A POWER AGENCY . fax (916) 783-7693

web www.ncpa.com

Minutes

To: NCPA Commission
From: Cary A. Padgett, Assistant Secretary to the Cbmmission

Subject: December 3, 2015, NCPA Commission Meeting

Item #1 — Call Meeting to Order and Introductions

Vice Chair Bob Ling! called the meeting to order at 9:46 am at NCPA’s Roseville Office, 651
Commerce Drive, California. A quorum was present. Introductions were made. Those in
attendance are shown on the attached attendance list.

Item #2 — Approve Minutes of the October 29, 2015, Regular Commission Meeting
Motion: A motion was made by Gary Plass and seconded by Basil Wong to approve the

Minutes of the October 29, 2015, Regular Commission Meeting. The motion carried
unanimously on a voice vote of those members present.

PUBLIC FORUM

No comments from the public.

Member of Month was City of Lodi Councilmember Mark Chandler.

REPORTS AND COMMITTEE UPDATES

Item #3 — General Manager’s Business Progress Report and Update

— Provided an update on the Valley Fire and recovery efforts. Completed the fiber-optic

replacement at the facility. Thanked Lodi Electric for their efforts and time.
.= GoFundMe Update: Provided a $27,000 check to the folks at the plant. All funds have

been allocated. In the process of presenting certificates of appreciation to line crews
that assisted in the fire efforts.

— CVPIA update and status report: Continuing discussion with Western and the Bureau.

— Potential New Membership Update: NCPA staff held a meeting with City of Shasta’
Lake at NCPA’s. Good discussion. City of Shasta Lake are still very interested in
NCPA'’s services and membership. Other interested entities have concern with costs.
Hope to have policy agreement approved in January or February.



— NCPA MOU Update: Both unions voted and supported the proposed MOUSs.

— Provided an update on NCPA'’s proposal to Roseville’s Request for Proposal (RFP) for
Power Management services. Will hold a Special Commission meeting on December
17" to seek Commission approval prior to submitting proposal.

— Provided an update on BART Commissioner status. Still no designated Commissioner
at this time. Staff will continue to work with BART.

Item #4 — Executive Committee

Vice Chair Bob Lingl reported that the Committee met on December 3, 2015. Heard a
report from the General Manager and discussed items under closed session. There was no
reportable action taken on closed session items.

Item #5 — Facilities Committee

Assistant General Manager Dave Dockham reported the Committee met on November 4™
and discussed ltem 16 on today’s agenda. A quorum of the Committee was not present for
this item, and an informal tally of votes was conducted. The Committee recommended
Commission approval of this item. The Committee met again on December 2" and
discussed Items 18, 19, 21, 22, 23, and 24. A quorum of the Committee was present for
these items. The Committee recommended Commission approval of all items.

Item #6 — Finance Committee

Committee Chair Gary Plass reported the Committee met on November 10". The Committee
approved the regular Committee meeting schedule for 2016, heard from representatives from
NCPA’s Auditors (Moss Adams), received an update on the current status of the NCPA Retiree
Medical Plan, reviewed NCPA Investment Policy, and was given an update from NCPA'’s
financial advisor (PFM) on current bond markets. The Committee also met under closed
session to discuss potential litigation. No reportable action was taken on the closed session
item. The next Committee meeting is scheduled for February 10, 2016, at 10 am.

Item #7 — Legal Committee

General Counsel Michael Dean reported the Committee did not meet.

Item #8 — Legislative & Regulatory Affairs Committee

Committee Chair Bob Lingl reported the Committee met on December 2™. The Committee
reviewed and approved staff’'s Annual Strategic Plan. The next Committee Budget
Workshop is scheduled for February 24:2016, at 12:00 pm. Capitol Day is scheduled for
Monday, February 1,2016. NCPA's Strategic Issues Conference is scheduled for January
19-21, 2016, in Sacramento.

Item #9 — Members’ Announcements & Meeting Reporting

No member announcements or reporting.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Prior to the roll call vote to approve the Consent Calendar, the Commissioners were polled to
determine if any member wished to pull an item or abstain from one or more items on the
Consent Calendar. ltem 26 was pulled for discussion.

NCPA Commission Meeting DRAFT Minutes
December 3, 2015



Motion: A motion was made by Mark Chandler and seconded by Roger Frith to approve the
Consent Calendar consisting of Items,10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24,
25, and 27. The motion carried by a majority of those members present on a roll call vote with
the abstentions noted below for each item.

BART, Gridley and Truckee Donner were absent.

Item #10 - NCPA'’s Financials for the Month Ended October 31, 2015 — approval by all
members.

Item #11 — Treasurer’s Report for the Month Ended October 31, 2015 — accept by all
members.

Item #12 — Sale or Disposal of Surplus Property — note and file report by all members on
the disposal of a 1990 stoke mercury boat engine. Fiscal Impact: no direct budget impact.

Item #13 — Acceptance of the FY 2014-2015 Annual Financial Statements and
Associated Audit Report and Letters — accept and file by all members the 2014-2015
Annual Financial Statements and Associated Audit Report and Letters.

Item #14 — Resolution 15-81, Approving the Consulting Services Agreement between
NCPA and Greenlite Lighting Corporation USA and Member Services Agreement for the
Upstream LED Rebate Program — adopt resolution by all members authorizing the General
Manager or his designee to: 1) Execute the Consulting Services Agreement between NCPA and
Greenlite Lighting Corporation USA; and 2) Execute the Member Services Agreement for the
Upstream LED Rebate Program. Fiscal Impact: total cost of the project, as to be amended
into the attached contracts and recirculated for signature, shall now not exceed $100,000. This
project was not included in the current fiscal year budget under Participant Pass Through Costs.
The total cost of the project will be allocated to participating NCPA members pursuant to the
terms of the NCPA Member Services Agreement for the Upstream LED Rebate Program as
follows: Alameda $50,000; Healdsburg $5,000; Truckee Donner $15,000; and Santa Clara
$30,000.

Port of Oakland abstained.

Item #15 — Resolution 15-82, Delegate Investment Duties to the Treasurer-Controller —
adopt resolution by all members confirming delegation to the Treasurer-Controller the
authority to invest, or to reinvest funds of the Agency, or to sell or exchange securities so
purchased. The Treasurer-Controller assumes full responsibility for investment transactions
until the authority is revoked or expires, and shall make a report each month of those
transactions to the Commission. Fiscal Impact: there is no direct dollar impact to this
proposed policy. The resolution approves Agency policy surrounding investments and
delegates’ authority to the Treasurer-Controlier for the investment activities of the Agency.

An Addendum to Commission Staff Report on Golden Rod paper noting that an additional
“Whereas” clause to reflect the review of the Investment Policy (200-100) by the Finance
Committee and to clarify (new “Resolved” clause number 1) that the NCPA Commission has
reviewed the Investment policy and confirms that no changes are necessary at this time was
provided.

NCPA Commission Meeting DRAFT Minutes . 3
December 3, 2015



Item #16 — Resolution 15-83, Approval or Amendment to Appendix C of the Amended and
Restated Scheduling Coordination Program Agreement — adopt resolution by all members
implementing revised SCPA Appendix C effective on or around December 1, 2015, contingent
on the execution of Schedule 5 of the Market Efficiency Enhancement Agreement. Fiscal
Impact: no significant costs will be incurred to implement the changes to SCPA Appendix C
and funds are available in the NCPA budget to support the work associated with these contract
updates.

Item #17 — Resolution 15-84, Approval of the Assignment, Assumption and Consent
Agreement (J.P. Morgan, Mercuria and NCPA) — adopt resolution by all members
approving the Assignment, Assumption and Consent Agreement by and between J.P.
Morgan, Mercuria and NCPA, including the underlying NAESB Agreement as modified, and
any non-substantive modifications to the Assignment, Assumption and Consent Agreement
approved by NCPA’s General Counsel; and authorizing the General Manager of NCPA to
execute the Assignment, Assumption and Consent Agreement by and between J.P. Morgan,
Mercuria and NCPA, including any non-substantive modifications to the Assignment,
Assumption and Consent Agreement approved by NCPA’s General Counsel. Fiscal Impact:
costs associated with development and negotiations of the Assignment Agreement are
consistent with existing budget categories as approved by the Commission in the NCPA
annual budget. The terms and conditions under which Mercuria acts as the Project Gas
Supplier and Manager remain unchanged; therefore there are no additional costs associated
with the transition.

Port of Oakland abstained.

Item #18 — Resolution 15-85, Approving Extension of the City of Roseville
Hydroelectric Project Sale Offer to the NCPA Pool — adopt resolution by all member
extending the “Calaveras Short Term Transfer” through April 30, 2016, and that the extension
continues to be a month to month deal as described in the “Simple Term Sheet.” Fiscal
Impact: the cost/value of this transfer will be dependent on market prices that materialize in
the future, but the extension of the transfer is expected to yield benefits to both Roseville and
NCPA pool members.

Santa Clara abstained.

Item #19 — Resolution 15-86, Adopting Addendum #4 to the Previously Approved Initial
Study and Negative Declaration for the Stanislaus Weather Modification Study;
Applicable to the following projects: Hydro — adopt resolution by all members approving
Addendum #4 to the Initial Study and Negative Declaration for the Stanislaus Weather
Modification Program. Fiscal Impact: no direct fiscal impact.

Item #20 - Resolution 15-87, Approving a Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement
with Black & Veatch Corporation; Applicable to the following projects: LEC — adopt
resolution by all members authorizing the General Manager or his designee to enter into a
Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement with Black & Veatch Corporation, with any non-
substantial changes recommended and approved by the NCPA General Counsel, which shall
not exceed $500,000 over five years. Fiscal Impact: the total cost of the agreement is not-
to-exceed $500,000 over five years to be used out of NCPA approved budgets as services
are rendered. Purchase orders referencing the terms and conditions of the Agreement will be
issued following NCPA procurement policies and procedures.

Port of Oakland and Redding abstained.

NCPA Commission Meeting DRAFT Minutes
December 3, 2015



Item #21 — Resolution 15-88, Approving a Multi-Task General Services Agreement with
Ethos Energy Power Plant Services, LLC for CT1 Lodi Hot Gas Path; Applicable to the
following projects: CT1 Lodi— adopt resolution by all members authorizing the General
Manager or his designee to enter into a Multi-Task General Services Agreement with Ethos
Energy Power Plant Services LLC, with any non-substantial changes recommended and
approved by the NCPA General Counsel, which shall not exceed $500,000, and delegate to the
NCPA General Manager additional authority to issue purchase orders against the contract for
this work. Fiscal Impact: the base scope of the work is $398,046.18, which includes labor,
supervision, tooling, equipment rental, cranes, turbine disassembly, parts refurbishment, turbine
reassembly, and demobilization/ remobilization for refurbishment needs. There is an estimated
cost of $15,000 for consumable trailer, bringing the total estimated project cost to $413,046.18.
With an added contingency of $86,953.82, the total cost of the project is not expected to exceed
$500,000. Purchase orders referencing the terms and conditions of the Agreement will be
issued following NCPA procurement policies and procedures.

Project Cost Source of Funding
CT1 Lodi Hot Gas Path:
Scope of Work $413,046.18 $508,000 Budgeted for Combustion Turbine
Estimated cost related work.

consumables
Contingency
approximately $ 86,953.82 Falls within budgeted amount above.
27% of Estimated cost
(Heavy Repairs delta)
Total Cost $ 500,000.00

Port of Oakland and Redding abstained.

Item #22 — Resolution 15-89, Approving a First Amendment to Multi-Task General
Services Agreement with Fairchild & Wells, Inc., DBA Fairchild & Associates;
Applicable to the following projects: LEC, CT1, CT2, Hydro, and Geothermal — adopt
resolution by all members authorizing the General Manager or his designee to enter into a
First Amendment to Multi-Task General Services Agreement with Fairchild & Wells, Inc., dba
Fairchild & Associates, with any non-substantial changes recommended and approved by the
NCPA General Counsel and subject to LEC PPC approval for use at the Lodi Energy Center
facility, increasing the not to exceed amount from $200,000 to $500,000 over the contract
term and revising the exhibits to allow for use at any NCPA facility. Fiscal Impact: the total
cost of the agreement is not-to-exceed $500,000 over five years to be used out of NCPA
approved budgets as services are rendered. Purchase orders referencing the terms and
conditions of the Agreement will be issued following NCPA procurement policies and
procedures.

Port of Oakland and Redding abstained.

Item #23 — Resolution 15-90, Approving a First Amendment to Multi-Task General
Services Agreement with Irani Engineering, Inc.; Applicable to the following projects:
LEC, CT1, CT2, Hydro, and Geothermal — adopt resolution by all members authorizing the
General Manager or his designee to enter into a First Amendment to the five year Multi-Task
General Services Agreement with Irani Engineering, Inc., with any non-substantial changes
recommended and approved by the NCPA General Counsel and subject to LEC PPC approval
for use at the Lodi Energy Center facility, increasing the not to exceed amount from $200,000 to
$1,500,000 over the contract term and expanding the scope of work for use at any NCPA
facility. Fiscal Impact: the total cost of the agreement is not-to-exceed $1,500,000 over five
years to be used out of NCPA approved budgets as services are rendered. Purchase orders
referencing the terms and conditions of the Agreement will be issued following NCPA
procurement policies and procedures.

Port of Oakland and Redding abstained.

NCPA Commission Meeting DRAFT Minutes 5
December 3, 2015



Item #24 — Resolution 15-91, Approving a Multi-Task General Services Agreement with
MP Environmental Services, Inc.; Applicable to the following projects: LEC, CT1, CT2,
Hydro, and Geothermal — adopt resolution by all members authorizing the General
Manager or his designee to enter into a five year Multi-Task General Services Agreement
with MP Environmental Services, Inc., with any non-substantial changes recommended and
approved by the NCPA General Counsel and subject to LEC PPC approval for use at the
Lodi Energy Center facility, for not to exceed $3,000,000 for use at all NCPA facilities. Fiscal
Impact: total cost of the agreement will not exceed $3,000,000 over the five year term to be
used out of NCPA approved budgets as services are rendered. Purchase orders referencing
the terms and conditions of the Agreement will be issued following NCPA procurement
policies and procedures.

Port of Oakland and Redding abstained.

Item #25 — Resolution 15-93, Adopting and Approving a Multi-Task Consulting Services
Agreement with Roth Energy Company to Preform Natural Gas Acquisition and Asset
Advisory Services — adopt resolution by all members approving the Multi-Task Consulting
Services Agreement between Roth Energy Company and NCPA, including any non-
substantive modifications approved by NCPA General Counsel; and authorizing the General
Manager or NCPA to execute the Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between Roth
Energy Company and NCPA including any non-substantive modifications approved by NCPA
General Counsel. Fiscal Impact: the Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between
Roth Energy Company includes a not to exceed total compensation amount of $200,000 over
a three (3) year period. Tasks performed under the agreement will be individually authorized
by the General Manger, or their designee, in accordance with the NCPA’s procurement
policies, and funded through Commission approved budget categories.

An Addendum Commission Staff Report on Golden Rod paper noting three sections of the
Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement with Roth Energy have been changed at the
advice of NCPA’s General Counsel was provided.

Item #27 — Resolution 15-95, Approving Advisory Services Under the City of Lompoc
Single Member Services Agreement (Attachment A Confirmation of Services and
Transaction No. 1) — adopt resolution by all members authorizing the General Manager to
execute Single Member Services Agreement Attachment A (Confirmation of Services and
Transaction No. 1), including any non-substantive modifications to Attachment A approved by
NCPA’s General Counsel, to enable NCPA to provide Advisory Services to Lompoc as
described in Attachment A. Fiscal Impact: the total estimated cost for Advisory Services to
be provided is Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000). In accordance with the SMSA, all costs
for Advisory Services provided by NCPA will be charged to and paid by Lompoc. Any amount
of actual costs above the estimated amount stated in Attachment A will be charged to
Lompoc upon completion of the Advisory Services, and any actual amount of costs less than
the estimated amount stated in Attachment A will be refunded to Lompoc upon completion of
the Advisory Services.

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS

Item #26 — Resolution 15-94, Authorizing the General Manager to Execute the First
Amended and Restated Large Generator Interconnection Agreement with California
Independent System Operator Corporation and Pacific Gas and Electric Company for
Lodi Energy Center; Applicable to the following projects: LEC — adopt resolution by all
members authorizing the General Manager or his designee to execute the First Amended and
Restated Large Generator Interconnection Agreement (LGIA) among CAISO, PG&E and
NCPA, subject to legal approval as to form and approval by the LEC Project Participant
Committee, to increase the LEC capacity by 24 MW to a total capacity of 304 MW, for a cost

NCPA Commission Meeting DRAFT Minutes
December 3, 2015



of not to exceed $300,000. Fiscal Impact: total cost of the project is estimated at $294,000.
This project was included in the current fiscal year budget for the Lodi Energy Center. Funds
are available in the LEC CAISO Transmission Line Upgrade account to fund this project.
Cost allocation will be based on project participation percentages. The excess funds collected
from the LEC participants for the transmission line upgrade will be refunded.

Assistant General Manager Ken Speer provided an update, as well as a presentation. An
Addendum Commission Staff Report on Golden Rod paper clarifying revised approval
language in the agreement, removed cost information do to execution of this agreement does
not result in any additional costs over that which have been previously authorized and the
LEC Project Participant Committee approved the recommendation at its Special Meeting on
December 2, 2015, was provided.

Motion: A motion was made by Gary Plass and seconded by Roger Frith to approve the
resolution authorizing the General Manager or his designee to execute the First Amended and
Restated Large Generator Interconnection Agreement Among CAISO, PG&E and NCPA to
increase the LEC capacity by 24 MW to a total capacity of 304 MW and related changes. The
motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote on those members present. Port of Oakland and
Redding abstained. BART, Gridley and Truckee Donner were absent.

Item #28 — Resolution 15-92, Fixing the Agency’s Contribution for Medical Insurance
for IBEW Local 1245, Hydroelectric Employees Association (HEA) and Unrepresented
Employees — adopt resolution by all members approving the maximum NCPA monthly
employee medical plan contribution of $1,626.56 per month for IBEW Local 1245
employees/retirees, HEA employees/retirees and unrepresented employees/retirees
beginning February 1, 2016, and CalPERS Resolutions: 15-92a (IBEW Group 200); 15-92b
(HEA Group 300); 15-92¢ (Unrepresented Staff Group 400); 15-92d (Power Generation
Employees Group 701); 15-92e (Unrepresented Administrative Members Group 702); 15-92f
(HEA Group 703); 15-92g (IBEW Group 002); 15-92h (HEA Group 003); and 15-92i
(Unrepresented Staff Group 004). Fiscal Impact: there is no fiscal impact due to the change
in NCPA’s 2016 maximum medical premium contribution. The amount is included in the
budget for the fiscal year.

Human Resources Manager Vicki Cichocki provided a brief update on the CalPERS medical
insurance. .

Motion: A motion was made by Roger Frith and seconded by Basil Wong to adopt the
resolution approving the maximum NCPA monthly employee medial plan contribution of
$1,626.56 per month for IBEW Local 1245 employees/retirees, HEA employees/retirees and
unrepresented employees/retirees beginning February 1, 2016, and CalPERS Resolutions: 15-
92a (IBEW Group 200); 15-92b (HEA Group 300); 15-92¢ (Unrepresented Staff Group 400); 15-
92d (Power Generation Employees Group 701); 15-92e (Unrepresented Administrative
Members Group 702); 15-92f (HEA Group 703); 15-92g (IBEW Group 002); 15-92h (HEA Group
003); and 15-92i (Unrepresented Staff Group 004). The motion carried by a unanimous roll call
vote on those members present. BART, Gridley and Truckee Donner were absent.

Item #29 — Resolution 15-96, Approving Hydroelectric Employees Association
Memorandum of Understanding — adopt resolution by all members approve the proposed
economic package for 2016-2018 for HEA employees described in this report. In addition, we
request authorization for staff and the General Manager to make the changes in the MOU to
implement the economic and non-economic agreements reached at the bargaining table.

NCPA Commission Meeting DRAFT Minutes 7
December 3, 2015



Fiscal Impact: the estimated net cost for the 2016-2018 wage adjustment and increased
pension contribution sharing for HEA employees is approximately 10.5% for the three year
period or 3.75%, 3.50% and 3.25% each year. The 2015-2016 labor budget for HEA is
adequate to cover the proposed $46,033 wage adjustment in 2016.

Item #30 — Resolution 15-97, Approving IBEW Local 1245 Memorandum of
Understanding — adopt resolution by all members approving the proposed economic
package for 2016-2018 for IBEW Local 1245 employees described in this report. In addition,
we request authorization for staff and the General Manager to make the changes in the MOU
to implement the economic and non-economic agreements reached at the bargaining table.
Fiscal Impact: the estimated net cost for the 2016-2018 wage adjustment for IBEW
employees is approximately 10.5% for the three year period or 3.75%, 3.5% and 3.25% each
year of the agreement. The current labor budget for IBEW is adequate to cover the proposed
$200,786.30 wage adjustment in 2016.

Human Resources Manager Vicki Cichocki gave a brief background on the proposed HEA
and IBEW Local 1245 Memorandum of Understandings. An Addendum Commission Staff
Report on Golden Rod paper was provided noting changes to in Section 14.1 Medical
Insurance and the signature block for Janval Macor in [tem #30.

A Single Motion was made for Items #29 and #30: A motion was made by Mark Chandler and
seconded by Greg Scharff to adopt Resolutions 15-96 and 15-97 approving the proposed
economic package for 2016-2018 for HEA employees, and the proposed economic package for
2016-2018 for IBEW Local 1245 employees. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote on
those members present. BART, Gridley and Truckee Donner were absent.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

Item #31 — Hydrology Report — Assistant General Manager Ken Speer provided an update
and presentation on water issues at the hydroelectric project. Staff will continue to provide the
Commission update at each meeting.

CLOSED SESSION

Item #32 — CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code
section 54957.6: Agency representatives: General Manager Randy S. Howard, Assistant
General Manager Ken Speer, and Human Resources Manager Vicki Cichocki. Employee

organization: Hydroelectric Employees Association (HEA).

Item #33 — CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code
section 54957.6. Agency representatives: General Manager Randy S. Howard, Assistant
General Manager Ken Speer, and Human Resources Manager Vicki Cichocki. Employee
organization: IBEW 1245 (Geothermal and Combustion Turbines).

Item #34 — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Existing litigation pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1): Name of case: Northern California Power Agency,
City of Redding, City of Roseville, and City of Santa Clara v. the United States, Court of Federal
Claims no. 14-817C.

NCPA Commission Meeting DRAFT Minutes 8
December 3, 2015



REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION

Upon return to open session, General Counsel Michael Dean reported there was no reportable
action on Closed Session Items 32, 33 and 34.

ADJOURNMENT

The December 3, 2015, Commission meeting was adjourned at 11:02 am.

Respectfully submitted,

CARY A. PADGETT
Assistant Secretary to the Commission

NCPA Commission Meeting DRAFT Minutes
December 3, 2015



Northern California Power Agency
Commission Meeting of December 3, 2015
COMMISSIONER
Attendance List

NCPA Commissioners are requested to sign, but signature by members of the publicis

voluntary.
MEMBER NAME
ALAMEDA ®
 BIGGS —
GRIDLEY
PN\,
HEALDSBURG M ,
; Z;“s/ .
LODI W
LOMPOC
Bblons /
PALO ALTO //. W

PLUMAS-SIERRA REC

PORT OF OAKLAND

REDDING

ROSEVILLE

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANIST

DISTRICT
SANTA CLARA : T
Hoesa Ortey,
TRUCKEE DONNER PUD
UKIAH




Northern California Power Agency
Commission Meeting of December 3, 2015

Attendance List

NCPA Commissioners, Alternates, and Staff are requested to sign, but signature by members of

the public is voluntary.

NAME AFFILIATION
Srthonn Zregle: Bt (epend Conne~NCPA
Ty C!Lowu.q ' HiALz)Sﬁ»vu7
MWichele H¢40 Keeevi) UL/
CON SThS| LOAPOC
Val e Foug Palo pfo
E SHIKARA ’ ”
AAN  Kugore=ey SVE
Regoe Faill /5593
Ayt Sesdlc, LClA

Jlley - Cctyrdid -

ez

| @(,deﬁ SYevees

NCAPA

M(MW(\/\WH/\MOW/ N A
N c—“%(ier’ MO
Be/ur, DOGW&M RCPA
*/\P&n LLe S Ll/t,ua»-« RC’L@L&E?L/M@}
/’M&%Z ( LoDy
LIF K//Z/(ZEZ/ ol
I\7) @efm NePA —GC

’éﬂ/&/v//( A M//z_ v

Poddiag

ﬁ&/ G ST

SN2




CONSENT CALENDAR

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

All items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be approved without
discussion by a single-roll call vote. Any Commissioner or member of the public may remove
any item from the Consent Calendar. If an item is removed, it will be discussed separately
following approval of the remainder of the Consent Calendar.

Prior to the roll call vote to approve the Consent Calendar, the Commissioners will be polled to

determine if any Member wishes to abstain from one or more items on the Consent Calendar.

CONSENT CALENDAR ROLL-CALL APPROVAL
Commission Meeting Date: b M R 2“ QD\ S‘

Consent Items Listed on the Agenda: # \D to # a'l

Lodl | BlaGS.

Consent Items Removed from the Agenda and Approved Separately:

4 N O

ROLL-CALL VOTE BY MEMBERS:

Member Item Numbers Abstained Vote Absent

Alameda N

BART ' 4
Biggs N '
Gridley ' ~
Healdsburg N

Lodi J

Lompoc , J

Palo Alto gg Y

Port of Oakland 10, ;20 ;2\ PR Y

Redding - st Vi

Roseville o N

Santa Clara \< ~ ]
Truckee Donner ! N
Ukiah ~

Plumas-Sierra N

|

ATTEST:

Assistant Secretary to the Commission



Roll Call Vote

Topic:

Alameda
BART

Biggs

Grdley
Healdsburg
Lodi

Lornpoé

Palo Alto
Plumas-Sierra
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville

Santa Cléra
Truckee Donner

Ukiah

Passed and adopted this 6

ool

k| Lk | bbbk ] 4] &

e 4 20

5
3

ABSTAIN ABSENT

X

i

day of ‘DQCQW\W , 2015 by the above vote on roll call.

ATTEST: MMﬂ

CAROL GARCIW

Chairperson j

CARY A\PWDGETYT
Assistant Secretary



Roll Call Vote

Topic: WW\(\ % i%

VOTE ABSTAIN ABSENT
Alameda _\g -_
BART L
Biggs “ é - S
Gridley ' _ —>(

Healdsburg \L

Lodi . \f_
Lompoc \Il

Palo Alto
Plumas-Sierra
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville

Santa Clara
Truckee Donner

Ukiah

Passed and adopted this 6 day of 'DfO/ Wb&( , 2015 by the above vote on roll call.

oLl 7~ o e

CAROL GARCHA CARY A. RADGETT)
[ %\

Chairperson Assistant Secretaty




- Lodi

Roll Call Vote

Topic: | ‘ i‘\‘P/W\ ”B;ZQ

3
g

ABSTAIN ABSENT

Alameda
BARTV X
Biggs
Gridley

Healdsburg

' Lompoc

Palo Alto
Plumas-Sierra
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville

Santa Clara '
Truckee Donner Y

Ukiah

Passed and adopted this 6 day of w\m , 2015 by the above vote on roll call
é%/ - Q@Mf@@ﬂb&

CAROL GARC vﬁ()/ . CARY A. PADGETY
Chalrperson Assistant Secretary

FF e kb F




Topic:

Roll Call Vote

“'\‘-\r(f/\/\/\ 220

Alameda
BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Plumas-Sierra
Port of Oakland
Redding

- Roseville
Sénta Clara
Truckee Donner

Ukiah

<
&

ABSTAIN ABSENT

X

Pt k] 1] <

Passed and adopted this g day of ‘D/O/QQ«VV\ bQ// , 2015 by the above vote on roll call.

gL 7~ — (Y (] UQ@) o

CAROL GARCIA

‘ Chairperso

CARY A. PADGETT™
Assistant Secretary



&7 651 Commerce Drive
¥ A PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

o |
4 %NC PA ' phone  (916) 781-3636

# NORTHERN CI}LIFORNIA POWER AGENCY fax (916) 783-7693
' web www.ncpa.com

Financial Report AGENDA ITEM NO.:lQ

Date: December 17, 2015
To: "NCPA Commission
Subject: November 2015 Financial Report (Unaudited)

Notice

The disbursements of the Northern California Power Agency for the month reported herein, will
be approved at the January 21, 2016 meeting of the NCPA Commission. The following page is
a summary of those disbursements.

Prior to the Chairman's call to order, the Assistant Secretary to the Commission will upon
request make available for review the detailed listing of those disbursements.

The report of budget vs. actual costs and the unaudited November 2015 financial reports are
also included.

Environmental Analysis

The Financial Report will not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 of the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

spectfully submitted, ~ Prepared by:
ANDY S. HOWARD SONDRA AINSWORTH
General Manager Treasurer - Controller
SA/dec

Attachments



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
and ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

Schedule of Disbursements
(Unaudited)

For the Month of November 2015

Operations:
Geothermal . $ 1,499,499
Hydroelectric 3,210,400
CT#1 Combustion Turbines _ 54,536
CT#2 STIG ' 565,531
Lodi Energy Center 9,994,388
NCPA Operating ‘ 17,046,474

Total $ 32,370,828




NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
REPORT OF BUDGET VS. ACTUAL COST
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED NOVEMBER 2015

GENERATION RESOURCES
NCPA Plants
Hydroelectric
Other Plant Cost
Debt Service (Net)

Annual Budget Cost

Geothermal
Other Plant Cost
Debt Service (Net)

Annual Budget Cost

Combustion Turbine No. 1

Combustion Turbine No. 2 (Stig)
Fuel and Pipeline Transport Charges
Other Plant Cost
Debt Service (Net)

Annual Budget Cost

Lodi Energy Center
Fuel
Other Plant Cost
Debt Service (Net)

Annual Budget Cost

Member Resources - Energy
Member Resources - Natural Gas
Western Resources

Market Power Purchases

Load Aggregation Costs - 1SO
Net GHG Obligations

TRANSMISSION

Independent System Operator
Grid Management Charge
Wheeling Access Charge
Ancillary Services
Other Charges

PERCENT OF

YEAR ELAPSED
42%
. This Actual Year FY 2016

Month To-Date Budget % Used
928,723 § 4,275,702 % 13,204,025 32%
3,161,221 15,806,105 37,934,653 42%
4,089,944 20,081,807 51,138,678 39%
2,290,644 9,855,999 27,368,698 36%
425,744 2,128,720 5,108,929 42%
2,716,388 11,984,719 32,477,627 37%
112,409 1,089,471 2,877,315 38%
96,031 330,560 953,150 35%
126,741 720,456 1,798,534 40%
473,283 2,366,465 5,679,515 42%
696,065 3,417,481 8,431,199 41%
1,592,534 14,146,647 49,851,536 28%
1,672,144 8,900,186 19,739,576 45%
2,203,974 11,019,869 26,440,994 42%
5,468,652 34,066,702 96,032,106 35%
3,780,002 16,637,839 39,011,876 43%
. 555,991 2,576,114 5,748,516 45%
1,428,579 10,554,236 29,537,384 36%
2,823,002 12,672,124 42,915,828 30%
19,286,028 62,106,140 238,603,172 26%

- 1,449,460 3,029,825 48% (a)

40,957,060 176,636,093 549,803,526 32%
58,491 1,244,773 3,393,692 37%
5,861,067 30,904,882 70,278,323 44%
140,071 626,549 1,419,670 44%

(149,487) (1,171,782) 920,067 -127%
5,910,142 31,604,422 76,011,752 42%




NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

PERCENT OF

(a) Purchases made several months in advance. Costs are expected to level off throughout the year.

REPORT OF BUDGET VS. ACTUAL COST YEAR ELAPSED
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED NOVEMBER 2015 42%
This Actual Year FY 2016 .
Month To-Date Budget % Used
MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Legislative & Regulatory ‘
Legislative Representation : 131,722 629,707 1,821,212 35%
Regulatory Representation 61,663 268,639 767,394 35%
Western Representation 46,076 203,306 792,956 26%
Member Support Services : 25,963 147,729 459,903 32%
Judicial Action ‘ 58,608 231,405 625,000 37%
Power Management
System Control & Load Dispatch 381,009 1,896,985 5,585,170 34%
Forecasting, Planning, Prescheduling & Trading 153,029 836,778 2,478,635 34%
Industry Restructuring & Regulatory Affairs 24,335 111,135 403,758 28%
Contract Admin, Interconnection Svcs & External Affairs 64,382 334,240 1,052,202 32%
Green Power Project 659 2,691 36,418 7%
Gas Purchase Program 4,100 22,044 69,182 32%
Market Purchase Project 7,228 32,365 114,093 28%
~ Energy Risk Management : 15,981 55,816 204,512 27%
Settlements 37,872 212,652 667,611 32%
Integrated Systems Support 4,014 81,653 532,705 15%
Participant Pass Through Costs 289,978 440,849 1,444,264 31%
Shared Services Pass Through 5,255 15,791 - N/A
1,311,874 5,523,785 17,055,015 32%
TOTAL ANNUAL BUDGET COST 48,179,076 213,764,300 642,870,293 33%
LESS: THIRD PARTY REVENUE
Plant ISO Energy Sales 5,849,355 39,208,262 118,904,279 33%
L.oad Aggregation Energy Sales i 14,278,665 43,666,637 178,771,257 24%
Ancillary Services Sales 498,355 2,367,941 4,078,239 58%
Transmission Sales 9,198 45,990 110,376 42%
Western Credits, Interest and Other Income 723,967 5,234,667 16,003,668 33%
21,359,540 90,523,497 317,867,819 28%
NET ANNUAL BUDGET COST TO PARTICIPANTS $ 26,819,536 $ 123,240,803 § 325,002,474 38%




COMBINED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AND ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

UNAUDITED

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable

Participants

Other
Interest receivable
Inventory and supplies - at average cost
Prepaid expenses

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

RESTRICTED ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Interest receivable
TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS

ELECTRIC PLANT
Electric plant in service
Less: accumulated depreciation

Construction work-in-progress
TOTAL ELECTRIC PLANT

OTHER ASSETS
Regulatory assets

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Excess cost on refunding qf debt

Pension contribution
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

November 30,

2015 2014
(in thousands)
48,145 § 59,210
29,076 12,711
- 285
486 680
113 78
8,344 7,863
29 29
86,193 . 80,856
55,558 56,736
150,109 143,536
298 175
205,965 200,447
1,500,660 1,499,304
(894,184) (863,692)
606,476 635,612
96 146
606,572 635,758
251,181 195,548
1,149,911 1,112,609
58,879 66,473
5,310 -
64,189 66,473
1,214,100 $ 1,179,082




COMBINED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AND ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

UNAUDITED

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Member advances
Operating reserves
Current portion of long-term debt
Accrued interest payable
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Net pension liability
Operating reserves and other deposits
Interest rate swap liability
Long-term debt, net

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Regulatory credits
Pension earnings

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS

OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION

November 30,

2015 2014
(in thousands)
18,186 § 16,771
993 993
22,841 18,721
37,390 35,750
20,239 20,891
99,649 93,126
57,260 -
128,751 119,813
20,657 17,280
788,534 828,265
995,202 965,358
1,094,851 1,058,484
74,827 79,356
4,947 -
79,774 79,356,
(51,431) (50,942)
56,752 58,210
34,154 33,974
39,475 41,242
1,214,100 § 1,179,082




COMBINED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AND ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

UNAUDITED

SALES FOR RESALE
Participants
Other Third-Party
TOTAL SALES FOR RESALE

OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased power
Operations
Transmission -
Depreciation
Maintenance expenses

Administrative and general :
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE

NET OPERATING REVENUES

OTHER (EXPENSES) REVENUES
Interest expense
Interest income
Other
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES

FUTURE RECOVERABLE AMOUNTS

REFUNDS TO PARTICIPANTS
INCREASE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION, Beginning of year

NET POSITION, Period ended

Five Months Ended November 30,

2015
(in thousands)
140,509 107,782
73,093 60,305
213,602 168,087
92,837 52,180
32,083 37,364
33,569 23,652
12,801 13,421
8,330 7,140
6,807 7,483
186,427 141,240
27,175 26,847
(22,218) (20,447)
866 623
2,749 1,539:
(18,603) (18,285)"
1,521 630
(608) (183)
9,485 9,009
29,990 32,233
39,475 % 41,242




001 1T $ 1L0°epl $ flg 120°8¢€ = $  Thh6Sh $ ehve 0b9'by S8y lEy § §8L98 3
68179 01€E'S - - - - B £LET 905°9S -

01g's 01€'S - - - - - - - -

6L8°8S - - - - - - €LET 905°9§ -

181°15T L68°9S - - vD) PrSLT - 9LEEL €0b°09t SLET

7L5909 656'C 951 - b1 989°6LE TETT TLI'TT TTEYS1 1£0°Eh

3 S - - - 16 - - - -

9LP'909 ¥56'C oSt - ¥l S6S°6LE TEL'T TLee TTE9SH 1£0°EY
(v81°v68) [(TXA9) (z09) - (zzL’Ly (L18%ep) [GTYD) {bs9'Ty) (8vs°LET) (1s8°szs)
0990051 1€2°s 8SH - 9EL'L ey SYT9E 978'%9 0L8'€6E 788895
$96°50T SSI'EL 0Ly 6¥8°0C - 310°1Y - 1€5°E 09T 7 7897

86T 8L - - ~ 67 - €l 901 [

601°0S 1 £€0°CS - T9'sl - pLI'VT - 800°C 866°'C¢E $ST61

855°SS ¥¥0'1T oLy L0TT - S6L91 - ols 9S1°11 9LE'E

£61°98 0SLY L8Y'L TLTLI - $61°1T [13 885°C ¥66°€1 16981

- (860°CL) 8TI'L 89L°91 - TIS'61 (@6t SY6'1 006°C1 LEOST .

6T - - - - 12 - - sl -

PPES - - - - £95°1 oK'l [42] 6L0°T 859°€

138 LS - 44 - ve - - - =

[:112 € - 412 - - - - - 1

9L0°6T 9L0°6T - - - - - - - -

54834 § TiL'Ly §  65¢ - - $ 1L $ 1 1 - $ 1 $

uu:EEOU %u:.uim< mou_Eum :O_mm_Emcn._P |AUQ "ON ‘_QEUU Nw‘_u:m— Qg .OZ wom«___omh otuoo_oo.—?mm ~mE._u—=OOO
REliile] Jaquispy % Jamog :O_mm_Emzm._F _vol— 12 _m:n_ao
vuummuomm< paseyaing N Q_a_:zz
SHOUNOSTA NOISSINSNVYL % DNLLVIANED
ST0T “0€ 1IquA0N

UONEUIGWIO) UT pEUIIY 4
SAOYNOSTY 0 SMOTILNO ATIITIAA ANV SLASSY TY.LOL

SHIYNOSHY 10 SMOTLLNO JNNYAJAA TV.LOL
- UOLINQUIUOD UOISUIJ
Q9P JO SuIpunjas uo JSO0 SSIIKY

SHOUNOSHA 40 SMOTLLAO AMNIIIA

sjosse A10enTay
SLISSY AHHILO

INVTd ORLLOATH TV.LOL
ssosdoid-ur-31om uondRISUO)

uoneaidap pajejnWnode S5
901A9s Ut Jue|d o109}
INVId ONLO31d

SLASSY AA.LONILSH TV.LOL
3[qeA099 1S2I0IUL
SIUWISIAU]
sjua[eamba ysed pue ysey
- SLYSSY QILONLSTY

SLASSV INTYIND TV.LIOL
sswesFoud 1oyio pue KousBy woyy ong
sasuadxa predaig
1509 5Fe19Ae Je - sajddns pue A1ojudau]
: 9[qEAIR921 523U
sIRYI0
siedpiueg
3]qeAIID2I SIUNOIY
SJUAUINSIAUL
sjuajeainba yses pue ysed
SLASSY LNTIIND

(parwo 5,000)
SNOILVIOJIO0D YAMOd AALVIOOSSY ANV
ADNADY dAMOI VINUOAITYD NIAHLION

NOILISOd LIN 40 ININILVLS ONINIZINOD

NOILVIARIOINI TVIONVNIA JHHLO




[INZHAL $ 1L0°ehl €118 1Z21°8€ $ Tvr'esy S b 09t S8y 1EY $ $8L98
SLY'6E 86 $26'9 651°9 69L°01 {Lo1) 61T ¥TE' 8b1°L
PSIHE 68 982°S 6519 9LE'9] (D) €50 (1v6°D) 66C°9
75298 6 6£9°L - 159'21 - 698°C 0b6°2E vr9'9
(1ep'15) - - - (352°81) - (soL't) (sL9't7) (s6L°s)
YLL'GL £86°L LS1 - Sye'ey 65€T $60'1 698°¢ LI¥'0T
LY6'y Ly6'y - - - - - - -
LT8'VL 9€0°€ LST - Sre‘er 65€T $60°t 698°¢ LOV'0T
1589601 066 PEl 1€0°T 96'1€ 878°70F [154 LTEEY 762 61Y 0LI'6S
202'566 807°0CT 678 0L8°0T SE9'LOE - 6LY8E T8ET6E 665°St
PES'S8L . - - pr1°29€ - 6LY'3E L€8°9S€E pLOIE
L59°0T - - - - - - L59°0T -
152821 8v1°EL 628 048°0C 6¥'s - - 888°cl Y4341
09T°LS 092'LS - - - - - - -
6¥9'66 785t 702 760°11 €61°LE [154 8p8'y 016'Le 1LS€l
6€2°0C - - - 985 11 - 99 ere'L 1v9
06€°LE - - - 0816 - 0L9°¢ 050°02 061y
1¥8°2C - - - Y324t 052 £1s 05T £€e’L
€66 - 70T - - - - - 16L
981°81 $ 78Sy - T60°11 $  ze9'l $ 1 1 79T $ 919
paulquo) Kouay [EEITVE UOISSILUSURL], UOISSIWUSURI ] 11U AGIeusy ) ‘oN oL1199]20IpAH {BLLIBYI03D)
peliile]} RElIE) ] % amod 1po] 1D
wuammuomm< ﬂvmmco.:,_m En__:zz
SADYNOSTA NOISSIASNYUL 8 ONILVYANID
STOT “0€ 19qudAON

NOILISOd LEN ANV SAUNOSTH 40
SMOTANI QINHLAA ‘SHLLITIEVIT TYLOL
NOILISOd LIN TV.LOL
paLsaty
patonIsay
syasse [edeo up JusunSaAul N
NOLLISOd LIN

SHOUNOSHY A0 SMOTINI AIAAAIA TV.LOL
sGuruiea uoisuag
supasd L10ie[ndoy
SAUNOSTY 40 SMOTINI ATNYLLTA

SHLLITIEYIT TV.LOL

SHILITIEVIT INFRNO-NON TY.LOL

18U “199p unR}-Juo
Aupqer] dems a3l 3153193u]
spsodop 1ayjo pue saasasal SuneradQ
Aupiqe uoisuad 1N
SHILITEVIT LNTIND-NON

SALLITIEVIT LNTIIND TYLOL

a|qeded 1sa101U1 paniooy

1qop uual-Guoj Jo uorod waun)
saa1asal Suneradg

SIOUBAPE JAQUIB]

ajqeAed sjunosoy

SALLITIEVIT LNTDNEND

SHILITIEVIT

(pay1wo 5,000)
SNOILLVIOJIOD SIMOd AALVIDOSSY ANV
ADNADY YIMOJ VINYOILTYD NIAHLION

NOILISOd LIN A0 INAIWALY.LS ONINIFINOD

NOILLVINIOANI TVIONVNIA YTHLO



SLY'6E 86 $ S269 $ 6519 - $ 69L°01 s (Lon 61T $ pTES $ 8viL
066'6T 08 161°S 18L°L - ey [G) 91 S60°L 809°C
$8v°6 81 PEL'L (Zz9'n) - LET'S 76T LS 6721 ovs'1
(809) sy o) oL - - I (6v) (@] ()]

1281 (€8¢6) - - L €51°1 - (zv9) 910'C (0£9)
(£09°31) €25 Tl oLl - (+0r') - (zvs) (106°€1) (19v)
6YLT L81 - - - 0TTT - 682 L o

998 9€€ 41 oLl - Il - 4 €6 olt

(81220 - - - - (s9L9) - (s€8) (100°71) Li9)
SLT'LT 91 EA (5191) (O] 8876 162 0621 A $99°C
LTy'981 (A1) S80°L 116°s21 L YhL6C 00Z1 S00°T 6878 867°T1
- - (61) - - L8 6T [ 6L w61)
L08%9 (€£2) 9€5T - - 791 20t LI (443 [$:191
0€g's - 6 - - 009'C €S 78¢€ LLL'T 601°C
10821 1zt [Y4 - L #80°9 yL 26 0g6°t 8€9°1
69S"€€E - z 159'ze - 9LT (05) £ szl 6€S

£80°C€ - fAx 24 LLS'T - 12691 44 L8Y £St'l 129°s
LE8'T6 - - £89'06 - 2304 - - - -

T09°E1T 05 1£88 S6T VTl TEC6E 16%°1 S6T°€ Shr'IT £96'71
£60°€L - - 1p9°1€E - 1SL°ET 3 (73 SLSY 16€Tl
605 0p1 0s $ 1£8°8 $ $9C6 - $ I8p'sl $ 036 1L0°€ $ 0.8%91 $ s

pauiquio) Kouady SIIAISS uoIsSIUSURL], UOISSIUISuRLY, 191ua] Agleugy 2uQ ‘ON 0LI109[20ipAH [BWIYI0D
Rclitle} JTaquiajy 79 Jomod 1poT 10 [enden
paleIDOSSY paseyoIng adnnpg

SEDYNOSTY NOISSINSNY YL % ONILVIANAD

ST0T ‘D€ 19qUIDAON POPUT SYIUOJAL dALY 2U3 104

uoreuIqIOD Ul PaTRUILLY 4

Papua polad ‘NOILISOd LAN
1234 Jo Suwuifag ‘NOILLISOd LAN

NOILISOd TAN NI (HSYETIOEA) ESVAIONI
SINVJIDLLYYd 01 SANNATI

SLNNONWY JTEYIHAOIHY HANLNL

SHNNIATY (SISNAIXHE) YTHLO TY.LOL
RYI0
JuIodU 1S
osuadxa 18219uy

SHNNIATY (STSNIIXH) YHHLO

SHNNIFATE ONILYYHdO LAN

SHSNAIXT ONILVYHO TV.LOL
419U ‘saseyound (safes) Auedwoosau]
[e40Ua3 pue SAlRNSIUIWPY
sasuadxa ddueUUEN
uonepardoq
UOISSIISUBL,
suonesdQ
Jamod paseyaing
SHSNAIXT ONILYIAIO

ATVSTL YOI SHTVS TV.LOL
Aued-payi 10y10
sedipiueg

HATVSHY Y04 SHTVS

(papwo 5,000)
SNOILVIOJYO0D ¥AMOd AALVIDOSSY ANV
AONIOV dAMOd VINYOAI'TVO NUTHLHION

NOILISOd LAN NI STONVHO ANV SASNAIXT ‘STONIAATI A0 INTIWIALV.LS ONINITINOD

NOILVINMOANI 'TVIDN VNI JHHLO




NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY & ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS
AGED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
November 30, 2015

Status Participant / Customer Description Amount

' CURRENT , $ 485,563
! PAST DUE:

1-30
31-60
61-90
91-120

Over 120 Days

PARTICIPANT and OTHER RECEIVABLES (net) $ 485,563

NOTE: All amounts invoiced or credited to members and others are project/program specific.
NCPA does not apply any credits issued to outstanding invoices unless directed.

AR FY 2016.xIsxNov Rpt 2015



gf 651 Commerce Drive
Roseville, CA 95678

ﬁ*é’?%’ A PUBLIC AGENEY
/INCPA
g v phone  (916) 781-3636

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY fax (916) 783-7693
web www.ncpa.com

Financial Report AGENDA ITEM No.:h

Date: January 13, 2016
To: NCPA Commission
Subject: December 2015 Financial Report (Unaudited)

Notice

Thé disbursements of the Northern California Power Agency for the month reported herein, will
be approved at the January 21, 2016 meeting of the NCPA Commission. The following page is
a summary of those disbursements.

Prior to the Chairman's call td order, the Assistant Secretary to the Commission will upon
request make available for review the detailed listing of those disbursements.

The report of budget vs. actual costs and the unaudited December 2015 financial reports are
also included.

Environmental Analysis

The Financial Report will not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 of the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

Respectfully submitted, Prepared by:

RANDY S. HOWARD SONDRA AINSWORTH
General Manager Treasurer - Controller
SA/dec

Attachments



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
and ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

Schedule of Disbursements
(Unaudited)

For the Month of December 2015

Operations:
Geothermal $ 1,538,681
Hydroelectric 3,434,541
CT#1 Combustion Turbines 96,206
CT#2 STIG 536,074
Lodi Energy Center 4,351,522
NCPA Operating 21,440,075

Total $ 31,397,099




NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

PERCENT OF

REPORT OF BUDGET VS. ACTUAL COST YEAR ELAPSED
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 2015 50%
This Actual Year FY 2016
Month To-Date Budget % Used
GENERATION RESOURCES
NCPA Plants
Hydroelectric
Other Plant Cost 3 1,132,836 $ 5,408,608 $ 13,204,025 41%
Debt Service (Net) 3,161,221 18,967,327 37,934,653 50%
Annual Budget Cost 4,294,057 24,375,935 51,138,678 48%
| Geothermal
Other Plant Cost 1,805,263 11,661,262 27,393,698 43%
“' Debt Service (Net) 425,744 2,554,464 5,108,829 50%
Annual Budget Cost 2,231,007 14,215,726 32,502,627 44%
Combustion Turbine No. 1 ' 201,129 1,290,599 2,877,315 45%
| Combustion Turbine No. 2 (Stig)
Fuel and Pipeline Transport Charges 66,719 397,279 953,150 42%
Other Plant Cost 175,214 895,671 1,798,534 50%
Debt Service (Net) 473,293 2,839,757 5,679,515 50%
Annual Budget Cost 715,226 4,132,707 8,431,199 49%
Lodi Energy Center
Fuel 2,711,012 16,857,659 49,851,536 34%
Other Plant Cost . 2,313,748 11,213,936 19,739,576 57% (d)
Debt Service (Net) 2,203,974 13,223,842 26,440,994 50%
Annual Budget Cost 7,228,734 41,295,437 96,032,106 43%
! Member Resources - Energy 3,574,794 20,212,633 39,011,876 52%
| Member Resources - Natural Gas 576,278 3,152,392 5,748,516 55% (b)
! Western Resources 1,627,452 12,181,689 29,537,384 41% 4
! Market Power Purchases 3,420,704 16,092,828 42,915,828 37%
Load Aggregation Costs - ISO 44,304,714 106,410,854 238,603,172 45%
Net GHG Obligations 469,730 1,819,190 3,029,825 63% (a)
68,643,825 245,279,990 549,828,526 45%
TRANSMISSION
Independent System Operator
Grid Management Charge 288,357 1,533,130 3,393,692 45%
Wheeling Access Charge 6,270,386 37,175,268 70,278,323 53%
Ancillary Services 160,821 787,370 1,419,670 55%
Other Charges - (209,327) (1,381,109) 920,067  -150%
6,510,237 38,114,659 76,011,752 50%




NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

PERCENT OF

REPORT OF BUDGET VS. ACTUAL COST YEAR ELAPSED
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 2015 50%
This Actual Year FY 2016
Month To-Date Budget % Used
MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Legislative & Regulatory
Legislative Representation 172,154 801,861 1,821,212 44%
Regulatory Representation 34,038 302,677 767,394 39%
Western Representation 42,482 245,788 792,956 31%
Member Support Services 27,379 175,108 459,903 38%
Judicial Action 45,986 277,389 625,000 44%
Power Management :
System Control & Load Dispatch 367,651 2,264,636 5,585,170 41%
Forecasting, Planning, Prescheduling & Trading 138,803 975,581 2,478,635 39%
Industry Restructuring & Regulatory Affairs 22,238 133,373 403,758 33%
Contract Admin, Interconnection Svcs & External Affairs 59,374 393,614 1,052,202 37%
Green Power Project 496 3,187 36,418 9%
Gas Purchase Program 3,756 25,799 69,182 37%
Market Purchase Project 6,641 39,006 114,093 34%
Energy Risk Management 1,108 56,924 204,512 28%
Settlements 35,920 248,572 667,611 37%
Integrated Systems Support 5,083 86,736 532,705 16%
Participant Pass Through Costs : 379,511 820,360 1,444,264 57% (c)
Shared Services Pass Through 596 16,387 - N/A
1,343,216 6,866,998 17,055,015 40%
TOTAL ANNUAL BUDGET COST 76,497,278 290,261,647 642,895,293 45%
LESS: THIRD PARTY REVENUE
Plant ISO Energy Sales 7,524,681 46,732,943 118,904,279 39%
Load Aggregation Energy Sales 38,123,230 81,789,867 178,771,257 46%
Ancillary Services Sales 531,478 2,899,419 4,078,239 71%
Transmission Sales 9,198 55,188 110,376 50%
Western Credits, Interest and Other Income 1,744,694 6,979,360 16,003,668 44%
47,933,281 138,456,777 317,867,819 44%
NET ANNUAL BUDGET COST TO PARTICIPANTS $ 28,563,997 §$ 151,804,870 § 325,027,474 47%

(a) Purchases made several months in advance. Costs are expected to level off throughout the year.

(b) Cost per MWh higher than budgeted.

(c) Higher participant pass through costs related to unbudgeted meter maintenance and meter replacement.

(d) Variance due to unbudgeted CA ISO energy purchases.




COMBINED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AND ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

UNAUDITED

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable

Participants

Other
Interest receivable
Inventory and supplies - at average cost
Prepaid expenses

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

RESTRICTED ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Interest receivable
TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS

ELECTRIC PLANT
Electric plant in service
Less: accumulated depreciation

Construction work-in-progress
TOTAL ELECTRIC PLANT

OTHER ASSETS
Regulatory assets

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Excess cost on refunding of debt

Pension contribution
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

December 31,

2015 2014

(in thousands)

44,627 $ 63,576
29,548 12,711
919 2,075
155 65
8,387 7,869
5,204 902
88,840 87,198
58,719 60,563
141,255 133,426
324 215
200,298 194,204
1,500,807 1,499,311
(896,741) (866,223)
604,066 633,088
100 157
604,166 633,245
249,734 197,693
1,143,038 1,112,340
58,231 65,850
5,310 -
63,541 65,850

1,206,579 $ 1,178,190




COMBINED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AND ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

UNAUDITED

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Member advances
Operating reserves
Current portion of long-term debt
Accrued interest payable

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Net pension liability
Operating reserves and other deposits
Interest rate swap liability
Long-term debt, net

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Regulatory credits
Pension earnings

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Restricted
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION

December 31,

2015 2014
(in thousands)
22,109 $ 19,893
993 993
23,074 19,043
37,390 35,750
10,539 12,317
94,105 87,996
57,260 -
128,990 120,094
19,654 19,788
788,309 828,005
994,213 967,887
1,088,318 1,055,883
74,564 79,269
4,947 -
79,511 79,269
(54,369) (53,870)
60,656 60,354
32,463 36,554
38,750 43,038
1,206,579 $ 1,178,190




COMBINED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AND ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

UNAUDITED

SALES FOR RESALE
Participants
Other Third-Party
TOTAL SALES FOR RESALE

OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased power
Operations
Transmission
Depreciation
Maintenance expenses
Administrative and general
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NET OPERATING REVENUES

OTHER (EXPENSES) REVENUES
Interest expense
Interest income
Other
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES

FUTURE RECOVERABLE AMOUNTS

REFUNDS TO PARTICIPANTS
INCREASE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION, Beginning of year

NET POSITION, Period ended

Six Months Ended December 3

1,

2015 2014
(in thousands)
167,543  § 138,968
82,684 71,308
250,227 210,276
107,486 68,522
38,611 44,002
40,420 29,387
15,358 15,951
9,971 8,540
8,560 11,914
220,406 178,316
29,821 31,960
(24,834) (26,646)
1,051 724
3,345 2,226
(20,438) (23,696)
75 2,774
(698) (233)
8,760 10,805
29,990 32,233
38,750 § 43,038




6L5°90T § ceespl GLE'L §  Leb8e - § 9SE6hy $ 08yc 83LYY 959°0¢Y $ 19978
1vS°€9 01£°S - - - - - 95€'T SL8'SS -

OIE'S OIE'S - - - - - - - -
1£2°8S - - - - - - 95€C SL8'SS -
YEL'6HT L68°9S - - (€1) pLLLL - 88l 6L6'851 6Y2'T
991409 vE6'C SS1 - £l €LY 8LE LITT 886°1C £55°551 £L8°Ch
001 S - - - 6 - - - -
990709 626'C 331 - €1 8LE'SLE L1ZT 88617 £55°5S1 £€8°T
(TvL°968) (zocD) (€0%) - [GIAD) (reo'sy) (820°7€) (3£8°2h) (bee'se) (6L1928)
L£08°00S 1€2's 8t = 9EL'L Tiv'eTy SYToE 9789 L38°E6E 710695
862°00C LOT'EL - 958°0C - 9p9°1€ - L00'Y 96T LY 98T €T
vze €6 - - - [ - 91 ozl 69
SST'IVL 0£0°CS - SP9'8i - 9€L°61 - 600°€ SSE'6T 08481
6118 78012 - ez - 068°11 - 786 SI8LY LEL'Y
0838 vL8°9 bT8'L 185°L1 - v €97 685C £56°C1 £62°61
- (€1L°10) SOV'L 0£8°91 - 79161 {or1' D) 9b6'1 65811 16S°S1
v0T's 0LS'y - - - 619 - - St -

L8E'8 - - - = £95°1 z0b°1 w9 6L0°T 1oL'e
Ss1 9L - 1€ - i - - - -

616 661 - ozL - - - - - -
8¥5°6C 8v5°6T - - - - - - - -
LT9'Y v61'vh 65€ $ - - $ . IL $ 1 I - $ I

paulquon >o=um< SAVIAIS UuoISSIwsuel], auQ) "ON Eolici] h&._ocm QD "ON satyoe u_bou_uo‘.nbfm JeuLI3fl0an)
uuﬁo Jaquisiy J Mo :OmmmmEmcm._.H 1poT Rie} _m:QmU
vu._m—.QOmmlﬂ paseyaIng a—&:zz
SADANOSTY NOISSIASNY UL ¥ ONILVYENAD
ST0T ‘1€ 1PquadaQq

uonEuIqUIO) Ul pajEUIE

SA2UNOSTY A0 SMOTILNO ANITAAA ANV SLISSY TV.IOL

SAANOSTY A0 SMOTILNO ANTIILAT TV.LOL

UONNQLILOD UOISUA]
193p JO Supunyal U0 1500 SSAOXY

SAUNOSTY 0 SMOTILNO ATNIFATA

stasse Kiojendoy
SLASSY YIHLO

JINVTd DRILOATE TVY.LOL
ssasford-ui-yiom uononnsuo)

uoneioardap parenuinooe 59§
201105 Uy Jueld o11109]F
INVId OTELOTTH

SLESSY QALONILSHY TV.LOL
3]qEAIaDD) 159J91U]
SIUBUIISIAUL
sjuajeArnba yseo pue yse)
SLASSY AHLONLSTY

SLASSY LNTIIND TY.LOL
wsweagosd Jato pue Lousfy woy ang

sasuadxa predasg
1502 9Fetaae Je - sarpddns pue K10jusAug
9[qeAII991 152193U]
S0
syedpieg
3]qEAI223] SIUNOOY
SIUBUNSIAUL
sjuajeainbs yses pue yse)
SLASSY LNTIAND

(pannuo 5,000)

SNOILVIOJUOD ¥IMOd AALVIDOSSY ANV
ADNITIY ¥IMOd VINYOIITYD NUTH.LIAON

NOILISOd LAN 40 INTINALV.LS ONINIFINOD

NOILVIARIOANI TVIONVNIL ¥THLO



6LS°90T' § TSyl 6L6'L LEV'RE § 9SE6by $ 08vC 83L%Y §  959°0¢€Y $ 19978
0SL'8¢ (0z2) v6L9 812°9 018% (G [444 $9£'8 SLY'L
£9r°TE (3z¢) €29°S 8179 T0b°ST (D) $S0°T (£80°€) 6899
95909 801 1IL11 - ySp'El - SLEE 66L°SE 6v6'9
(69€'vS) - - - (ov0°61) - (800°5) (zse'vd) (£96°5)
T15°6L 986'L [ - vILEY PET 8801 698°¢ 6SE0T
LV6'Y LY6'y - - - - - - -
¥9S'pL 6€0°€ 43 - pIL'EY 1vET A 880°I 698°¢ 65£°0C
81€°380°1 9SK'LET T1€0°1 61C°TE TEB'S6E 5T 3LY'EY €Tr'8LY LT9°6S
£12766 6SEOET 628 888°0C LLSLIE - 9F'8€E SEE06E €9L°SY
60£'88L - - - 980°29¢ - 978 76995 690°1€
bS9°61 - - - - - - #5961 -
066821 660°€L 68 888°0C 16¥'s - - 686°C1 $69°pL
09Z°LS 09T°LS - - - - - - -
S01'%6 L60°L 70T TeeTl 5414 75T 910 88087 p98'cl
6£5°01 - - - [0l - T€8 9Zs°L 69L
06€'LE - - - 08t'6 - 0L9°c 05007 061
pLO'ET - - - SYO'vl osc 1§ 0st 9L
£66 - 20¢ - - - - - 6L
601°CC § L60°L - 1€E°11 $ 8ILT $ 1 $ 79T $ 869
vu:BEOU hu:vm‘{ S32IAIBS 1SSU L ug 17, pelitg] >w._m=m QG "ON. um.:uu—uo.__..;m [euLIsyioasy
Y10 ._QAEUE 7 amog _vo.._ 10
Pajenossy pasetang 2&::2
SHDINOSTY NOISSINSNV YL %8 ONILYUHENAD
STOZ ‘1€ PRGN

NOILISOd LFIN ANV SAJUYNOSTI 40
SMOTINI qIdgIEd ‘STLLITIEVITTV.IOL
NOLLISOd LAN TYIOL
pajousaiun)
patowsay
s1asse [endea ul jusunsaAul N
NOILLISOd LaN

SHOUNOSHY 40 SMOTINI ATIYFAHA TV.LOL
suiuea uoisuaq
supaid Kiojeinday
SHOYNOSHY 40 SMOTINI AFIYFAFA

SHILITIEVIT TV.LOL

SHILITEVIT INDINO-NON TV.LOL

18U ‘1qap uLal-Suog
Aupiqer dems 9je1 1sa193up
sisodap Jayjo pue saasasal Sunessdo
Anpiqey uoisuad 1N
SHILITIEVIT LNTIND-NON

SELLITIEVIT LNTNEND TYLOL

a]qeAed 15a199U panIdoy
19ap wia3-Suoj Jo uotued juasny
saasasal Suneredg
SOOUBAPE J0QUIB]N
ajqeded sJUN0o0Y
STILITIEVIT INTDNND

SHLLITIEVIT

(peniwo §,000)
SNOILVIOJIOD YAMOd AALVIDOSSY ANV
ADNAOY YAMOd VINIOAITVD NYAHLION

NOILISOd LIN 40 INHNALVLS ONINIHINOD

NOILVIAROANI TVIONVNIZ YTHLO




IqUIOD) Ul PateUIUY &
(AT s (0zD) $ ¥6L'9 $ 8IZ'9 $ - $ 018% $ (€1D) [ 344 [ ] § SL9°L $ papua polad ‘NOILISOd LAN
066 6T 08 161°S 18L°L - TESY (6st) 291 S60°L 809°S 483k yo SuuuiSog ‘NOILISOd LAN
09L°8 (00¢) £09°1 (£95'1) - 8LT'S 9pE 09 6921 L90°T NOILISOd LAN NI (HSVZTIDHA) ASYEIONI
(869) (8e9) (2] (e61) - - [ (6v) (87) @) SINVJIDILYYd OL SANNITY
SL (z8¢) - - 8 p8El - (1) 265 (osL) SINNOWY Z1EVIFAODT TANLAL
(8£v°02) 6LS 0s1 961 - (80€°) - (659) (6£8°1) (Ls9) SANNIATY (STSNHIXH) YAHLO TYIOL
SPEE 981 [ - - 0v9°T - 353 9 o i)
1501 £6€ 81 961 - oLl - 8 6zl LEL auIoout IsaJau]
(ve8'v2) - - - - (811'9) - (z00'1) (pL6PT) (ovL) asuadxo Jsasajuf
SHNNIATI (SASNTIXH) YHHLO
128°6C (6s1) LLY'T (995°1) ® 2026 She 6€S°T [Z LTVE . SHANIATY ONILYYHIO LAN
90v"0¢T L7 SSL'S LETLYL ] 08°SE EIta 0Ev'T 161701 7991 SISNAIXH ONILVYTIO TV.LOL
- - ve) - - 001 3 8T 56 (€€0) 418U ‘saseyaind (safes) Auedwosiajuy
095°8 4] 861°¢ - - pL8°1 82T 10z sTi'l T58°1 [e19uF pue sAnExSIUIIPY
1L6'6 - ST - - 070°c 97§ 9% 931°C £SL°E sasuadxe aoueuRjulRI
8SE'SI (941 44 - ] 00€'L 68 9011 LILY 996°[ uonepaidaq
[irAa 4 - 4 11£6€ - veE (1v) o S0T €95 UOISSIUSURLY,
119'8¢ - LES'S (4944 - yE1'0T LS 885 €981 19L'9 suopesed
98°L01 - - bLL'POI - TIL'e - - - - Jsomod paseyoing
SASNIIXH ONILVYHIO
LTT0ST 89 TET Ol T29°ShT 789%b [EA 696'€ SSL'ST 68081 FTYSHA YOd SHTVS TVLOL
¥897C8 - - [ATY3 - €LE8T 625 S6T 96T°S 6L1S1 Aped-puyy 1oYIQ
€pSL91 $ 389 $ zezol § 6s9'Tll s - $ 60£91 $ TeTh $ bLOE $  6sp0T $ 016C $ suediopeg
ATYSTE YO STIVS
pauiquio) KousBy EERIYE UOISSIUSURLY, UOISSILUSURLY, Jejua)) Agieug [uQ ‘ON o1193je01pAHy [RULISY10D)
Y10 Jaquispy 79 Jamog 1poT 1D
pareIossy paseyosng aduny
$SADUNOSTI NOISSTASNV UL 3 ONILVIENHD
ST0T ‘1€ 12U PAPUF SYFUOTA] ALY dY} 10
(pan1wo s,000)

SNOILVIOJIO0D 4IMOd ALVIOOSSY ANV
ADNIDY YIMOJ VINYOIITVI NUHIHLION

NOILISOd LAN NI STONVHD ANV SASNIIXT ‘SAANTATYE 0 INFIWILYLS ONINIIINOD

NOILVINHOANI TVIONVNIA YTHLO




NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY & ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS
- AGED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
December 31, 2015

Status Participant / Customer Description Amount

CURRENT $ 918,611
PAST DUE:

1-30

31-60

61-90

91-120

Over 120 Days

PARTICIPANT and OTHER RECEIVABLES (net) $ 918,611

NOTE: All amounts invoiced or credited to members and others are project/program specific.
NCPA does not apply any credits issued to outstanding invoices unless directed.

AR FY 2016.xIsxDec Rpt 2015



651 Commerce Drive

A PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678
M %N C I A ] phone (916) 781-3636
/NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY fax (916) 783-7693

web www.ncpa.com

Commission Staff Report AGENDA ITEM NO.:_| D

Date: January 21, 2016
To: NCPA Commission
Subject: Treasurer's Report for the Month Ended November 30, 2015

In compliance with Agency policy and State of California Government Code Sections 53601 and
53646(b), the following monthly report is submitted for your information and acceptance.

Cash - At month end cash totaled $33,218,816 of which approximately $101,778 was applicable to
Special and Reserve Fund Deposits, $3,811,273 to Debt Service and $29,305,765 to Operations

and other.

The cash balance held at U.S. Bank includes outstanding checks that have not yet cleared. This
cash balance is invested nightly in a fully collateralized (U.S. Government Securities) repurchase

agreement.

Investments - The carrying value of NCPA's investment portfolio totaled $249,664,844 at month
end. The current market value of the portfolio totaled $249,332,757.

The overall portfolio had a combined weighted average interest rate of 0.769% with a bond
equivalent yield (yield to maturity) of 0.780%. Investments with a maturity greater than one year
totaled $131,978,000. November maturities totaled $11 million and monthly receipts totaled
$32 million. During the month $16 million was invested.

Funds not required to meet annual cash flow are reinvested and separately reported as they occur.

Interest Rates - During the month, rates on 90 day T-Bills increased 12 basis points (from 0.05% to
0.17%) and rates on one year T-Bills increased 20 basis points (from 0.31% to 0.51%).

To the best of my knowlédge and belief, all securities held by NCPA as of November 30, 2015 are
in compliance with the Agency’s investment policy. There are adequate cash flow and investment
maturities to meet next month's cash requirements.

Environmental Analysis

The Treasurer’s report will not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 of the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

spectfully submitted, Prepared by:
e =
RANDY S. HOWARD SONDRA AINSWORTH
General Manager Treasurer-Controller
Attachments

SR: 104:16



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

TREASURER'S REPORT

NOVEMBER 30, 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS
PAGE
CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE 1
CASH ACTIVITY SUMMARY 2
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY SUMMARY 3
INTEREST RATE/YIELD ANALYSIS 4
INVESTMENT MATURITIES ANALYSIS 5

DETAIL REPORT OF INVESTMENTS APPENDIX



Northern California Power Agency

Treasurer's Report
Cash & Investment Balance

November 30, 2015
CASH INVESTMENTS TOTAL PERCENT
NCPA FUNDS
Operating $ 26,682,601 $ 70,667,034 97,349,635 34.41%
Special Deposits 2,578,939 1 2,578,940 0.91%
Construction 44,225 4,799,662 4,843,887 1.71%
Debt Service 3,811,273 31,363,898 35,175,171 12.43%
Special & Reserve 101,778 142,834,249 142,936,027 50.53%
$ 33,218,816 $ 249,664,844 282,883,660 100.00%
249,332,755

Portfolio Investments at Market Value

NOTE A -Investment amounts shown at book carrying value.




Northern California Power Agency
Treasurer's Report
Cash Activity Summary

November 30, 2015
RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES CASH
INTEREST INVESTMENTS INVESTMENTS INTER-COMPANY/ INCREASE/
OPS/CONSTR (NOTE B) (NOTE A) OPS/CONSTR (NOTE B) FUND TRANSFERS (DECREASE)
NCPA FUNDS
Operating $ 30415965 $ 118,988 $ 3,953,064 §$ (17,987,464) $ (3,981,219) $ (13,429,952) $  (910,618)
Special Deposits 1,618,828 23 - (5,409,504} - 4,254,750 464,097
Construction - 12,423 - - - - 12,423
Debt Service - 4 3,117,596 - (8,438,549) 9,130,156 3,809,207
Special & Reserve 45,356 175,527 3,574,106 (162,892) (3,830,332) 45,046 (153,189)

$ 32,080,149 $ 306,965 $ 10,644,766 $ (23,559,860) $ (16,250,100) $ (0) $ 3,221,920

NOTE A -Investment amounts shown at book carrying value.

NOTE B -Net of accrued interest purchased on investments.



Northern Califoi"nia Power Agency

Treasurer's:Report
‘Investment Activity Summary
November 30, 2015
(NON-CASH)  (NON-CASH) INVESTMENTS
SOLDOR  DISC/(PREM) GAIN/(LOSS) INCREASE /
PURCHASED _ MATURED AMORT ONSALE __ TRANSFERS  (DECREASE)
NCPA FUNDS
Operating $ 3,981,219 $ (3,953,064) $ (6,888) $ - $ - $ 21,267
Special Deposits - - - - -
Construction - (34) - - (34)
Debt Service 8,438,549 (3,117,596) . 2,479 (163) - 5,323,269
Special & Reserve 3,830,332 (3,574,108) | .(3,827) - - 252,399
$ 16,250,100 §$ (10,644,766) $ |  (8,270) $ (163) $ - 5,596,901

Less Non- Cash Activity
8,433

Dis¢/(Prem) Amortization & Gain/(Loss) on Sale
$ 5,605,334

Net Cliange in Investment --Before Non-Cash Activity

NOTE A -Investment amounts shown at book carrying value.



Northern California Power Agency
Interest Rate/Yield Analysis

November 30, 2015
WEIGHTED
AVERAGE BOND
INTEREST EQUIVALENT
RATE YIELD
OVERALL COMBINED 0.769% 0.780%
OPERATING FUNDS: 0.797% 0.732%
PROJECTS:
Geothermal 1.081% 1.084%
Capital Facilities 1.220% 1.205%
Hydroelectric 0.891% 0.825%
Lodi Energy Center 0.768% 0.730%
INTEREST RATES
1.50 7=
1.25 4=
KEY INTEREST RATES 1,00 4
PRIOR 0.75
CURRENT __ YEAR 0.50 i
Fed Fds (Ovrnight) 0.12% 0.09% o
T-Bills (90da.) . 0.17% 0.03% 0.00 +—==4=== ‘ ‘ ¢
Agency Disc (90da.) 0.23% 0.03% Jun ul Aug Sep Oct Nov
T-Bills (1yr.) 0.51% 0.11%
Agency Disc (1yr.) 0.52% 0.14%
T-Notes (3yr.) 1.24% 0.61% —+—TBILL(0DA)  —=—FEDFUNDS
—a— TBILL (1YR) —3¢—TNOTE (3YR)




Type

US Government Agencies

US Bank Trust Money Market
Commercial Paper
Investment Trusts (LAIF)
U.S.Treasury Market Acct. *
U.S.Treasury Bill

Certificates of Deposit

Total Dollars

Total Percents

Northern California Power Agency

Total Portfolio
Investment Maturities Analysis
November 30, 2015
0-7 8-90 91-180 181-270 271-360 1-5 510
Days Days Days Days Days Years Years Total Percent
$11,130 $28,516 $5,868 $4,128 $0 $126,607 $5,371 $181,620 65.80%
8,690 8,690 3.15%
5,000 5,000 1.81%
50,000 50,000 18.11%
30,719 30,719  11.13%
0 0.00%
10 ] 10 0.00%
$105,539 $28,526 $5,868 $4,128 $0 $126,607 $5,371 $276,039 100.00%
38.23% 10.33% 2.13% 1.50%  0.00% 45.87% 1.95% 100.00%

/

Investments are shown at Face Value, in thousands.

* The cash balance held at US Bank includes outstanding checks that have not yet cleared. This cash balance is invested nightly in a
fully collateralized (U.S. Government Securities) repurchase agreement. Cash held by Union Bank of California is invested nightly in
fully collateralized U.S. Treasury Securities.



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Detail Report Of Investments

APPENDIX

Note: This appendix has been prepared to comply with

Government Code section 53646.



we syiol SL02ZIvOrZL
112'000'9 88192 r1AQOSELE 162'920'9 osv'L 260'L 8L0Z/22/LL  10L'600'9 vioziezizy  sz9'L 000'026'S o08n B jeuonen |elepagy
000°06¢'0L yE652 LINLODOELE  YOS'EEV'OL 0060 yid} 2102722140 000'06¥°0L zLoz/LeiLy 0060 000'067'04 o08n Bi [BUOHEN |Esopa4
000'50€"2 FaZlor4 ¥ISO3EELE  BEY'GOE'L 0220 T55 £10Z/S0/90  000'G0E"L cLoz/sorel 0420 000's0€"2 oo08n 1paID Wie4 (esspay
£€60'292'e 98192 29Z09seLe  50Z'19Z'E 0.2°0 905 1102/0Zi0  9gv'ioc'e vLOZ/OLIZE 0520 000'¢9Z°e 208n By |euoneN (esepay
¥S8'v66'Y 58092 60QAVILELE 8YSG'966'Y 9050 vt 9L0z/eL/S0 LGT'v66'Y vLOEIPZILG 0050 000'666' 204an }N UeoT suwoH Jesspad
0 15002 LG00/SAS © 0000 L 0 €L02/L0/0 0000 0 asn jueg sn
0 61002 6100/SAS © 2000 L o €L0TN0/IL0 2000 0 208N ofl[e jo yueg uojun
gle'er0'le 20002 0000ZSAS 9IE'Er0'LT 6LE0 L olLe'ero'Le €L0T/LO/L0  BLED gle'ero’ie Eilal unsanu| Aousby |eoon
anlesay BupesadQ |etauag
950'svi'oz ¢ ole'eso'oz  § oLo’L 0.8 iev'sot'oc $ z60°L viv'sit'oz $ abessay pue [ejo) pung
000'620's L1292 SNELOPELE 968'966'Y 004 €6.') 020Z/8Z/I0L  000'6.0'S §loz/gziol 004k 000'5.0's 208n A Ueo sWoH jesepad
z62'166'e 18192 PLAQOSELE 29E'666'E 69€’L 260°L 8L0Z/L2/LL  0E9'000'% vioesieL  s2o't 000'296°c 008N BI |euonen fesspay
000°0LS' £2292 CTISGYOELE  180'88Y'Y 000'% 8.8 8L0Z/L2Iv0  000'0LS'Y GL02/122IP0  000°L 000'048'y o08n eg Ueo aWoH jesepad
0S£'590'S z0L9z 09S09SELE  £55'690'S 0520 0z sLoz/leieL  Lbp'elo's vloz/ozIZ0  S.€°0 000'590°S o08n BiN [euoneN lesepal
0 85002 8G00LSAS © 0000 L 0 €L0Z/L0/1L0 0000 0 asn Aueg sn
0 €200L €200LSAS 0 S00°0 L 0 €102/L0/L0  S00°C 0 008N ofl|eD Jo ueq uoln
pLp'e0s’) 22002 ZZOOLSAS PLy'S05'L 6LE0 L yLy'e0s’L £L02/L0/L0  6LEC ylb'e0s’t dIv1 wisanu| AousBy [e00T
Juno2oy Buloueeg ydos
cl'ese $ cii'ese $ 61E°0 L cLi'ese - $ 61€°0 el'ese abelany pue fejoL pund
£L1'65€ S¥00L SPO0.SAS €lhL'BSE 61€°0 L €L1'65€ €L02/10/L0  6LED €11'65¢ Wwisanu| Aousby fe007)
309y uoljony HHO ddiN
86€'vLL'9L § y5'062'9L ¢ ¥05°0 1439 Lo0'0e8'9L  $ 2650 seL'el99l  $ abelaAy pue |ejo) pung
000's02'e ¥2eaz PHOZO9ELE 6YF'0LT'S 009°'L L'y 0z0z/6e/v0  000'50Z'E §l0e/6ev0  009'L 000'502'e oo8n BI feuonen (esepad
000'052'L 65292 889/9VELE  §T5'LTL'L 529k 185°'L 0Z0Z/0S/E0 000'0SL'L Sl0z/0e/60  §29'lL 000'05.2'L 008N N Ue0T alloH |eiepad
012'0L6'6 1€292 1OAVIALELE 2L2'€96'6 0s¥'L 9sz'L 6L0Z/0E/S0  006'€86'6 SL0e/60/90  0SL'L 000086 o08n W Ue0T auWoH |elepady
000'0L 1620€ L6ZOESAS 00001 0500 £ 910Z/0/L0  000'0L SL0Z/IL0/0L  0S0°0 000'0L asn sueg sn
€50°1G1'E 19192 CMNLZEELE 99L'ISL'E 6910 ok SLOZ/LLZL  998'Z6L'E vLOC/EzIoL  SiETL 000'054'e o08n eg UE0 BWoH [esspad
665'289'92 05002 0S00LSAS 665'289'9C 1000 L 665'289'9C €L0Z/0€/90 1000 665'289'9¢ asn Aueg sn
£VE'9E0'Y ¥100. PLO0/SAS EVE'9E0'Y 2000 L £E'9E0'Y €102/L0/L0 2000 £pE'9E0'Y 208N Oji[e jo yueg uojun
£61'696'9L 00002 0000/SAS €61'696'0L 81€0 L €61'696'9L €10Z/L0/20  BIE0 €61'696'0L v wysaAu Aouaby |eoon
000'000'S L0L0. LOLOZSAS 000'000'S 0040 L 000'000'S vilozige/Ll 0010 000'000'S asn 'V'N Muea sn
anjep bulliues # JUBLL]SBAU| dISND  anjep Joxel Aunje ajeq a3l ajeq ey anjeA pajels uelpoIsNy f 33)sna] Janss|
0} sheq Aunyep paseling aseyaind jsalaju|
BuijesadQ
G102/0¢€/L)

| abed

yoday sJainseal]

Rouohy 1omod eluiojljed UISULION

RINIBY Y3AN0d VINEDITYD HEIHEEON




lzy'yseoLy $

we gp:oL stozivorey

‘awnAue usy} ‘9L/6Z/L olqelleD - §0d4d —

TL29T# Jusuysany)

“Alsspenb ajqeqied - SWTHL — L2Z9Z# JuawIsaAu|

“awnAue uauy ‘gL/ze/L olqe(led - 044 —
“Aisspenb alge)|es - OINTHL —

"AlUO 9102/6Z/F U0 8jge|(eD - D THA ~
*AluO £10Z/L2/p uo ajge||eD - DINTHL —

"awnAue ajqe|jes - g0
“Apapienb sjqe|jed - YIWNS

0L29z# JudWIsaAuf
6529Z# JUBLISIAL|
Y229Z# JuslIsaAUg
€TTITH JusLIsaAY|

- eY6SeH JuaWIsal]
~ PE6GZH JUsBLIISaAL]

SLOZ/OE/LL §O S [BUINOf }88.)S |[B\A 9Y3 WO} saoud piq 4o SJUsWale}s URIPo)SnY) jaalsni) Wol seoud Uo paseq s] anfep JoXely Jusiing

‘poyjaw Joexa Ue asn s1oy3o [[e ‘poyiaw sjewixosdde ue asn AjLInjewl 0} SYJUOW g URY} SSB) UJIM SJUBWSIAU|
*sadA} jje uasmjaq uosuedwos Jof siseq e aplaosd o} Jeak Aep gog e Lo paseq umoys S| AjLNjely o} plalA JusjeAinbg puog,

'£e2'980'02L)  § ZeL'0 18§ coL'zvv'oLL 1620 8.6'ZeL'0LL $ :SIVLOL ANVHD
098's.0'eL  $ €9L'cL8'2L  § 8680 002 860'880'cL $ £€6°0 91e'sg6'zL § abelany pue ejo pung
000'092't tAxA-TA 6OW43EELE bLL'LECY 089't v6L'L 020z/6Z/0L 000092y sloz/ee/ol . 089'L 000'092' 008N 1PaID Wied |esepad
000°108'L 62292 - SON3IEELE 8.0°L0E'L 0s8't 159'L 0202/80/90  000'L0g'L Gl0Z/80/90  0S8'L 000'1L0€"} 208N 1pa1) e (esepay
9BE'EPO'S 9veoT CTAZOOSELE $98'S00'G oey'l asr'L 6L0Z/9Z/LL  P9E'Lb0'S SL0T/82/80  0SL')L 000'286'y 208N BiN leuonep [esepad
000'9/8'6 0/292 1974381 6£2'892'6 ozl vey'y 6L0Z/22/0L  000'9/£'6 SL0C/eZI0L 0Tyl 000'9.£'6 008n Wpal) wie4 [esapad
anjep bulluen # JUBWIISAAU| dISND  anjep 1oxiew PIBIA Ajnyey ajeq 3ld ajeq ajey an|ep paje1s uelpojsny f aaysnay. 1anssy
Amnbg 0} skeq funyep paseyoaing aseyaing Jsasau|
Jpuog
aAlasay Bufjeiad( jelduag
S102/0€/LL )
Q ADHIBY Y2403 VINSOSIIVI HYIHEEDN
Hoday s ainseas]
VdDONR
Aouaby J1amod eluiojijen WIayUoN mw
Z abey \




Wwe gp:0l sioz/vorzl

0z6's86'zL  $ osv'ves'zl $ 260°L 4 7] 119'286'2L § 90L'L 9905262k § aBesaAy pue fejof, pund
20v'86h'S 1v292 SMVAIEELE 0SZ'66Y'S 158°L 8zL'L 0Z02/bTI80  9.6'86Y'S S102/82/80  006'} 000'88Y'S 208an WpaI) wied jeiepad
000'598 9v6sz LEZEOVELE 659'298 ¥29°0 0¢ 9102/S0/Zk  000's98 zLoz/ozizL  S29°0 000'598 208N W UBOT BWOH [elopad
opb'azl'y ¥8092 /3A0DSELE  505'LZL'Y G€9°0 692 910Z/92/80  695'6TL'Y vL0z/vel0 5290 000'8ZL'y 208N BiW [euoneN [esspad
0 65002 6S00/SAS 0 0000 L 0 £L0Z/L0/20 0000 0 asn Yueg sn
0 vE00L PE00LSAS O z00°0 I 0 £10Z/L0//0 2000 ] 208N ofife9 Jo jueg uoun
990'v6b'C 12002 LZ00LSAS 990'V6P'C 6lE0 A 990'v6Y'C €10Z/10/10  BlLE0 990'v6Y'C Elal wyseAu| AousBy [eoot
an19s9y Buluoissjwwosaq 0an

000005’k  § siz'los'E  § 000"} 818 000'005°L  § 000°} 000'005°}  § abeieny pue |ejo puny
000'005'L 6v29e BMNLOVELE SLZ'LOS'L 000'} 818 8102/92/20  000'00G'} SLOZ/LE/B0  000"L 000'005'L 208N 1N Ue0T eUloH [esepad
0 £9002 €900/SAS 0 : 0000 L 0 €L0Z/L0/0 0000 0 asn yueg sn
0 S1002 SLOOLSAS O 2000 L 0 €102/L0/120 2000 0 208N opije jo ueg uojun
0 Z€00L ZE00LSAS 0 95€'0 L 0 £L0Z/L0/0 9580 0 . AV wysenuy| Aousby [BaoT
aAlasaYy |e1oadg |euLIayjoan)

L18'T67  $ 11626 $ Lo oz £58'Z6Y oo ooo'sey  § abelaAy pue [ejo puny
£66'22) £9292 L3uveesle 16622l 0200 og SL0ZILEIZL  ¥86'ZTl SLOZIEZI0L 6900 000'€Z 1asn e Ue0T 8WOH |elepad
$66'SZL 25292 LIMUPBEELE  166'ETL 0500 oe SL0ZILErZL  ¥ee'szl §l02/6T/60 0800 000721 : Lasn B UEOT BWOH [BI9pad
686'ShZ 9£29¢C LPOVBEELE  $66'SYT Z910 oy Sloz/LLizL  seg'she §L0Z/8Z/80 0910 000'9v2 1asn g UeoT BWOH |eIopas
92IAI9G 148( VYZ10T 09D

2ve'soz’s  § oy6'80Z'L  § zLL0 0z 8£9'80Z's  § 0110 000'60Z°L  $ abeiany pue |ejo] pund
786'10¢ z9z9Z LIMPEEELE 616°108 0200 og SlozIlereY  6S6'L0S SLOT/ET/IOL  0.00 000208 1dsn eq UBOT BWOH |BIepad
186'20¢ 15292 LIUPBEELE 616208 0500 og sloz/lerzl  196'208 5102/62/60  0S0°0 000'€0€ Lgsn eg ueo7 sWoH |eseped
£46'c09 SEZ9Z LrOYSEELE  886'209 zoL0 oL SLOZ/LLZL  8LL'€09 5L0Z/82/80 09410 000709 1asn eg Ueo 8WOH jelapady
991A19S jq8( |BWIaY}09D

126'18  $ ssp'Li8 § $52°0 Ll ¥28'0L8 0520 ooo'es8  $ ebeJany pue [gjo pung
126'148 92292 LHX96EELE SSP'L18 €620 Ll 9102/92/S0 ¥28'0.8 5102/20/90 052’0 000'c/8 1a8n 1N UeoT aWwoH (esapad
anjep bulfuien # Juawjysaau] dISND  anjep 1ayey PIBIA Aumep ajeq aoud ajeq ajey anjep payels uelpoisny f @8jsni] Janss)|

b3 03 sAeq funyepn paseyoing aseyaind }sataut
puog
pung uoionaisuo) ZLoz 039
S1L0Z/0¢/LL

1 abey

Kouaby Jamod elulojijen UloyloN

poday sJdainseaay

AINITY HIAD VIKEONYD NYTHINON




twe g¢:01 §102/v0/2)

awy Aue usy ‘GL/62/ZL dIqEIIRD - §TH — L9Z9Z# WaUNSaAU]
Ajuo 91/9z/z a1qe(led - JNTHL — 6bZ9zZ# Jusiuisaau
auy Aue usy ‘9l/bz/8 3lqeIIeD - GTH — LbZ9z# JUsUNSaAU]

SLOZ/OE/LL 3O SE [eLUNOf }93.1S |[BM 83 Woty saoud piq Jo Sjuslajels Uelpolsny /es)snay. wolp saaud uo paseq si anjep joslep jJuaung

"POYjatl JOBX3 Ue SN S18U30 (|2 ‘poyjsw sjewirxoidde ue asn AJUNJEW O} SUJUOW g UBY) SS3| YJIM SIUBLLISBAU]
‘sadfy |fe uaamjaq uosuedwod 10§ siseq 2 apircid 0 Jeak ABp G9¢ B UO paseq UMOUS st AJLINJEY O} PISIA JuajeAainbg puog,

6z9'zLL'Ze $ ‘200512 $ ¥80°L 868 vri'eaL'zz  § 180°L 990'vLL'Ze  $ :$TVLOL ANVHD
000°'00S°L  $ ose'ley'L (-7 voLL 000005k $ 0521 000°00§°L § obelany pue fejo] pund
000'005°} 19292 E€OHIOVOELE 0E6'L6V'L 0sL'L y9L'L 0zZ0zZ/62/60  000°'00S'L SL02/62/60  OSL'L 000'005'L asn eg UBOT SWOH |elapa ]
JUNOJ2Y YSA VI L0T 099
£98'zio'e  § 666'665'€  § 9Lv'L [4:141 8Lg8'609'c  $ 0L 000'v29'e  § abelaAy pue |ejo) puny
866'88Y'C 16192 giNavalele 615'08b'C 0€5°L Lov'L 6102/20/0L  6E8'E8Y'C SL02/L2I0  0ST'L 0006152 lasn N UBO BWOH [esapad
G98'eCL'L 82292 LoavaLele 08p'BLL'L yseL 92Ty 6L0Z/0L/SO  616'GTL'L SL02/20/90  0SL°L 000'604'1 lasn W UeoT awoH |esepad
- 109y 9AI9S9Y 92IAI9S 19eq 03D
anjep BulAuey # Juawisaauy dISND  anjep axiel PIRIA Aunje ajeq aolld ajeq ajey an|eA paiels uelpoisny / asysna] lanss|
Ainbg o} sAeqg Aunepn paseyoingd aseyoing 1s8J93Uf
Jpuog
J00Y 9AI9S9Y 921A19G Jq9d 0T
G10Z/0¢/LL

Hoday s Jainseal]

KouaBy Jamod eluiojijen UIBYLION

ANV W04 VINEONVE HYIHINON




we Jyiol §L02/¥0/21

S10Z/0E/LL 1O SE [BLINO( }234S [[BAA @} WOl w0u_u& plq 10 sjuswalelg uelpojsny fasjsna| woldl me_\_Q Uo paseq s| anjeA jaxey jualing

‘poyiawl Joexa Ue asn siYjo ||k ‘poyiew sjewxocidde ue-asn Ajlnjew o) SYJUOW g UBY) SSI| YJIM SJUSLLISIAU)
‘sadfj ||e usamjaq uosuedWOD Joy Siseq e aplaocid 0} Jeak ABp g9t B UO paseq Umoys S| AJUNJely O} p[alA Juajeamba puog,

Zre'son’s § '005'0£0's $ s0Z'L soLL 9z5'600's  $ oze'L 000'900'¢  $ :$TVLOL ANVHD
eel'syv'L  § £98°29¥'L  $ ove'e s£2Z (13293 22 GIET 000'sbv'L  $ abeiany pue |ejo) pung
zeL'syy'L S¥85C 28av3ILELE €98'29¢') ove'T SeT'T TZOZIEWILO  OEV'Lbb'L zLoZ/EWZ0  SLET 000yl asn 1 UE0T aWoH |elaped
BA19S9Y IASG jgeQg ‘oed ‘den
ol9'zeg’t  $ 189298’ $ 510 65 960'295'L  $ Z510 000'ces’t  § aBeiany pue [ejo] pundg
£26'2LY 59292 ONSPBEELE 6E8'CLY 9600 29 9L0Z/L0R0  ¥.8'TLY GlOZ/ET/I0L G600 000'€LY 188N Bg Ue0T SWoH (elepad
292'/\9 88292 o1s88sElE  €88°/19 8€2°0 65 9L0Z/6Z/L0  6.€'219 610Z/82/80 €T 000'819 1asn Bin leuoeN |esepad
Se6'LLY y529z EHSYBEELE GL6'LLY 10L'0 1S 910Z/L2IL0  EV8'LLY §lLoz/eZI60 0010 000'2.Y 18sn ef UB0T 3WoH |eJepaly
anjep builiien # JUBLUISBALY dISND  onjeA 1ayle pPIBIA Aunjen ajeq aolid aeq ajey an|ep paels ueIpPoISNY / daysnIy sonssj
Anbz o} sfeq Aunjepw paseyaing aseyalng }saJaju|
puog
92IAI9G 3g2( sani|ioed ded
S102/0¢/L1

| abeyq

Hoday stainseas]

Aouaby Jamod elulojijen UJayjoN

AVNIDY HIANOE VINEDINIVD NUIHINON

VdONAy

Rt




we gy:0L SL0Z/VOIZL

0 #9002 V900LSAS 0 0000 L 0 €10Z/L0/20 0000 0 asn sueg sn
0 9L00Z 9L00LSAS 0 2000 L 0 €L0T/L0/L0 2000 0 o08n  oj|e] jojueg uown
0 €002 €E00/SAS O 95¢°0 L - 0 €L02/L0/L0 9520 0 Elal wseAu| Aoueby [ea0
0 £0002 0000.SAS © 11£70 L 0 £L02/L0/L0  LIE0 0 Ellal unsenu] AousBy 00T

aAlasay |e1oadg 04pAH

265°059 ¢ £25'259  § 050°L £9¥ Z6E'6P9  § 000'4 000't58  $ abeiaAy pue |ejo] pung
865059 £585C 00av3aLELE €25'259 0s0'L £9F 2102/80/€0  T6E'6Y9 zl0T/e0zo  000°L 000159 asn WN ueoT awo |espad
JUNo22Y djeqay VYZ L0z oIpAH

see'srs's  $ ovi'ees's ¢ 089’} 80L1 18V'9¥5's  § 0sL'y 000'82s's  $ ebeiany pue |jo) puny
SET'SHS'S €292 62Z533EELE OPL'TTS'S 089'} 80L'L 020Z/v0/80  /8L'9YS'S 5L0Z/8z/80  0SL'L 000'825's ) asn Wpal) Wied |esepad
V0102 Aisay 991AI9g Jqa( olphAH

osv'aye'll  § VA2 T2 M A Zio 0z SLG'eYo'LL  § oL 000°2p9°tL  $ abelaAy pue |2jo) pung
0£8°1L16'2 y929¢ L3dpgeele 962'L16'2 000 oe SLOT/LEZL  609'LL6'C Sloe/eziol 6900 0002162 1asn eg Ueo BWoH {esspay
6.8'016'C £5292 LIUPBEELE 96'0L6'C 0500 0e GLOZ/LEIZL  b29'0L6'T §l0Z/62/60 0500 000°'L16'Z lasn eg UeO BWOH |B18pay
Wr2'ees's . 1£292 LIOPBEELE  +88'6Z8'S 2910 oL SL0Z/LLZL  282°128'S §102/82/80 0910 000'%28's 1asn eg UEOT BWOH |elepad
991A18G 199 O4pAH

seL'lze's  $ Zv9'ese's  $ s6b'L ocLlL vve'oce's  $ 195°} 000'0z6'c  $ abelany pue [ejo] pung
000°16€'2 £6192 S8M13IEELE  Y2T'E6E'T 0zs'L ySLL 6L02/82/L0 = 000'L6E'T S10Z/8Z/L0 0Z5'L 000'16€'Z 1asn Wpa1) wied [e1epad
GEL'98S"L 68192 YLAODSELE 8LY'SHS'L osv'L Z60'L 8L0zILeILL  bPZ'eES'L vLoZiZLWZY  S2ZoL 000'625°L asn By feuonen [elepad
solj[1oed jeijiuf oIpAY

ops‘zog'cl  § 6e6'658'cl  $ 8L1'0 e 108’658l $ 6950 6z9's98'cL  $ abelaAy pue [2j0) pung
190'vee'e 5292 INSLOVELE LLL'GLT'E T} 000'} 8L02//2/80  SST'¥vIT'e $102/82/30  00E'L 000'zze'e 208n W UeoT] 8WoH (eispay
058'88€'S 1¥652 08S09SELE  €65'68€'S 0000 0z slogieizl  L16'08e's ziozjoziey  SLEO 000'68€'S ’ o08n BI (euoheN (esspad
] 25002 2S00LSAS 0 0000 L 0 €102/10/20. 0000 0 asn jueg sn
0 1£00L LE00LSAS 0 2000 L 0 €L02/L0/L0 2000 ] ) 208n oj[eQ Jo jueg uolun
629'v52'S 8200. 8200/SAS 629'vST'S 6LE0 L 629'v52's €L0Z/LOILO  BLED 629952’ Elal wisaAu| AousBy jeso
anjep builuen # JUawWysaay| dISND  onjeA 1ayJe PISIA Aunmen ajeq EXTTH aje(q ajey an|ep paje)s ueipoisny / eaysnd | Jsnss|

Ainbg o} sheq funjepy paseyaing aseyoind p S ENT
«puog .

oipAH antasay 'AsQ [eliden
510Z/0¢€/LL

ADNIBY 2404 0110 NHIHABOH

Hoday sJainseal] <ﬂ— UZ

£oueBy Jamod BIUIOJ[eD UIBLUON

] abed




18L'vaL'ly  $

we gp:0l sLozivoret

“AIluQ 91/92/Z Uo 3jqe|leD— OWTHA — 05292 # Jusunsaau]
“Alispenp ajde|(eo— OWTHA — SYZ9Z # Justuysaau|
“awnAue uay ‘g1/8z/L Alqelfed — 8944 — £61.92Z# JuaWisaAY)

SLOZ/0C/LL 4O Se Jeuinof 125438 Jiep 943 Wody saoud pig Jo SjusWale)s Uelpoisny /aa)sna)] wols saoud uo paseq si @n[eA J9Xe JUsLIND

‘poyjaw Joexa ue asn s1ayjo || ‘poyjew ajewixordde ue asn Ajunjew o) SUUOLW g UBL) SSI YIIM SJUBUISIAU]
‘sadAy ||e usamjeq uosiiedwod 104 siseq e aplaoad o3 seak Aep Go¢ © UO paseq umoys si AJnie(y 0} pjaiA Juajeainbs puog,

'80s'vLE'LY  $ §29°0 649 00L'ssLLly $ 680 6zo'sEl'ly  § ‘STIVLOL ANVYED
£22'220 £25'560'v  $ £92'2 zz22 195'920'v ¢ 65£2 000820y § abesaay pue [ejo) puny
L6'926'e 25852 2aaV3LELE 619'GE6'E 08€'C gez'e T20ZIELL0  ZET'9Te'S 2L0Z/60/20  SLE'T 000'826'c asn W UEOT aWoH |esepad
zle'0oL vre9z 6ZG33LELE  $68'66 089'} 80.'L 020Z/v0/80  62Z€'004 5l02/82/80  0SL'h 000'004 asn Wpal) uled (esepay
V¥Sa Z10z 04pAH
000'008‘L  $ sle'los’t  § 000} 818 000005t % 000'L 000°00S'tk $ abesany pue [ejo pung
000'005'4 05292 BMNLOPELE GL2'10S'L 000'L 818 8102/92/20  000'005'L GLOZ/LE/B0  000'L 000'00'L 208n 1 UEoT sWoH (elepay
anjep Buifuen # JuawsaAu| dISND  2anjep javlely PIoIA Aunep ayeq ERTER ayeq ayey anjeA paje)s uejpojsng f aajsnit lanss|
AInbg 0} sheq Kunyepy paseyaind aseyaing Jsataqu|
puog
91959y |el1oadsg olpAH
S1L0Z/0E/LL

Z abeq

AJMIBV ¥3ADS VINSOSIIVD NYIHIGON,

Hoday sJainseal] <ﬂ— UZ

fouaby 1omod BluJo}IjeD UISYLON &%ﬁf
/




we g¢:0l $102/v0iz)

000'€80°L FazAT4 B6AdPBEELE  000'€80'L 510 ] SL0TILO/ZL  1S5'280°L §102/82/80 S50 000'€80'L 1asn g Ue0T sWoH (elepad
999'19¢8'}L zL06. ZLO6.SAS 999'L9E'L 0040 L 999'L9¢"L €102/L0/20  00L'0 999'19¢e'L asn Isnig sueg SN
pung sg g0L0z ¢# anss] 937

905'909'C  $ 905'009‘C  § 8010 0 €26'509C  § 010 9059097 $ abelaAy pue [ejo pund
000'vEY 8929 BAJVSEELE  000'VEY $200 ] SLozILO/ZL  886'EER SLOZ/ETIOL  ¥20'0 000'veY lasn eg-UBO dWoH |esapad
000'sel 15292 BAdVSEELE  000'SEY 0500 o SLOZ/ILOZL  Z96'VEY §L0Z/62/60 0500 000'ser 18sn eg UBOT SWOH |esepad
000'c0€’L 129 BAdYSEELE  000'€0E'} 1510 0 SLOZ/LO/ZL  L9b'TOE't S102/82/80  ¥§L°0 000'€0€'L 18asn eg Ue0T sWoH [esopad
905'vEY L1064 LLOBZSAS 905'veER 00L0 I 90S'vEY €102/10/£0 0040 905'vey asn Isnig sueg sn
pund s v0L0¢ 2# onss| 937

680°0ps's  $ 680°0vS'9  § 90L°0 0 €80'6e5'9  $ 501’0 6go‘ovs's ¢ abesany pue |ejol pung
000'92L 19292 SAJVBEELE 000922 5200 0 SLoz/loeL  086'STL slLozieziol 200 000'9z. 1asn eg Ueo? aWoH jelapay
000'922 95292 6AdVBEELE  000'92L 0500 0 SlLoZ/Lo/ZL  9e6'seL Sloz/ee/60 0500 000'92L lasn eg Ueo] aloH |esepad
000'652'2 ’ ovzae BAdPEEELE  000'652'C /510 0 SL0Z/LOZL  8L0'WST'T GL02/82/80 6510 0006522 14asn eg Uo7 aWoH [eiapad
680'c€8'Z $006L Y00BLSAS 680'€€8'C 0010 L 680'€€8'Z €L02/L0/20 0010 680'€£8'C asn 1snJL yueg sn
pund SQ 490102 L# @nss| 037

8s9'eol'y  § 869'col'y  § 8010 0 9zL'ZoL'Y  § 1010 8s9'c9l’y  § abeiaay pue [ejoL pung
000769 99292 BAdVEEELE 00069 5200 ] SLOZ/LOZL  186'E6S SLOZ/EZIOL  S200 000769 14sn g UBOT WO |esapa
000769 55292 BAdPEEELE  000'V69 0500 0 SLoz/LO/ZL  6£6'€69 SL02/62/60  0S00 000'v69 lasn eg Ue0T BWOH (elepad
0002802 66292 BAdPBEELE  000'280°C /510 0 . SloZ/Lo/eL  8pL'ileo'es GL0T/182/80 G510 000'280'2 18sn eg Ueo" SWOH lesepad
859'¢69 €0062 £006/SAS 859'€69 0010 L 859'€69 €10Z/L0/L0 0010 859'€69 asn Isnif sueg sn
pund €A volLoz L#snss| 931

L $ 1 $ ¥52°0 3 i $ v5Z0 1 $ abeloAy PUE (8101 pund
L 0v00L O0V00LSAS L [E14] L I €L02/10/L0  ¥S2°0 R wysanu) AousBy (2007
- Buiajonay uoyonuisuo) D37

990°'LL $ 99012 $ 6Le0 2 990'LL 6LE0 990°'LL $ abetaAy pue [ejo] puns
990'LL 9v002 9Y00LSAS 990'L.L 8LE0 L 990'LL €102/10/10  6lE0 990'LL wysanu] Aousby (8007
anjep bullue) # Juawilsaau| dISND  enjep 1a4ely PIBIA Aunzew 81eq aolld ajeq ajey anjeA pajels ue|pojsny f aaysnd| ) Janss|

Ainb3 0} sAeq fumep paseyaing aseyoungd jsaudu|
puog
300y uonony 5HH 03
§5102/0¢/LL

| abed

poday sJainseas

Rouaby Jamod eluiosijen UIBUMON

ADHIAGY $2M04 VIKEO0ATY HYIHIYON

VdO N

2 4
ST gl



we g:01 $10Z/h0/2L

oy Aue usu ‘91/0g/€ U oiqe(leD - 94 — 09292 # JUaLISaAY]
“awy Aue uay; ‘91/g/9 UC 3jgelRD ~ O — 0£Z9T # JUSW)SaAY]

GLOZ/O0E/LL JO SE [eulnor 3984 [[BM 9U3 Wolj s30ud pig Jo Sjuswaje)s Uelpoisny fojsni ] Woiy sasud uo paseq si anjep 19XeR JusLing

‘poyiaiu JoeXa U ash sJay}o {je ‘poyjsw sjewxoidde ue asn Ajunjew 0} SYIUOW g UBY) SST| UM SHUSLLIISaAU|
‘sodA} jje usamjaq uosuedwos Joy siseq e apiaoid 0} Jesk Aep Gog B Uo paseq umoys s] AJUmeIN 0} PISIA JuajeAtnb3 puog,

£9z'Iv9'6e  § ‘119'0.8'6¢ 0£L'0 z09 010'059'%6¢ § 8920 Z16's85'6E  § 1STVLOL ANVYD

oos'sez‘it  $ ogz'eez il ziey 1740 eve'soe’tl  § 98yl roz'gez'it ¢ abeiaAy pue jejol pung
000'000'9 09292 GZ443EELE 09L'8V6'S opLL s9L'L 020Z/0E/60  000'000°9 GLOZIOEIE0  ObL'L 000'000'9 208N Wpal] Wwie [elepe
662'€66'2 8v29zT PVZOOSELE 698'616'C ozeh AR 6102/64/120  ThL'866'C SLOTI8TI80  §.8°L 000'€€6'C 204N GBI euoheN [esepady
0 1v00. LPOOLSAS O 2000 L 0 €L0C/8L/L0 2000 0 008n ojlleD 4o yueg uoun
102's0€'2 1¥00L 1¥00/SAS 102's0E'T 610 L 102'508'C : €L02/10/120  BLED L0Z'S0E'C wisaau| Aousby |00
- BAI19S8Y IN B O 037

265'980°L  $ 965'980°1L 0010 1 965'980's ¢ 0010 965'980°L  § abelaAy pue [ejo puny
965'980°L £1062 €L06/SAS 965'980'L 0010 L 965'980'1 £102/10/0 0010 965'980'L asn IsniL jueg SN
Sava ¥sa 90102 Z# enss| 931

9:2°192'c  § 9/2'192'z 00i'0 3 9.2'19Z'z  $ 00L'0 9/2'teg'z  § abeiaay pue [ejo] pund
9/z'L9z'e 90062 9006.SAS 9.2'192T 0oL L .elz'ee'z £10Z/10/0  00L0 9/2'\92'c asn IsniLsueg sn
AS9Y sqng Sgvd 90102 L#sst 031

soe'olt's  § £25'LL0'8 L7 8Ll £18'2¥'8  § gog’} es8'siv's § abeJany pue [ejo) pung
000'/82'% 0€292 gon3AZecle 2ST'/8C'Y 058°L 159'L 0202/80/90  000°/82'v Sl02/80/90  0S68'L 000'282' lasn Wpal) wied |elepsd
ZS0'LLL'Y 9El9z €ZINODSELE £Li'sol'y 1160 99 £102/82/180  096'LLL'Y vLOZIOE/ISO  §.8°0 000°0LL'Y gsn Bi [eUOEN [BIOPR
£58'8) S0062 S006/SAS €58'8L 0040 3 €sa'sl €102/10/0 0010 £58'8l gsn Isni] sueq SN
pung ¥sa 0402 L# anss| 9371

999'zvl'e  § 999'2hL's 901°0 0 £8l'zvl'e  § 5010 999'zyl'e  $ abelaAy pue [ejo pung
000'6bE 69292 6AdPSEELE  000'6VE §20°0 0 SLOZILOZL  166'8YE SLOZIEZI0V  $20°0 000'6v€ lasn B Ug0T SWOH |e1apad
000'6vE 8529¢ 6ADPEELE  000'6VE 050°0 0 SL0Z/L0/ZL  696'8vE §L0Z/6Z/60 0500 000'6¥€ L18sn eg U0 BWOH [BJapad
anjep Bulluen # Juawysaau| dISND  @njep 19y5ely PIBIA Aunjey ajeq adlld ayeq ajey anjep pajels uejpojlsng f aaysnayl Janssj

Ainbg o3 sheqg Ayunyew paseyaing aseyound 1sa103uf
puog

Z abed

pund sa a010z z# anssj 9371
§102/0€/LL

Hoday sainseal]

ANV H22ADS VINEDINIVD NYIHLEDN

Aouaby Jamod eiulioyijen ulayuoN




651 Commerce Drive
A PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

4 \ phone (916) 781-3636
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY fax (916) 783-7693

web www.ncpa.com

Commission Staff Report AGENDA ITEM NO.: i‘%

Date: January 21, 2016
To: NCPA Commission
Subject: Treasurer's Report for the Month Ended December 31, 2015

In compliance with Agency policy and State of California Government Code Sections 53601 and
53646(b), the following monthly report is submitted for your information and acceptance.

Cash - At month end cash totaled $44,535,884 of which approximately $101,778 was applicable to
Special and Reserve Fund Deposits, $17,937,257 to Debt Service and $26,496,849 to Operations

and other.

The cash balance held at U.S. Bank includes outstanding checks that have not yet cleared. This
cash balance is invested nightly in a fully collateralized (U.S. Government Securities) repurchase

agreement.

Investments - The carrying value of NCPA's investment portfolio totaled $230,079,020 at month
end. The current market value of the portfolio totaled $229,342,405.

The overall portfolio had a combined weighted average interest rate of 0.924% with a bond
equivalent yield (yield to maturity) of 0.937%. Investments with a maturity greater than one year
totaled $148,704,000. December maturities totaled $54 million and monthly receipts totaled
$29 million. During the month $34 million was invested.

Funds not required to meet annual cash flow are reinvested and separately reported as they occur.

Interest Rates - During the month, rates on 90 day T-Bills increased 4 basis points (from 0.17% to
0.21%) and rates on one year T-Bills increased 15 basis points (from 0.51% to 0.66%).

To the best of my knowledge and belief, all securities held by NCPA as of December 31, 2015 are
in compliance with the Agency’s investment policy. There are adequate cash flow and investment
maturities to meet next month's cash requirements.

Environmental Analysis !

The Treasurer's report will not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 of the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

spectfully submitted, Prepared by:
h;/;/é HOWARD _ SONDRA AINSWORTH
General Manager Treasurer-Controller
Attachments

SR: 105:16



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

TREASURER'S REPORT

DECEMBER 31, 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE
CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE 1
CASH ACTIVITY SUMMARY 2
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY SUMMARY 3
INTEREST RATE/YIELD ANALYSIS 4
INVESTMENT MATURITIES ANALYSIS 5

DETAIL REPORT OF INVESTMENTS APPENDIX



NCPA FUNDS
Operating

Special Deposits

Construction
Debt Service

Special & Reserve

Portfolio Investments at Market Value

Northern California Power Agency

Treasurer's Report

Cash & Investment Balance

December 31, 2015
CASH INVESTMENTS TOTAL PERCENT
$ 23,863,567 $ 70,438,103 94,301,670 34.34%
2,589,057 1 2,589,058 0.94%
44,225 4,799,635 4,843,860 1.76%
17,937,257 11,666,921 29,604,178 10.78%
101,778 143,174,360 143,276,138 . 5247%
$ 44535884 $ 230,079,020 274,614,904 100.00%
229,342,404

NOTE A -Investment amounts shown at book carrying value. ‘




Northern California Power Agency
Treasurer's Report

Cash Activity Summary
December 31, 2015
RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES CASH
INTEREST INVESTMENTS INVESTMENTS INTER-COMPANY/ INCREASE/
OPS/CONSTR (NOTE B) (NOTE A) OPS/CONSTR (NOTE B) FUND TRANSFERS (DECREASE)
NCPA FUNDS

Operating $ 27,729,278 $ 27,415 $ 12,168,338 $ (18,873,337) $ (11,944,005) $ (11,926,723) $ (2,819,034)
Special Deposits 848,509 24 - (6,501,809) - 5,663,395 10,119
Construction - - - - - - -
Debt Service - 18 33,097,108 (11,585,439) (13,397,700) 6,011,997 14,125,984
Special & Reserve - © 92,681 8,791,141 - (9,135,153) 251,331 -

$ 28,577,787 $ 120,138 $ 54,056,587 $ (36,960,585) $ (34,476,858) $ (0) $ 11,317,069

NOTE A -Investment amounts shown at book carrying value.

NOTE B -Net of accrued interest purchased on investments.



Northern California Power Agency
Treasurer's Report
Investment Activity Summary
December 31, 2015

(NON-CASH) (NON-CASH) INVESTMENTS
SOLD OR DISC/(PREM) GAIN/(LOSS) INCREASE /
PURCHASED MATURED AMORT ON SALE TRANSFERS (DECREASE)
NCPA FUNDS

Operating $ 11,944,005 $ (12,168,338) $ (4,597) $ - $ - (228,930)

Special Deposits - - - - -
Construction - (28) - - (28)
Debt Service 13,397,700 (33,097,108) 2,431 - - (19,696,977)
Special & Reserve 9,135,153 (8,791,141) (3,902) - - 340,110
$ 34,476,858 $ (54,056,587) $ (6,096) $ - $ - (19,585,825)

Less Non- Cash Activity
Disc/(Prem) Amortization & Gain/(Loss) on Sale

Net Change in Investment --Before Non-Cash Activity

NOTE A -Investment amounts shown at book carrying value.

6,096

(19,579,729)




Northern California Power Agency
Interest Rate/Yield Analysis

December 31, 2015
WEIGHTED
AVERAGE BOND
INTEREST EQUIVALENT
RATE YIELD
OVERALL COMBINED 0.924% 0.937%
OPERATING FUNDS: 0.857% 0.818%
PROJECTS:
Geothermal 1.139% 1.143%
Capital Facilities 0.971% 0.959%
Hydroelectric 1.415% 1.393%
Lodi Energy Center 1.025% 0.976%
INTEREST RATES
1.50 = S e
1.25 - /, e
PRIOR 0.75 4— "
CURRENT _ YEAR 0.50 |-
Fed Fds (Ovrnight) 0.36% 0.12% 025 1
T-Bills (90da.) 0.21% 0.03% 0.00
Agency Disc (90da.) 0.33% 0.07%
T-Bills (1yr.) 0.66% 0.25%
Agency Disc (1yr.) 0.65% 0.22% - _
T-Notes (3yr.) 1.35% 1.11% —+—TBILL (90DA)  —&—FED FUNDS
—a&—TBILL (1YR) —=x~-TNOTE (3YR)




Type

US Government Agencies

US Bank Trust Money Market
Commercial Paper

Investment Trusts (LAIF)
U.S.Treasury Market Acct. *
U.S.Treasury Bill

Certificates of Deposit

Total Dollars

Total Percents

Northern California Power Agency
Total Portfolio
Investment Maturities Analysis

December 31, 2015
0-7 8-90 91-180 181-270 271-360 1-5 5-10
Days Days Days Days Days Years Years Total Percent
$0 $2,034 $15474 $4,128 $865 $143,333 $5,371 $171,205 67.49%
3,448 3,448 1.36%
5,000 5,000 1.97%
50,000 50,000 19.71%
23,994 23,994 9.46%
0 0.00%
10 10 0.00%
$82,452 $2,034 $15,474 $4,128 $865 $143,333 $5,371 $253,657 100.00%
32.51% 0.80% 6.10% 1.63% 0.34% 56.51% 2.12% 100.00%

Investments are shown at Face Value, in thousands.

* The cash balance held at US Bank includes outstanding checks that have not yet cleared. This cash balance is invested nightly in
a fully collateralized (U.S. Government Securities) repurchase agreement. Cash held by Union Bank of California is invested

nightly in fully collateralized U.S. Treasury Securities.



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Detail Report Of Investments

APPENDIX

Note: This appendix has been prepared to comply with

Government Code section 53646.



wd epie 910Z/%0/L0

89€'666'S 88192 YLAODSELE Z9P'ELo'e osp'L 190"t 8L0Z/LTILL  10.'600°9 vioziezieL  seo'L 000'026'S o08n B |euoneN |elepad
000'067'04 YE6ST JNLOD9ELE 99K LEY'OL 0060 969 21021221k L 000'08F°0L zLoz/LZiLL 0060 000'067'0L 008n By |eUoheN |esepas
000'50€'2 Tv6sT ¥1G03EELE  €L0'GOE"L 0LL0 Les £102/50/90  000'S0€'L zloz/soreL 0420 000'50€"2 oo8n 1PaID wied |elspad
8r1'29c'e 98192 2aZ09sEle  €8L'E5C'e 0LL0 Sy 2102/0210  99v'i9z'e ylLoz/glzl  0SL°0 000'e92'e o08n By jeuoneN (esepay
188'V66'Y §8092 60AV3/ELE 0SY'SE6'Y 9050 €el 9L0Z/ELISO  LST'Ye6'Y vI0ZIvZIL0 0050 000'666' 008n W Ueo] swo |eispad
0 15004 LG00LSAS 0O 0000 L 0 €L02/L0/20 0000 0 gsn sueg N
65101 61002 6L00/SAS 65L'0p 2000 L 851'0F €L02/L0/20 2000 6s1'op 208N oyeQ jo yueg uojun
gle'er0’lz 2000/ 0000.SAS 9lE'sr0’lz 61€°0 L olg'evo'le €L0Z/L0/L0  6LE0 glE'er0’'te El\al unsaau| Aouaby |20
anuasay BuneladQ |elaussn

9ge'esL'oz  $ zL5'T10'0z  $ 9ge’l yoLL ws'eat’oz  § 90v'L Le'vziior $ abeJsAy pue |ejo) pung
000'§.0'S L1292 SIELOVELE 96L'EL6Y 00L'L 29l'L 020Z/82/0L  000'G20'S SlLozieziol  00L'L 000's20's 208n N ueoT alloH |elepa4
000°020's 18292 YNAOYOELE  192'020'S sz9'L viz'L 6102/82/96  000'0.0°S sloz/gerel  szo'L 000'020°G 208N eg UBOT SWOH [esepad
S¥'066'E /8192 PLAQOSELE €p8'066'E 69€'L 190°t 8L0Z//e/LL  0£9'000'y vLOZIBLIZL  ST9L 000'296'S o04n Bi [euoljeN feispad
000'0LS't £229¢ 21SSvoele  198'eov'y 000°L 1¥8 8102//2/Y0.  000'0LS'Y SLoz/leiv0  000'L 000015y o04n g UE0T aWoH jelapad
0 85002 8G500/SAS 0 0000 L 0 €L02/L0/20 0000 0 asn yueg sn
16%'y £2002 €200/SAS L6¥'Y 5000 L L6ty €L0T/LOIL0 SO0 L6V'y 208n oJi[eD J0 yjueg uolun
yiv'e0s’t 2200. CCO0LSAS bLP'e0S L 6LE0 3 vLP'E0S'L €L02/\0/L0  BLED PLP'E0S'L Elval wisauj AausBy (2207
Junosoy Buioueleg ydos

cli'ese  § giL'sse $ 61E°0 1 ciL'sse  $ 610 elr'ese § abesaAy pue fejol puny
£41'65¢ Sp00L SPO0LSAS €LL'6GE 6LE0 L €166 €L0Z/LOIL0  BLED €1L1'65€ wiseAu| Aouaby (2007
Y uonuny OHO ddill

volL'syL'sL  § 8L4'629'¢L $ G65°0 (414 zil'vel'sl 3§ S£9°0 yee'eo'sl  § abelany pue [ejo) pung
000'502'€ [g4d>74 YHOZOYELE  L20'802'E 009'L 08s'L 020Z/62/Y0  000'502'S sLoziezivo  009'L 000'502'e 208n BN (euoneN |essped
000'0S.2'Z 65292 889/OPELE €88'269'L 5z9'L 0s5'} 0Z0Z/0E/E0  000'0SL'L §10Z/08/60 ST’V 000'05.'2 208n N Ue0 BWoH |esepad
228'196'6 1€292 LOavaLELE G20'vYE's osv'L SYe'L 6102/0€/S0  006'€86'6 SL0Z/60/90 0S4 000'0/8'6 o08n W UBO0T BWIOH |esapad
856'%729'e 08292 Ord43eELe 69P'pLO'E 00€'t £50'L 8L0zZIBLILL  8¥6'vZI'E sioz/ieel 062l 000'929'e o08an 1paI) wied [esepad
000'0} 2620€ /6T0ESAS  000'0L 0500 9 910Z/,0/L0  000'0L §L0g/L0/04 0800 000'04 asn sueg sn
996'€98'€C 05002 0S00/SAS 995'€98'€Z 1000 L 995'€98'€C €1.02/0€/90 1000 995'€98'€C asn jueg sn
$00'e8 1002 ¥L00/SAS G00'e8 2000 L G00'e8 €L0Z/10/120 2000 $00'e8 208n ofl|eD Jo yueq uolun
£62'€12'02 00002 0000LSAS €52'€12'02 61£0 L [ IRARA T4 €10Z/L0/L0  BLED £52'€L2'0C El\al wisanu| Aousby {8207
000'000'S 10L0Z LOLOLSAS 000'000's 0010 s 000'000's PLOZI9ZILL 0040 000'000'S asn ¥'N ueg sn
anjep butAued # Juawysaau] diSND  enjep jaxel PIIA Aunyep ajeq 2olid aeq a1ey anjep pajeils uejpojsny f aaysnay Janss)

Anbz 03 skeq Aunyep paseyaing aseyoing jsaleju)
.puog
Bunesadg
S102Z/VErT)

| abed

Joday seinseal]

Kouaby Jamod eluioyifes URUYUoN

ATV §IMD

04A1YD zExEnu\




L216'vpe'LoL  §

'§£0'c28'99) §

8180

wd gpig 9102/v0/L0

‘awnAue usy) ‘gi/gz/e a(qet(ed - 1H4 — L8Z9Z# UsLISaAY|
‘awnAue uay) ‘g1/6z/) aideiled - 9044 ~ ZL29Z# UsLLISaAY|
“Apayienb s)qe|jeD - OWTHA — LL29Z# JUaW)saaul

“awyAue uay) ‘a1/ze/L dlqelled - 9044 — 0429Z# uswisaaL;
“Apepenb sjge|ied - OWTHA — 652924 JUsLWISaAL)

“AlUQ 910Z/62/1 U BjqE|IeD - DWTHA — YTTIZ# JUSWISaAL]
“KIUQ £102/22/p uo a)qe|eD - IWTH — £229Z# JUsLysaal)
‘awnAue a|qe|(ed - 904 - ZFESTH JUBWISOAL]

‘Alsspenb a)qeled - YINND - bE6SZ# JuawlsaAu|

SLOZ/LE/ZL 3O SE [BUsnOf 19918 |[Bp 2U3 WOl saoud pig 10 SHUBWIIRIS UBIPO)SNY /83)SMU ] WOy saoud Uo paseq si anjep jaxie juaungy

‘poyja joexa U asn sIayjo ||e ‘poyjaw ajewixoidde Ue asn AJLNJEW 0] SUJUOW g UBY) SSI] YjIM SIUBLLEISAAL]
‘sadfj jje usamiaq uosedwod 104 siseq e apiroid o3 Jeak Aep ggg e Uo paseq uMoUs Si AjLNjel 03 pIaiA JusjeAINbT puog,

9e9 €80's8¢'291 ¢ 1580 geg'oeL'zolL $ ISIVLOL ANVID
vie'ell'eL  $ Cisyes'ze % 168'0 8.9 Lsz'gzl'es  $ €€6°0 siv'szo'sl  § abesany pue (ejo) pung
000°'092'y 29T 69Nd3EELE 61811y 089’1 €9/' ocoz/eciol 000'092'y gioz/eeioL 089'L 000'09Z'% 204N 1paud ulied |esspay
000°L0E"} 62292 G9N3Jecle 025'98Z'L 0s8'L 0zo'L 02Z0Z/80/90  000'LOE'L GL0Z/80/90  0S8'L 000'LOE"t oo8an 1pa10 wie4 |esopal
20L'2v0's 9ve9e TAZODSELE 865°200'S 0Eb’L seyr'L 6L0Z/9Z/L L YOE'LPO'S GL0Z/8Z/80  0SL°L 000'Z86'y 208n BI [euoneN [esepad
000'9.£'6 0,292 Lg743EELE  9LO'EET'6 0zyl 06€'L 6L0Z/22/0L  000'9.€'6 510z/ez/oL 0zv'L 000'9.£'6 208N Wpai] uued |ejepad
anjep buifusen # JualysaALy dISND 8njep jaxlely PloIA Aunyep aeq asld ajeqg ajey anjep pajels ueipojsng / a9)jsnJ ] Janss)
AInbg 0} sheg fAHumey paseyoing aseyaing 1saJaju|
puog
anlasay bunesadp |essuag
SL0c/iEieL

Z abey

poday sJainseal]

Kouaby Jamod BiuIojieD UIBULON

AINIYV Y303

031IVD HU3HINON



wd pyig 91L0Z/¥0/10

£95'68'2 16192 giNavalele LzL'osb'T 085') 0LE'} 6L02/20/0%  6E8'€8P'Z §L0Z/L21e0 0STL 000'515'Z 1asn 1N Ueo swoH (elepey
LIg'ezL't 82292 1oavasele 8Le'LLL'L ySE'L Al 6L0Z/0E/SO  616'STL'L GL02/20/90  0SL°L 000601t 14sn W UE0T aWoH jelopay
100y 9AI9S3Y 991A18S 199 OO

LL6'shi'el  $ €ES0EL'EL  $ z80°'L 108 968°LVL'EL  $ 960°} Lse'seL'sl  $ abelaAy pue jejo] puny
, vez'ask's Pizisa gYVdIEELE Op9'S8Y'S 158'L 169'L 020Z/92/80  9.6'86%'S SloT/ge/e0  006°L 000'88F'S 208n PRI wie (etepay
000'598 9v65T LEZEOPELE OE£E'T98 vZ9'0 6€€ 9l02/S0/2L  000'598 2Lo0zI0zIRY  $29°0 000'598 208N W UeoT sWoH |esepad
96£'8CL'y ¥8092 23AN0DSELE  902'8ZL'Y GE9'0 8T 9102/92/80  69S'6C)'Yy vLOZIveIL0 G290 000'8ZL'y o04n By feuoeN |esspay
0 65002 65S00/SAS 0 0000 L 0 £1L0Z/L0/20 0000 0 asn Aueg sn
£0L'2 ve00. VEO0LSAS €02 200'0 | £04'C €L02/L0/20 2000 €0L'T 208n o4l jo yueq uojun
8v9'169'2 22002 1Z00/SAS 8Y9'159'C 6LE'0 L 8v9'169'z £L02/10/20  BLE0Q 8v9'159'2 Ellal wisaAu) Aouaby (2007
aAlesay Bujuolss|wwosaqg 08

000°00S'L ¢ obs‘00s‘'L  § 000'} 182 000'00s‘L  $ 000°L 000'005‘t  $ abeiany pue |ejo] pung
000'005't 6292 6MNLOPELE ObS'00S'L 000'L 182 8102/92/20  000'00S'L SLOZ/LE/R0  000'L 000'005'L 208n N ueoT aWoH |esepey
0 £900Z €900/SAS 0 0000 L 0 €10Z/L0/L0 0000 0 asn jueg sn
0 51002 SLO0ISAS 0 2000 L 0 €L0Z/L0/L0 2000 ] o08n ojjeQ jo jueg uoun
0 2€002 ZE00LSAS O 95€°0 L 0 €L02/L0/120 9580 0 divi wysanu] Aoueby 2007
aAJasay |eloadg [ewayjoan

sse'1ez $ 26€'192 $ 86Y°0 [K:33 - ove'L9z $ 06v°0 000'292 $ abeiaAy pue |ejol pung
558192 $8292 LNAGBEELE TBE'LOT 861°0 181 9L0Z/0E/90  ovE'L9Z SL0Z/821ZL  06Y°0 000292 1asn 1IN UeoT aWoH |elepey
9VIAIBS 1G49(Q VZ 10T 09D

vor'ivz  $ sev'ive § 861°0 18L Lee'irz § 06v°0 o00'zvz  $ abeJany pue |ejo) pund
vOv'LbT v8292 LNASBEELE 6BEY'LYT 8640 18t 9L0z/0E/90  LBE'LYT SLoz/gzIzL 06v'0 000'2v2 18sn WA UBOT BWOH [elepay
90IAIBS 109(] JBWLIdY}08D)

sli'zie $ [AZ- N B y52°0 ol yeg'ol8  § 0sZ'0 oo0'el8  $ abeaay pue |ejot pung
Sl1'zs8 92292 LHX9BEELE TVG'LL8 €520 apL 9102/92/S0  ¥28'0.8 GL0Z/Z0/90 0520 000'€/8 18sn W UE0T swoH (esapady
anjep buliren # JUawiisaAuy dISND  8njep 1dxuep [SIETIN Auniey ajeq 3old ajeq ajey anjep pajeis uelpo}sny f aaysna | Janss|

AInb3 03 sheg Aunyen paseyoing aseyoaing ysaJajuf
puog
pund uoionisuogd 102 039
S102Z/LE/CL

| abeyq

Joday sJainsesal]

Aouaby Jamod elulojijen ulsylioN

ANIEY Y204 VINIOIIWD HUIHINON \
&




6L6'EEL1Z  $

‘'016'980°L2

wd ppig 9102/v0/1L0

awy Aue usyy ‘GL/6Z/2Z1 oideliED - 8THL — L9Z9zZ# Jusuisaau|
Aguo 94/92/z a1qelied - DNTHL — 6v29Z# Jusunsaau|
sty Aue uay} ‘gL/pz/g 8lqelleD - §THL — LpZez# Juawnsaay|

GLOZ/LEIZ)L 3O Sk |RUINO[ }83.IS |JeM a4 wiodf wwut& plq Jo sjuswaje}g ueIpoisng faaysna| wouy wwu_\_ﬂ uo paseq st anjep jayiey jusuuny

‘poyjall Joexa Uk asn siayjo (|e ‘poyjewt ajewixoidde ue asn Ajnjews 03 SYJUOW g URY} SSI| Y}IM SJUBLLYSBAU|
‘sadA} jle usamjaq uosiiedwoo 1oy siseq e apiroad o} Jeak Aep §9¢ B UO paseq umoys s) AJLINJeY O} PIaLA JusjeAnbl puog,

$ £Vl 616 s9z'lel’'iz  $ 6EL1L Lge'oeL’lz ¢ ‘SIVLOL ANVHD
00o‘00s‘L  $ szy'ssy’l ¢ 0s2'L £ELL 000005, § sl 000°00S'L  § abesaay pue [ejo) pung
000005} 19292 EOHIVOELE Geh'esy't 0sLL €eL'l 0202/62/60  000'00S'L sloegieels0  0SLE 000'005"L asn eg UeoT swWoH |eiapsd
N0y YSQ VZ1L0Z 099
vio'ele's ¢ 6£0'865'¢  $ 9lv') Le€L 818'609't ¢ Sov'L 000'vz9't ¢ abesaay pue [ejo] pung
anjep -buifuuen # Juawsaauy dISND  @n[eA jayte PIoIA Ajunjep ajeq EEITH ajeq ajey an|ep pajeis ueipolsny / a9)snd 13nss|
AInb3 0} sheq funjew paseyoing aseyaind jsaley|
puog
100y 8AI9S9Y 991A198 1990 0T
S10¢2/1E/CL

¢ abed

Hoday sasinseal)
Kouaby 1amod ejulojl|en UIBYUON

AINIVY Y3NDS VINSDSITVD zﬁ.ﬁEﬁ\

VdONL
g




wd gy:¢ 9L02/v0/10

000'005'L 05292 BMNLOVELE  0VS'00S'L 000°4 18/ 8102/92/20  000'00S'L GLOZ/LEBD 000t 000'005'L o08n 1N UeoT aWoH jesepay
(] #9002 ¥900LSAS 0O 0000 L 0 €L02/L0/L0 0000 0 asn %ueq sn
0 9100 9100LSAS 0 2000 L 0 €L02/L0/0 2000 0 o08n oyeQ jo yueg uojun
0 £€002 €E00LSAS 0 95€0 L 0 €L0Z/L0/L0  9SE0 0 Elal wysaAu| Aouaby |edon
0 £0004 0000/SAS 0 11£°0 L 0 £L0Z/L0/L0  1IE0 0 Elial wisaAu] Aoueby (00
aAlasaYy |e1oadg oupAH

§29°0§9  $ 0bs'Ls9 $ 050°L (434 zee'eby § 000°} 0o0'kss abeiaAy pue [ejo) pung
$29'059 £585C 00QviIZELE ObS'LSY 0s0°L 44 2102/80/€0  Z6E'6Y9 z102/60/120  000°L 000'169 asn IN UEOT BWOH [elepad
JUN02YY 3)eqay VZ10Z 0IpAH

826'vvS's  § cLL'per's 089'1 1191 L8L'9ps's ¢ 0s.'L 000°825's  § abeiany pue [Bjo] pung
826'FYS'S £r29Z 6ZG3ILELE ELL'VBY'S 089’4 229" 020Z/b0/80  /8L'9YS'S §102/82/80  0SL'L 000'828°S asn Upas) uued |esepay
V010Z AISaY 991AI98 3qaQ 0iphAH

€80°985°L  § Lie'egs’t  $ 86¥°0 181 966'985'L ¢ 06%°0 000'065'F § abelaAy pue (230 pund
€80'985"} 98292 LNAQBEELE L1E'98G'L 8640 181 9L0Z/0E/Z0  966'G8S'L slozigeiek  06v°0 000°065°L 1asn W UBOT BWOH [BIBPR
991A18G 192 0J4pAH

ozs'Lee'e  § Li1'ves's $ £6Y°L 6601 yre'oes's  $ 195°L ooo‘ozs's $ abeJaAy pue |ejo) pung
000°16€'2 £6192 8M133EELE OKO'YBE'T 0zs'L rANN 6L0Z/32/L0  000°L6E'Z 6102/32/L0  025°L 000°'L6£C " 18sn UpsI] wie4 |eispay
025'9es'L 68192 PLAQOSELE  LEL'OVS'L oSl 190'L 8Loz/ILZILL  bhT'EES'L vLOZIZLIZL 529’ 000'625'L asn By [euoneN |esepady
sanl|ioed |eniu| odphH

9sv'Lie'el  $ ceo'sye'el  § zeL) 152 evL'ile'el  $ 8eltL 88p'696'CL  $ abesany pue |ejo | pung
866'€22'¢ SvZ9C INSLOVELE ZlZ'0lC'E Tt 696 8102//2/180  §5T'¥eT'e Sl0z/8z/80  00E'L 000'zee'e 008n N UBOT 3WOH |elope
000'0ze's 28292 PINXOVOELE LS6'GLE'S 0s€'L o6 8102/62/90  000'02€'S sLozieeick  0ge'L 000'0¢e’s 208n Bg UBOT BWOH |2iopay
000'625'e £8292 EVNOVOELE 9LE'695'E 00474 82/ 2102/62/2L  000'6.S'E sloe/ezizl  00b'L 000'G.5'e 208n B8 Ue0T SWOH |erepay
0 25002 2S00/SAS 0 0000 b 0 €L02/10/£0 0000 0 asn Nueg sn
0 €002 LE00LSAS 0 2000 L 0 €L02/L0/1L0 2000 0 208n oji|ed Jo Yueg uolun
88Y'258'L 8200. 8Z00LSAS 88p'2s8't 610 L 88¥'268'| €102/1.0/20 BLED 88p'288"L Eilal unsaau| Aouaby 2007
anjep builiren # JUaWISaAU] diSND  anjep 1ayepn [TEIN Aunyep ajeq aold ajeq ajey an[ep pajels uelpoisng f 89jsna] Janss|

Ainb3 0} sAeq Kunjep paseyaing aseyaingd JsaJajuy
«puog
0lpAH aAt9s9Y "Aa( jenden
§5102/LE/2L

| abed

Aouaby 1amod eluioyjen uIsyuoN

Hoday s,Jainseal]

ADNITY Y3406 VINEOINIVI HYIHIHOH




wd gpig 910Z/¥0/L0

*Apapenb sjqeyjed - §THA — £829zZ# Juswisaay)

“awiAue uayy ‘9L/62/9 d10eIIeD - §TH — Z8ZITH JULBWISaAL]
"AluO 91/92/Z uo s|qe]jed— JWTH- — 05Z9Z # JusWISaALj
“Apepieny ajqejled~ DINTHL — SYZ9T # Juswisaauj

‘awnAue uay) ‘91/gz/L 8|qelled — 8034 — £6L9Z# JuawysaAY|

SLOZ/LE/ZL §O S |euinor J32.4S j{EM U] ol s901d pig 10 SJUBLIBLRIS UBIPOISNY /o9)sni] ol saoud uo paseq s| anjep Jodep juaLng

‘Poyiawl Joexa ue asn s1ayjo ||e ‘poyjawl sjewixoidde ue asn AJLINjeW 0] SUIUOW g UBY) SSI] Y)IM SIUSWIISBAL]
'sedA} Jje usamyaq uosuedwoo Joy siseq e apirold 0] Jeak Aep Gag e UO paseq umoys S| AJLINIEI O} PI3IA JuafeAINb3 puog,

yig'loz'le $ 's§e'I8L'Le  § €62} viLL ezi'olz'ie  § SlvL 8gy‘oglie  $ :SIVLOL ONVHD
ee'Lzo'y $ e'180'r  $ £98°C 1612 19s'9z0'y  $ 65€°C 000’820 § abeiany pue jejo pund
9z6'926'e 25852 29avaLELE 095'286'S 08e v0Z'z TZOZIEVILO  ZET'9e6'E 2L0zI6020  SIET 000'826'S asn W UBOT BWOH [218pa
90€'001 vbeoT 6ZG3IEELE  LBE'66 089t 119') 0202/70/80  62£'00L S102/92/180  0SL'L 000'001 gsn Hpa1) Wied jeiepa
v¥sa 210z o4pAH
000'005't  § obs'o0s's 000°L 182 000'008'L 000°t 000°005°L § abelaAy pue lejo) pung
anjep buiAuen # JUSLISBAU| dISND  anjep jaxJel PIBIA Aumep ajeq ao14d ajeq ajey anjep paels uRIPOISNY / da)sniL Janss)|
Anb3 o1 sheq funzepn paseyaing aseyoind ysalayu|
puog

Z abey

SLoz/Lerel

yoday sJainseal]

Aouaby 1amod Biluioji|eD UIBYlioN

oMIasaYy |e1oadg oipAH

ADHIDV Y3202 VINEOSIIVD HEIHIWON,




£8€'266'c

‘05L'696'  $

wd gpig 9L0Z/v0/10

S10Z/LE/ZL 3O SE [euinof }8a1§ |{eM 8y} woly saoud piq 10 Sjuswale)§ UeIpoysnY [33)sniL Woiy saslid Uo paseq si en|ep j8yJely Juaung

‘PoYiaw JoeXa UR 9SN S1aU30 j{e ‘poyjaw ajeunxoidde ue asn Ajunjew o} syUOUL g UBY} SSI| YIM SJUSLLISAAU|
'sadA} ||e usamjaq uosiedwoo Joj siseq e apiaoad o) Jeak Aep §o¢ B U0 paseq UMOYS SI AJLINJBIN 0} PiaIA JusjeAinbl puog,

656°0 741 9ze'es6'e 1260 000'056'c  $ 'STYLOL ANVYD
S69'svY'L  $ Evo'eoy’lL  § oveeZ vozz oev'ipr't  $ GlET 000'svy'L  $ abeJaAy pue |ejo) punyg
§69'SPY'L 5852 29avaALELE EVO'EOp'L oreT [ A4 2TOZIELILO OEV'Lpb'L TLOZIEL/Z0  SlET 000'er¥'L asn WA UE0T BWOH [esepad
B8A19S9Y JAS Jgo( 'oed ‘den
889'805'7 ¢ loL'908'c  § £91°0 8z 968'508'2  § LoL'0 000°208'C  $ aberany pue fejo) pund
196'CLY 59292 ONSPBEELE 016’2l 9600 Le 9L02/L0/20  ¥.8'TLY SLOZ/IETIOL  S60°0 000'€Ly 1asn eg Ueo aloy jesspay
/88'/19 88292 2)S88SELE  8E6'LLY 8€2'0 514 9L0z/ez/L0  6.€'219 510Z/82/30  ¥ETO 000'8L9 1asn Bin JeuoneN |esepad
gl6'L Ly 18292 OISYBEELE €56'LLY €€2°0 8z oL0Z/6ZIL0  L68'LLY sloziveie,  0ET0 00022y iasn eg Ueo’] aWoH |esaped
856°LLY 2292 6MSYBEELE €56'LLY [XAN) yra 9l0Z/8Z/L0  606'LLY sloz/LoreL  6LL0 0002y 18sn g UBOT] 8WOH [esepad
996'L LY y5292 EHSVBEELE €56'LLY LoLo 9z 9l0z/L2/IL0  €V8'LLY Sloz/ee/e0  00L'0 0002y 1asn g Ue0 SWOH |esepas
anjep builuen # Juawysaau| dISND  anjep 1aylely PIOIA funjep ajeq CRITE ajeq ajey an|ep paeig uelpojsny f a9)sni lanssj
Ainbz 0} sheqg Aunep paseyoing aseyaind }sasaju|
puog
9dIA19g 199 Ssafljloe ded
SLo¢/LEZL
ADNIDV 30 VIRECINYD :_E:EEM\\
Hoday sainseal]
> Aouaby Jamod eiulojien uiayHoN

1 abed




wd /pig 9102/v0/L0

880°68¢€ $ 8€2°68€ $ £81°0 (Y4} 810'68¢ $ avo pia‘sse $ abeiany pue [ejo) pung
viz'ave 16292 LAXPBESLE  bZh'8Pe 8250 44" oL0ZIvZISO  PET'SYE SLoZveErzL 0Zs0 000'6¥e 148N eg UBO BWOH jesepad
rig'or ZL06L ZI0BLSAS ¥18'0p 0010 L vig'or €L02/10/20 0040 vig'op asn 1sniL vueg sn
pund sqg 90102 ¢# anss| 0371

§20°129'c  $ 189'6L8'C  $ 162°0 oapL 186'029' 9820 9.0'v28'z  § abelany pue |ejo) pundg
958'581L'Z 6.292 EMXYEELE YZE'Y8L' £¥20 i 9102//2/50  8Lv'sel'T SLoz/ROZL 0K 000'884'Z 1asn eg Ueo" sWoH |ejapad
£60'5eY 06292 LAXPBEELE  18Z'SED 8250 1445 9L0ZIvZISO  Ev0'SEV SLoeveIEL  BLS0 000'9ey 18sn eg ueoT aWoH [eiaped
9L L1082 LL0BLSAS 9L 0040 L ) oL €10Z/L0/L0 0010 9L asn isniL yueg sn
pung sS4 voL0z 2# ensst 0371

9z.'608  $ sio'ole $ 825°0 vyl ze9's08  $ 0250 ewile  $ abeJany pue jejo) pung
£1€'608 68292 LIXVBEELE 299'608 8250 443 9L0TIveIS0 612608 sLozvecl  0Z5°0 000°L1L8 14sn eg Ueo] 8WOH |esepa4
eLy v006. VOOBLSAS E€lv 0010 L %4 €L02/10/20  00L0 eiy asn isniL ueg sn
pung sd 90102 L# enss| 537

€gg'l52'e § 090‘'052's  § ¥0¢e0 oyl 196'052'c  $ 00£°0 805'ssZ'c  § obelaAy pue [ejoL pund
16Y'285'C 8129 EMXPEEELE 669'G55'C £r20 yidh 9L0Z/LTISO  616'955'C 5102120121 [oj2A4] 000'095°'Z lasn eg UeoT aWoH |esepad
¥55'e69 88292 LIXVBEELE £58'€69 8250 el SL0Z/vZISe  bl'S69 slLoziverzl 0250 000'569 1asn eg Ueo aWaH [eiepey
805 £0062 €006/SAS 805 0010 L 805 €L0Z/L0/L0 0010 805 asn IsniL sueg N
pund sqg voloz L#onss| 937

3 $ L $ psz0 L L $ ¥5¢°0 3 $ aberaay pue [ejo pund
3 0v00Z 0v00/LSAS L ¥s20 L L €L0Z/L0/L0  ¥ST0 1 wisanu| Aousby |eoo
BuiAjoasy ucljoni3suo)d 937

990°'LL $ 990'LL $ 61€°0 1 990'LL $ B8LE0 990°LL $ sbelay pue |ejoL puny
990'LL 9v00L 9¥00/SAS 990'LL 6LEQ ) 990'tLL €102/L0/L0  BLEQ 990'LL wisanu| Aouaby (8007
anjep builiien # JUBWSaAUL| dISND  anjeA 1axtep PIBIA Ajunely ajeq 99lud ayeq ey anjep pajeis uetpojsny / 88ysn Janss|

Anbg 0} sheq Aunmep paseyaing aseyoindg }satau|
Wpuog
J00y uonony 9HOD 0371
S1L02Z/LE/T)

1 abed

Joday sJainseas]

Kouaby Jamod eluioien uIayoN

ADNIDV Y204 VINSOAIIVD RUIHLNON



wd zy:g 9102/v0/1L0

*aluy Aue ualy ‘gL/0g/s Uo 8lqelfeD - 404 — 09Z9Z # swiseAU]
‘awiy Aue uauy ‘gL/g/9 Lo 3|qefieD - €044 — 0£Z9Z # JuUBWISBAU]

SLOZ/LE/ZL 3O SE [eUInOf 123,35 |jep ey} woy saold pig 10 SJUSWSlE)S UBIPOISNY /a3)sni L Wolj saslid Uo paseq sy anfep Ja3e JuaLng

‘Poyiaw Joexa Ue asn s1ayjo jje ‘poyjaw ajewixoldde ue asn AJUNJeW O} SYJUOW 9 UBL() SSB] U}M SJUBW]SaAU]
'sedA} ||e usamjaq uosiedwon oy siseq e apiaocid o} Jeak Aep Gog B UO paseq umoys S| AJLNGELY 03 PIatA Jua(eAinbI puog,

veg'e0e ot

'bz0'6e1°0¢

9160 08 £86'6080¢  § geo'l vig'esz'or § 'STVLOL ANVYD

8¢6'962'LL  § zov'LeLiLlL  § zLeL vezi £pe'soe’tl  § 98p°L Loz'gez’tl  $ abelany pue [ejo) pung
000'000'9 09292 SZ443gELE OV8'6LE'S oLy veL'L 020Z/0E/60  000°000'9 SLOZIOE/B0  OvLL 000'000'9 008N Wpal) Wied (esepag
1€2'166'C 8vzoz PYZOOSELE 19£'2/6'C 0zeL SbL'L 6102/6L/20  2PL'866'C 5102/82/80 G/8°L 000'€€6'2 008N BGiN feuoneN tesepad
0 %002 LP00LSAS O 2000 L 0 €102/8L1.0 2000 0 208n ojl[eD Jo yueq uojun
102's0e'2 Lp00L LVO0LSAS 102'S0£'T BLEC L 102'S0€'Z €L0Z/L0/0  BLED L02's0e'2 wisaau] Aousby (207
SAI3S8Y N ® O 031

vle'ago't  § pLo'eso’t  $ 0010 L vlLo'os0'L 0040 vi9'980'L ¢ abelaAy pue fejo) pund
v19'980'L €L06L €L06/SAS ¥19'980'L QoL L 719'980'L €L0Z/L0/120 0010 19'980'L asn IsnuL ueg sn
S8vd ¥Sa 9010¢ Z# 8nss| D37

£1e'192'c  $ sie'9z'z ¢ 0030 ) sie'lez’s ¢ 0010 sig'l9z’z § abelaay pue [ej0]) pund
£1e'192'e 90062 9006/SAS €£le'192'T 0010 L elel9z'e €10Z/10/10 0010 €1€'192'C asn 1snJL yueg sn
AS3Y sqng s9v4d 90102 L#ss| 0937

ols‘als's  $ yis'esy's  $ Lyl zill g9b'LLs'8  § 09g'L 805558 ¢ obeany pue |ejo) puny
000'282'% 0€29z S9NIICELE 982'6EC'Y 0s8’L 0z9'L 020Z/80/90  000'/8C'% 5102/80/90  0S8°L 000'282'y 18sn Ipai) wied |esepay
200'LLL'Y 9€L9e E€ZWOOSELE 08L'SSL'Y 1160 S09 2102/82/80  0Q96'LLL'Y PLOZ/OEISO 6280 000041y asn By leuoneN esopad
805'85 50062 G006.SAS 805'8S 00L°0 b 805'85 €102/L0/120  00L'0 805'85 asn IsnuL yueg sn
pundg ¥sa 010z L# enss| 937
anjep builuen # Juawisaay| dISND  anjep jaxIep Aunew ajeq adud ajeq ayey an|jep pajeis ueipoisny j assna | 1anss)

0} sheq Aunep paseyaing aseyound Jsalau|
pun4 ¥Sa 0402 L# anss] 037
SL02/1€/21

Z 9Bed

Kouaby Jamod ejuiojijen UisyLoN

uoday s Jainsead)

AIHIVY U200D3 VINSOS1IVD HUSHIWON




& 651 Commerce Drive
7 A PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

phone (916) 781-3636

/é‘NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY fax (916) 783-7693
web www.ncpa.com

Commission Staff Report AGENDA ITEM NO.:_\F\_

Date: January 21, 2016
To: NCPA Commission
Subject: . Sale or Disposal of Surplus Property

The NCPA Policy for the Disposal or Destruction of Surplus Supplies, Materials, or Equipment
requires that such disposal or destruction be reported to the NCPA Commission within 60 days of

such action.
In accordance with that policy, the following disposal or destruction is hereby reported:

*Method of Net Proceeds

Property Description Quantity Disposal From Sale
CVPH Alcad Battery chargers 4 P $ 1,199.00
Ewaste S 0.00
Scrap metal/miscellaneous S © 56.00
Kettle boiler 1 S 0.00
Total 3 1,255.00
Fiscal Impact

This report has no direct budget impact to the Agency.

Environmental Analysis

This activity would ndt result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the physical
environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

Respectfully submitted, Prepared by:

DY S. MOWARD SONDRA AINSWORTH
General Manager Treasurer-Controller
Attachment

" Note: Public Sale (PS); Private Sale (P), Disposal — Net Scrap Value (S)

SR: 106:16



L INEAHOVLILY

HEATIOEINODYEINSYVIYL OL TYNISIIC

(S) 4vH0S (&) G004 (V) EDVEAAY (3) G002 () INF T 140 %A NOLLIGNOD ==

- (UEDYNVITVEENTD) |
N \ THLVA ety :
‘auswdinbs Te3TBip xemou AQ M‘ o w ol MWNMWMMMM%
peoeTder WOTATPUCeD Hurixom poof ur swelr A3Teroads AMMUA\ZE 9 H\mm\%v ‘
’ *NOLLVDIJILSL NOLLISCJSIA MQOQ % ¥ A TEAQHILY
ANL/HSVEL - HATVA ON ENIVA HTOADHA/AVIODS TEVSOLSIA o :(8) iwu \
NOILO(1Y SAIY CHIVES SEVS OIEnNd
' X% @IVS (MeALY) GELYLLODIN Q. \é}r \,w |\m/g soay Xoeag A GREvVdEdd
*NOLLISOdSIA aQIANTWAODTY \ i @1

c \\
‘swe3T A3TTRTO9ds aae 9S8yl Se 9TES PojrTiobou v RIa SWelT 9s9Yl [T 03 s$3950doxd OIpAH - UOTITPUCD
poob ut a1e paascwal axsm 3IBYJ siabreyup ms_H_ Tsx9b6IRYD TRITOTP YITM saabaeys AI233eq peOTY STITAIDTITIOD JTteyl peooeTdex oapiH

“TVSOdSIQ/SNTIANS YOL NOILVLALLSAar

‘L
9
S
N4
€
SATAITG 000TS$ 00SsS PoohH SIsbIeUo AI814Bd OGASY PEOTY HAAD| ©3 z _
i T
sAydany 0001$ 00S$ pooD sxabreys Axejzjed DANSGZT Pe2TY HAAD = z I
NOILLV3OT TV.LOL LINA (SNIA % SNOT ‘Se# PPOIAl .
ALIS #309fo1g 10 «=QNOD s[qeanddy {[v Swpnpuy) <Y | ALD
fradosg VAON FNTYA AALYINILST NOILLADIDSAE

INTWJINOH % STVITALVIA ‘SEITLINS
SATAINS 40 NOILLVAVIOEdA

N P3e(y
ST/7%/8 AIN3IY HIMOS VINSOLITYD aEIEUM\

N




ATICYLNOD-STIOSYHIL OL TYNIDIIO

: ) aveos (@ wooa
m@é@«.ﬁwvaoown@wzmﬁmoﬁmuzowﬁmzouﬁ

TEASVAN A0 LINQ =W/0=

HOTVA dVIOS LIN ON - TVSOdSIA X

(IO VNV TVIANTD) /

43 ..*ﬁ& “ILva | J\,\S\ EIII0U OL
- \ \ nmwuzg .EM .Hmwﬁ%; N NOLLVZITORLnY

0D Y VA :xa aaaouaday
@cm\d \\W\ 7 "D¥0

TIVS AIVAA ~— TIVS DITand é ¢\.\§Q\3 VIA To30ga(r oL / 3041 d BSSIPIA (X ANV ITH
dV3DS ‘NOLLISOdSId dEANTIATAIODEY
sped/fejonr deos pue oJSEA-  *IVSOJSIA/SSTOXE HOI NOLLVOIALLSAL
, 6
8
L
9
'S
N4
£
OFT/SID g 5]I2 910[0Sq() SNOSUR[[SISTA/[RISIA dRI0g Z
[SCQIEARe) S . QISEM-H 1%
NOLLVDO'L #300foxg TY.LOL - LINGY (SNIA. % SND'T 'S# 19POIA
HLIS 10 #3330 / #}0I8 »xaNOD 3jqeanddy v Supupuy) /A | XXO
/ #f1edoad VION HATVA CLLVIATLSH NOILJEISHA _

' mHON I3quIldx( 9jeq

SSHIXH 4O NOLLVIYIOIA
XONHEDV JIMOd VINJOALTVD NITHIION




A TICHINODHRIASYIIL O1 TYNIDTHO

® Hﬁwom €D WOoL
FOVIFAY (©) 100D n@ INTTIIOXE NOLIIONOD

TIOSYEN .rm.O. LING =

HOTVA H@'mom LANON - TV mOMmHQ

FTIVS ALVATId

TIVSOrignd

. X

- TAUQi

fa2:14)

AEADOUL 0L
NOILVZIHOHI1AV

X9 THAQUIIY

m ﬁm.w&r 1Xg CREVATAL

deng NOLLISOJSIA QHQZSOUMM

30 BIEOSID < 03 Ema mﬁum ?E oﬁ -de.i08 ST PUE UO; PO DI Y3 51 ST fpoorjdad seM Jo[I0q QEQM “IVSOSIQUSSEOXE HO4 NOLLYDLILLSAS

.
| 8
L
9
g
"y
| ¢
1
.‘ -4 ON
. S I 5 _ o vy T |1
TNOILVOOT | Epfag TVIOL  mNa . ~NIA 7 SNDT SE PP , .
FLIS 10 #3901 / #H00IS : e #aNOD 2%3&<=¢§39§ A | IO
qimﬁmmcum VION | HOTVA ggw@ . . ZOHH%W@Q .

PLOT/IT 3380

SSEOXA J0 /HOHH%QUMQ

ADNFADY HIMO0d A«MZMO%U NEHAHIION




$;/ 651 Commerce Drive

A PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

;f} NC PA phone  (916) 781-3636
/ NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY fax (916) 7837693
web www.ncpa.com
Commission Staff Report AGENDA ITEM NO: A
Date:  January 21, 2016
To: NCPA Commission

Subject: NCPA Major Insurance Renewals Update

Background

The Agency utilizes the insurance brokerage services of Marsh, Inc., San Francisco,
California to market and place the Agency’s insurance programs. Each insurance policy
and the related insurance market conditions are reviewed prior to the renewal date and
remarketed as required to qualified (A.M. Best rating of at least A-) insurers experienced
in underwriting the applicable insurance risk.

As of November 19, 2015, Marsh successfully negotiated and secured property and
liability coverages for both NCPA and Lodi Energy Center (LEC). With added
coverages of terrorism in both the property liability insurance programs and increased
liability policy limits, the cost for the entire insurance program including all policies is
$2,617,602, as compared to $2,750,239 for last year. This is a decrease of $132,637 or
4.82%. ltis $740,501 less than approved FY 2016 budget of $3,358,103, a saving of
22.05%. The decrease in the overall cost of both the property and liability coverages,
allowed the opportunity to purchase additional coverage while remaining within the
approved FY 2016 budget.

Some highlights on the major changes include:

e Both NCPA and LEC’s property insurance programs include terrorism coverage
for 2016 renewal; terrorism coverage has always been rejected in the past.

» Excess liability policy limit has been increased to $80 million, compared to
$35 million policy limit in the past. This is to address increased concern about
liability exposure arising from a wildfire or other perils.

e Property premium rates are down 20% for the NCPA insurance program
(composite) and down almost 15% for the LEC program.

See attached summary tables for details on changes in coverages and premiums.

SR: 108:16



NCPA Major Insurance Renewals & Insurance Summaries
January 21, 2016
Page 2

Fiscal Impact

To-date, insurance renewals have been accomplished within the Insurance Program
- budget. The program saving over FY 2016 approved budget is $740,501 or 22.05%.

Environmental Analysis

Insurance renewals do not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change
in the physical environment and are therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section
21065 of the California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is
necessary.

Recommendation

Accept and file this report and attached Insurance Summaries detailing the status of
insurance coverage being maintained by the Agency.

spectfully submitted,  Prepared by: Concurs With:
andy S. Howard RUI DAI DONNA STEVENER
General Manager Risk Manager Assistant General Manager/CFO

Administrative Services/Finance

Attachment
— Summary table

SR: 108:16



%28 ¥~ 2092197 § 682705.7T

9606v9 $ LES'CO¥

lz1'0g €15zl
66¥°ClL

Lig'oze

659'68¢ § 8lLO'L6E

%Cl'9l- 905°896°L $ 80L'9¥EC $

z8l'Le 105'Ge
112'6¥€ ¥66'G+9

170'285'L § €12'999'L

‘ebueys v, |emeucy 910z Bulildx3 510z

avioL

%0€°9- SZ1'809 $ 220'6v9 $
%¥9'L- 885'v6 $ 591°96 $
£€6'2 286°C
£€98°}L psseyaingd JoN
paseusind JoN  paseysind JoN
%v9°€- 26.'68 $ €8L'c6 $

185°€LS $ 198°7SS $
9068 1988
paseyaINd JoN  paseyaind JoN

%LE V- 12v°600°C $ 202°L0L'T  § [ej0] puels
%1¥'08 805'¥SS $ 99¢2°20¢ $ lelof wniwsid
¥61'LL Les'6 $994/s8XB ]
9€9°'01 VIN WISLOLD |
118'922 VIN Aigen g4 [euonippy
198'662 ¢ geg'/6T $ Ajiger sseox3 wwges

%6881~ 6L6'VSY L $ 1¥8'e6L’ T $ [ejol wnjweld
9/2'8e $£9'92 $994/SOXB
%E6°GY- LL2'6vE $66°G9 juswia|g awl ]

%16°¢- 99¢'2/0°'}

$

$ ooo.gm $

‘femausy
a1

€1zl

fobi

oy
VdON

Arewwing wnjwaid asueinsu| Apadoud 937 3 Aouaby Jomod eluioyijes uioyloN




E‘,' 651 Commerce Drive
A PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

I A phone (916) 781-3636

;a‘
# NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY fax (916) 783-7693
web www.ncpa.com

Commission Staff Report AGENDA ITEM NO.: |

Date: January 11, 2016
To: NCPA Commission

Subject: Geothermal Turbine Overhaul of Plant 2, Unit 4; Applicable to the following
project: Geothermal Plant 2, Unit 4

Proposal

Authorize the NCPA General Manager to execute agreements and purchase orders for
maintenance work related to the Geothermal Plant 2, Unit 4 Turbine Overhaul, for a total cost not to
exceed $1,871,000; and report back to the Commission upon completion of the project.

Background

The GEO has a six year overhaul schedule for each of its power plants; Plant 2, Unit 4 is due in the
spring of 2016. During the overhaul, the GEO team will be completing preventative maintenance -
work on all of the primary pumps, motors, and ancillary equipment that cannot be worked on while
the unit is operating without affecting the output of the facility. NCPA will hire a number of
contractors to perform the overhaul.

Listed below is a summary of the work to be performed as a part of the Unit 4 overhaul:

1. Overhaul of the main steam turbine and generator
2. Overhaul of the electrical breakers
3. Upgrade of the T-3000 Control System by Siemens (previously approved by the

Commission)
4. Installation of a new Partial Discharge Analyzer on the generation to monitor the condition of

the generator while in service
5. Inspection of the unit relays
6. Overhaul of the large pumps and motors
7. Modification to the gas removal piping to prevent tripping of the unit in the event of a

vacuum pump trip
8. Modification to the treated Stretford gas piping in the cooling tower to reduce chemical

usage in the cooling tower
9. Cleaning of the condenser tubes and Cooling Tower
10. All required WECC and NERC testing

Selection Process

All of the work associated with the overhaul will be solicited and awarded by the General Manager
in accordance with NCPA procurement policies and procedures.

SR: 100:16



Ethos Energy-Plant 2, Unit 4 Overhaul
January 11, 2016

This process has already begun. A formal Request for Proposals (RFP) to select the turbine and
generator overhaul contractor for this project was issued on December 8, 2015, Bid No. GEO320.

The RFP was dispatched to qualified contractors having the requisite experience to properly
complete the work. NCPA received bids from two vendors in response to the RFP as follows:

Ethos Energy Field Services, LLC $694,928.00
Stephens Mechanical $861,269.00

Staff recommends that the General Manager award the bid to Ethos Energy Field Services, LLC
based on the cost of the bid along with their extensive experience working in the Geysers and other
NCPA facilities. Staff is in the process of soliciting bids for the rest of the work associated with the
overhaul project. The remainder of the work will also be awarded by the General Manager as the

project proceeds.

Fiscal Impact

The budgetary estimates of the cost to complete the overhaul of Plant 2, Unit 4 are categorized as
follows: »

Anticipated
Overhaul Work Cost

Overhaul of the main steam turbine and generator(with 30% contingency) $900,000
Overhaul of the electrical breakers $75,000
Upgrade of the T-3000 Control System by Siemens (previously approved
by the Commission) $406,000
Installation of a new Partial Discharge Analyzer on the generation to
monitor the condition of the generator while in service $20,000
Inspection of the unit relays $20,000
Overhaul of the large pumps and motors $165,000
Modification to the gas removal piping to prevent tripping of the unit in the
event of a vacuum pump trip $100,000
Modification to the treated Stretford gas piping in the cooling tower to
reduce chemical usage in the cooling tower $75,000
Cleaning of the condenser tubes and Cooling Tower $90,000
All required WECC and NERC testing $20,000

Total Cost $1,871,000

NCPA has $2,050,000 of pre-collected funds in the Maintenance Reserve to do the Plant 2, Unit 4
overhaul and associated projects (Account # 265-023-000-634-044-000).

Environmental Analysis

These activities are categorically exempt under Class 1 and 2 from the provisions of the California
Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Section 15301 (b) and 15302 (c) of the CEQA Guidelines. A
Notice of Exemption was approved by the NCPA Commission on September 27, 2013 for this class
of work and was filed in Lake County.

SR: 100:16



Ethos Energy-Plant 2, Unit 4 Overhaul
January 11, 2016

Committee Review

The recommendation below was reviewed by the Facilities on January 6, 2016 and was
recommended for Commission approval.

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the NCPA Commission approve Resolution 16-01 authorizing the

General Manager or his designee to award bids and execute agreements and purchase orders for
work related to the Geothermal Plant 2, Unit 4 Turbine Overhaul, for a total cost not to exceed
$1,871,000, and report back to the Commission upon completion of the project.

Respectfully submitted, Prepared by:
2 D - S
m HOWARD KEN SPEER
General Manager Assistant General Manager

Attachments: (1)

e Resolution

SR: 100:16



RESOLUTION 16-01

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AUTHORIZING THE GEOTHERMAL PLANT 2, UNIT 4 TURBINE OVERHAUL
MAINTENANCE PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
AWARD BIDS AND EXECUTE CONTRACTS AND PURCHASE ORDERS FOR SUCH
PROJECT AT A TOTAL COST OF NOT TO EXCEED $1,871,000

(reference Staff Report #100:16)

WHEREAS, the Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) owns, operates, and maintains on
behalf of participating members a Geothermal facility consisting of two power plants with containment
areas and a steamfield (Geothermal Generating Project), and

WHEREAS, the power plants are on a six year overhaul maintenance schedule and Plant 2,
Unit 4 of the Geothermal Generating Project is due for overhaul to perform preventative maintenance
in the spring of 2016; and

WHEREAS, during the Plant 2 Unit 4 Turbine Overhaul Maintenance Project (Turbine
Overhaul Maintenance Project) various contractors will be needed to perform overhaul of the main
steam turbine and generator, electrical breakers, large pumps and motors, and to perform
inspections, cleaning, testing, and ancillary work at an estimated cost not to exceed $1,871,000; and

WHEREAS, NCPA has existing funds in the Maintenance Reserve account of the Geothermal
Generating Project sufficient to pay for the Turbine Overhaul Maintenance Project; and

WHEREAS, the Commission desires to authorize the General Manager to solicit bids and
award contracts in accordance with NCPA Purchasing Policies and Procedures to carry out the tasks
which comprise the Turbine Overhaul Maintenance Project without further approval by the
Commission, provided that the cumulative cost of such contracts and purchase orders shall not

exceed the estimated cost as stated herein;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power
Agency:

1. Finds that the Turbine Overhaul Maintenance Project is categorically exempt under Class
1and 2 from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Sections
15301 (b) and 15302 (c) of the CEQA Guidelines. A Notice of Exemption was approved by
the NCPA Commission on September 27, 2013 for this class of work and was filed in Lake

County; and

2. Authorizes the NCPA General Manager or his designee to award bids and execute
agreements and purchase orders, each in a form approved by the NCPA General Counsel,
for work related to the Turbine Overhaul Maintenance Project in accordance with NCPA
Purchasing Policies and Procedures without further approval by the Commission, for a total
cumulative cost not to exceed $1,871,000; and report back to the Commission upon

completion of the project.



PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this ____ day of , 2016, by the following vote
on roll call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

CAROL GARCIA ATTEST:  CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIRPERSON ASSISTANT SECRETARY

D



5 651 Commerce Drive
A PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

V4 ’ ALIFORNlAI A phone  (916) 781-3636
4 NORTHERN C POWER AGENCY fax (916) 783-7693

web www.ncpa.com

Commission Staff Report AGENDA ITEM NO.:E’

Date: January 11, 2016
To: NCPA Commission

Subject: KM Industrial, Inc. - Five Year Multi-Task General Services Agreement;
Applicable to the following projects: All NCPA locations, Members,
SCPPA, and SCPPA Members

Proposal

Approve a five year Multi-Task General Services Agreement with KM Industrial, Inc. in the
amount not to exceed $500,000 for labor, equipment, and materials to perform various
specialized high pressure cleaning of industrial equipment at all facilities owned and/or operated
by NCPA, its members, SCPPA, or by SCPPA members.

Background

The NCPA Geothermal facility presently has in place with KM Industrial, Inc. a three year Multi-
Task agreement which will expire on January 29, 2016. Over the last three years, KM Industrial,
Inc. has been the winning bidder on various tasks at the GEO including, but not limited to:
Cooling Tower Basin Cleaning, Mercury filter carbon bed flips, Sedimentation Bed cleaning,
Condenser Tube shooting and Stretford cleanings. Staff desires to enter into an enabling
agreement for use at all locations.

Selection Process

This five year enabling agreement does not commit NCPA to any expenditure of funds. When
work is required NCPA will bid the specific scope of work consistent with NCPA procurement
policies and procedures. NCPA has entered into enabling agreements with MP Environmental,
Gifford’s Backhoe, Hugs Painting, and Northern Industrial Construction for similar services.
NCPA will seek bids from as many qualified contractors as possible. Bids are awarded to the
lowest cost provider. NCPA will issue purchase orders based on cost and availability of the
services needed at the time work is required.

Fiscal Impact

Total cost of the agreement will not exceed $500,000 over the five year term to be used out of
NCPA approved budgets as services are rendered. Purchase orders referencing the terms and
conditions of the Agreement will be issued following NCPA procurement policies and
procedures. _

SR: 101:16



KM Industrial, Inc. 2015 Agreement
January 11, 2016
Page Two

Environmental Analysis

This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

Committee Review

The recommendation below was reviewed by the Facilities on January 6, 2016 and was
recommended for Commission approval.

The agreement was reviewed by the Lodi Energy Center Participant Committee on January 11,
2016 and was approved

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the NCPA Commission approve Resolution 16-02 authorizing the
General Manager or his designee to enter into a five year Multi-Task General Services
Agreement with KM Industrial Inc., with any non-substantial changes recommended and
approved by the NCPA General Counsel, with a not to exceed amount of $500,000 for services
as needed at all facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA, its members, SCPPA, or by SCPPA

members.

Respectfully submitted, Prepared by:

Q,N/\ Lo Zw, S‘@/wt

RANDY S. HOWARD KEN SPEER
General Manager Assistant General Manager

Attachments: (2)

¢ Resolution
e Multi-Task General Services Agreement with KM Industrial, Inc.

SR: 101:16



RESOLUTION 16-02

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
APPROVING A MULTI-TASK GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH KM INDUSTRIAL, INC.
(reference Staff Report #101:16)

WHEREAS, the Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) utilizes vendors to perform various
specialized high pressure cleaning of industrial equipment for the operation of its plant facilities,
including but not limited to basin cleaning, condenser tube shooting and mercury tank work; and

WHEREAS, NCPA members, the Southern California Public Power Authority (SCPPA), and/or
SCPPA members also utilize vendors to perform specialized high pressure cleaning services; and

WHEREAS, KM Industrial, Inc. is a provider of those services; and

WHEREAS, on January 11, 2016, the LEC Project Participant Committee approved the
agreement with KM Industrial, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $500,000 over five years; and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change
in the physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power
Agency authorize the General Manager or his designee to enter into a five year Multi-Task General
Services Agreement with KM Industrial, Inc., with any non-substantial changes recommended and
approved by the NCPA General Counsel, with a not to exceed amount of $500,000 for services as
needed at any facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA, by its members, by SCPPA, or by SCPPA

members.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this __ day of 2016, by the following vote
on roll call:
Vote Abstained Absent

Alameda
BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

CAROL GARCIA ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIRPERSON ASSISTANT SECRETARY



[INCPA,
MULTI-TASK
GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY AND
KM INDUSTRIAL, INC.

This agreement for general services (“Agreement’) is made by and between the Northern California
Power Agency, a joint powers agency with its main office located at 651 Commerce Drive, Roseville, CA
95678-6420 (“Agency”) and KM Industrial, Inc., a corporation, with its office located at 2375 West Esther
Street, Long Beach, CA 90813 (“Contractor’) (together sometimes referred to as the “Parties”) as of
, 2016 (“Effective Date”) in Roseville, California.

Section 1. SCOPE OF WORK. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement,
Contractor is willing to provide to Agency the range of services and/or goods described in the Scope of
Work attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein ("Work").

1.1 Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and
shall end when Contractor completes the Work, or no later than five (5) years from the
date this Agreement was signed by Agency, whichever is shorter.

1.2 Standard of Performance. Contractor shall perform the Work in the manner and
according to the standards observed by a competent practitioner of the profession in which
Contractor is engaged and for which Contractor is providing the Work. Contractor
represents that it is licensed, qualified and experienced to provide the Work set forth
herein.

1.3 Assignment of Personnel, Contractor shall assign only competent personnel to perform
the Work. In the event that Agency, in its sole discretion, at any time during the term of
this Agreement, requests the reassignment of any such personnel, Contractor shall,
immediately upon receiving written notice from Agency of such request, reassign such
personnel.

14  Work Provided. Work provided under this Agreement by Contractor may include Work
directly to the Agency or, as requested by the Agency and consistent with the terms of this
Agreement, to Agency members, Southern California Public Power Authority (“SCPPA”) or
SCPPA members.

15  Regquest for Work to be Performed. At such time that Agency determines to have
Contractor perform Work under this Agreement, Agency shall issue a Purchase Order.
The Purchase Order shall identify the specific Work to be performed (*Requested Work"),
may include a not-to-exceed cap on monetary cap on Requested Work and all related
expenditures authorized by that Purchase Order, and shall include a time by which the
Requested Work shall be completed. Contractor shall have seven calendar days from the
date of the Agency's issuance of the Purchase Order in which to respond in writing that
Contractor chooses not to perform the Requested Work. If Contractor agrees to perform

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc.

GS-VEN-2015-093

2459004.2



Section 2.

the Requested Work, begins to perform the Requested Work or does not respond within
the seven day period specified, then Contractor will have agreed to perform the Requested
Work on the terms set forth in the Purchase Order, this Agreement and its Exhibits.

COMPENSATION. Agency hereby agrees to pay Contractor an amount NOT TO

EXCEED Five Hundred Thousand and No/100 dollars ($500,000) for the Work, which shall include all fees,
costs, expenses and other reimbursables, as set forth in Contractor's fee schedule, attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit B. This dollar amount is not a guarantee that Agency will pay that full
amount to the Contractor, but is merely a limit of potential Agency expenditures under this Agreement.

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Invoices. Contractor shall submit invoices, not more often than once a month during the
term of this Agreement, based on the cost for services performed and reimbursable costs
incurred prior to the invoice date. Invoices shall contain the following information:

The beginning and ending dates of the billing period;

Work performed;

The Purchase Order number authorizing the Requested Work;

At Agency's option, for each work item in each task, a copy of the applicable time
entries or time sheets shall be submitted showing the name of the person doing
the work, the hours spent by each person, a brief description of the work, and
each reimbursable expense, with supporting documentation, to Agency’s
reasonable satisfaction;

= At Agency's option, the total number of hours of work performed under the
Agreement by Contractor and each employee, agent, and subcontractor of
Contractor performing work hereunder.

Invoices shall be sent to:

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, California 95678

Attn: Accounts Payable

Monthly Payment. Agency shall make monthly payments, based on invoices received,
for Work satisfactorily performed, and for authorized reimbursable costs incurred. Agency
shall have thirty (30) days from the receipt of an invoice that complies with all of the
requirements above to pay Contractor.

Payment of Taxes. Contractor is solely responsible for the payment of all federal, state
and local taxes, including employment taxes, incurred under this Agreement.

Authorization to Perform Work. The Contractor is not authorized to perform any Work or
incur any costs whatsoever under the terms of this Agreement until receipt of a Purchase
Order from the Contract Administrator.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 2 of 31

2459004.2



2.5  Timing for Submittal of Final Invoice. Contractor shall have ninety (90) days after
completion of the Requested Work to submit its final invoice for the Requested Work. In
the event Contractor fails to submit an invoice to Agency for any amounts due within the
ninety (90) day period, Contractor is deemed to have waived its right to collect its final
payment for the Requested Work from Agency.

Section 3. FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT. Except as set forth herein, Contractor shall, at its sole
cost and expense, provide all facilities and equipment that may be necessary to perform the Work.

Section 4. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. Before beginning any Work under this Agreement,
Contractor, at its own cost and expense, shall procure the types and amounts of insurance listed below and
shall maintain the types and amounts of insurance listed below for the period covered by this Agreement.

41 Workers’ Compensation. If Contractor employs any person, Contractor shall maintain
Statutory Workers’ Compensation [nsurance and Employer's Liability Insurance for any
and all persons employed directly or indirectly by Contractor with limits of not less than one
million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident.

4,2 Commercial General and Automobile Liability Insurance.

421 Commercial General Insurance. Contractor shall maintain commercial general
liability insurance for the term of this Agreement, including products liability,
covering any loss or liability, including the cost of defense of any action, for bodily
injury, death, personal injury and broad form property damage which may arise out
of the operations of Contractor. The policy shall provide a minimum limit of
$1,000,000 per occurrence/$2,000,000 aggregate. Commercial general coverage
shall be at least as broad as ISO Commercial General Liability form CG 0001
(current edition) on "an occurrence" basis covering comprehensive General
Liability, with a self-insured retention or deductible of no more than $100,000. No
endorsement shall be attached limiting the coverage.

4.2.2 Automobile Liability. Contractor shall maintain automobile liability insurance
form CA 0001 (current edition) for the term of this Agreement covering any loss or
liability, including the cost of defense of any action, arising from the operation,
maintenance or use of any vehicle (symbol 1), whether or not owned by the
Contractor, on or off Agency premises. The policy shall provide a minimum limit of
$1,000,000 per each accident, with a self-insured retention or deductible of no
more than $100,000. This insurance shall provide contractual liability covering all
motor vehicles and mobile equipment to the extent coverage may be excluded
from general liability insurance.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 3 of 31

2459004.2



4.2.3 General Liability/Umbrella Insurance. The coverage amounts set forth above
may be met by a combination of underlying and umbrella policies as long as in
combination the limits equal or exceed those stated.

4.3 Professional Liability Insurance. Intentionally omitted.

4.4 All Policies Requirements.

4.4.1 Verification of coverage. Prior to beginning any work under this Agreement,
Contractor shall provide Agency with (1) a Certificate of Insurance that
demonstrates compliance with all applicable insurance provisions contained herein
and (2) policy endorsements to the policies referenced in Section 4.2, adding the
Agency as an additional insured and declaring such insurance primary in regard to
work performed pursuant to this Agreement.

4.4.2 Notice of Reduction in or Cancellation of Coverage. Contractor shall provide
at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to Agency of any reduction in scope or
amount, cancellation, or modification adverse to Agency of the policies referenced
in Section 4.

4.4.3 Higher Limits. If Contractor maintains higher limits than the minimums specified
herein, the Agency shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by
the Contractor.

4.4.4 Additional Certificates and Endorsements. [f Contractor performs Work for
Agency members, SCPPA and/or SCPPA members pursuant to this Agreement,
Agency shall the right to require Contractor to provide the certificates of insurance
and/or policy endorsements, as referenced in Section 4.4.1, naming the specific
Agency member, SCPPA and/or SCPPA member for which the Work is to be
performed.

45  Waiver of Subrogation. Contractor agrees to waive subrogation which any insurer of
Contractor may acquire from Contractor by virtue of the payment of any loss. Contractor
agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to effect this waiver of
subrogation. The Workers' Compensation policy shall be endorsed with a waiver of
subrogation in favor of Agency for all work performed by Contractor, its employees, agents
and subcontractors.

4.6 Contractor's Obligation. Contractor shall be solely responsible for ensuring that all
equipment, vehicles and other items utilized in the performance of Work are operated,
provided or otherwise utilized in a manner that ensures they are and remain covered by
the policies referenced in Section 4 during this Agreement. Contractor shall also ensure
that all workers involved in the provision of Work are properly classified as employees,

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 4 of 31

2459004.2



Section 5.

agents or independent contractors and are and remain covered by any and all workers'
compensation insurance required by applicable law during this Agreement.

INDEMNIFICATION AND CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES.

5.1

5.2

Section 6.

Effect of Insurance. Agency's acceptance of insurance certificates and endorsements
required under this Agreement does not relieve Contractor from liability under this
indemnification and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause
shall apply to any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies
shall have been determined to apply. By execution of this Agreement, Contractor
acknowledges and agrees to the provisions of this section and that it is a material element
of consideration.

Scope. Contractor shall indemnify, defend with counsel reasonably acceptable to the
Agency, and hold harmless the Agency, and its officials, commissioners, officers,
employees, agents and volunteers from and against all losses, liabilities, claims, demands,
suits, actions, damages, expenses, penalties, fines, costs (including without limitation
costs and fees of litigation), judgments and causes of action of every nature arising out of
or in connection with any acts or omissions by Contractor, its officers, officials, agents, and
employees, except as caused by the sole or gross negligence of Agency.

Notwithstanding, should this Agreement be construed as a construction agreement under
Civil Code section 2783, then the exception referenced above shall also be for the active
negligence of Agency.

STATUS OF CONTRACTOR.

6.1

Independent Contractor. Contractor is an independent contractor and not an employee
of Agency. Agency shall have the right to control Contractor only insofar as the results of
Contractor's Work and assignment of personnel pursuant to Section 1; otherwise, Agency
shall not have the right to control the means by which Contractor accomplishes Work
rendered pursuant to this Agreement. Notwithstanding any other Agency, state, or federal
policy, rule, regulation, law, or ordinance to the contrary, Contractor and any of its
employees, agents, and subcontractors providing services under this Agreement shall not
qualify for or become entitled to, and hereby agree to waive any and all claims to, any
compensation, benefit, or any incident of employment by Agency, including but not limited
to eligibility to enroll in the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) as an
employee of Agency and entitlement to any contribution to be paid by Agency for employer
contributions and/or employee contributions for PERS benefits.

Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Agency for the payment of any
employee and/or employer contributions for PERS benefits on behalf of Contractor or its
employees, agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any penalties and
interest on such contributions, which would otherwise be the responsibility of Agency.
Contractor and Agency acknowledge and agree that compensation paid by Agency to

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM [ndustrial, Inc. Page 5 of 31

2459004.2



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Contractor under this Agreement is based upon Contractor’s estimated costs of providing
the Work, including salaries and benefits of employees, agents and subcontractors of
Contractor.

Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Agency from any lawsuit,
administrative action, or other claim for penalties, losses, costs, damages, expense and
liability of every kind, nature and description that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to such
claims, whether directly or indirectly, due to Contractor’s failure to secure workers'
compensation insurance for its employees, agents, or subcontractors.

Contractor agrees that it is responsible for the provision of group healthcare benefits to its
fulltime employees under 26 U.S.C. § 4980H of the Affordable Care Act. To the extent
permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Agency from any
penalty issued to Agency under the Affordable Care Act resulting from the performance of
the Services by any employee, agent, or subcontractor of Contractor.

Contractor Not Agent. Except as Agency may specify in writing, Contractor shall have no
authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of Agency in any capacity whatsoever as an
agent. Contractor shall have no authority, express or implied, pursuant to this Agreement
to bind Agency to any obligation whatsoever.

Assignment and Subcontracting. This Agreement contemplates personal performance
by Contractor and is based upon a determination of Contractor's unique professional
competence, experience, and specialized professional knowledge. A substantial
inducement to Agency for entering into this Agreement was and is the personal reputation
and competence of Contractor. Contractor may not assign this Agreement or any interest
therein without the prior written approval of the Agency. Contractor shall not subcontract
any portion of the performance contemplated and provided for herein, other than to the
subcontractors identified in Exhibit A, without prior written approval of the Agency. Where
written approval is granted by the Agency, Contractor shall supervise all work
subcontracted by Contractor in performing the Work and shall be responsible for all work
performed by a subcontractor as if Contractor itself had performed such work. The
subcontracting of any work to subcontractors shall not relieve Contractor from any of its
obligations under this Agreement with respect to the Work and Contractor is obligated to
ensure that any and all subcontractors performing any Work shall be fully insured in all
respects and to the same extent as set forth under Section 4, to Agency's satisfaction.

Certification as to California Energy Commission. If requested by the Agency,
Contractor shall, at the same time it executes this Agreement, execute Exhibit C.

Certification as to California Energy Commission Reqarding Hazardous Materials
Transport Vendors. [f requested by the Agency, Contractor shall, at the same time it
executes this Agreement, execute Exhibit D.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northem California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. o Page 6 of 31

2459004.2



Maintenance Labor Agreement. If the Work is subject to the terms of one or more
Maintenance Labor Agreements, which are applicable only to certain types of construction,
repair and/or maintenance projects, then Contractor shall execute Exhibit E and/or similar

Governing Law. The laws of the State of California shall govern this Agreement.

Compliance with Applicable Laws. Contractor and its subcontractors and agents, if any,
shall comply with all laws applicable to the performance of the work hereunder.

Licenses and Permits. Contractor represents and warrants to Agency that Contractor
and its employees, agents, and subcontractors (if any) have and will maintain at their sole
expense during the term of this Agreement all licenses, permits, qualifications, and
approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to practice their respective

Monitoring by DIR. The Work is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by

Registration with DIR. During the term of this Agreement, Contractor warrants that it is
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations and qualified to perform Work

6.6
documentation as to compliance.
Section 7. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS.
11
1.2
1.3
professions.
1.4
the Department of Industrial Relations.
1.5
consistent with Labor Code section 1725.5.
1.6

Prevailing Wage Rates. [n accordance with California Labor Code Section 1771, not less
than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for work of a similar character in the
locality in which the Work is to be performed, and not less than the general prevailing rate
of per diem wages for holiday and overtime work as provided in the California Labor Code
must be paid to all workers engaged in performing the Work. In accordance with California
Labor Code Section 1770 and following, the Director of Industrial Relations has
determined the general prevailing wage per diem rates for the locality in which the Work is
to be performed; the Agency has obtained the general prevailing rate of per diem wages
and the general rate for holiday and overtime work in the locality in which the Work is to be
performed for each craft, classification or type of worker needed to perform the project;
and copies of the prevailing rate of per diem wages are on file at the Agency and will be
made available on request. Throughout the performance of the Work, Contractor must
comply with all applicable laws and regulations that apply to wages earmed in performance
of the Work. Contractor assumes all responsibility for such payments and shall defend,
indemnify and hold the Agency harmless from any and all claims made by the State of
California, the Department of Industrial Relations, any subcontractor, any worker or any
other third party with regard thereto.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 7 of 31

2459004.2



Additionally, in accordance with the California Administrative Code, Title 8, Group 3, Atticle
2, Section 16000, Publication of Prevailing Wage Rates by Awarding Bodies, copies of the
applicable determination of the Director can be found on the web at:
http://www.dir.ca.gov/DLSR/PWD/ and may be reviewed at any time.

Contractor shall be required to'submit to the Agency during the contract period, copies of
Public Works payroll reporting information per California Department of Industrial
Relations, Form A- 1-131 (New 2-80) concerning work performed under this Agreement.

Contractor shall comply with applicable law, including Labor Code Sections 1774 and
1775. In accordance with Section 1775, Contractor shall forfeit as a penalty to Agency
$50.00 for each calendar day or portion thereof, for each worker paid less than the
prevailing rates as determined by the Director of Industrial Relations for such work or craft
in which such worker is employed for any Work done under the Agreement by Contractor
or by any subcontractor under Contractor in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code
and in particular, Labor Code Sections 1770 et seq. In addition to the penalty and
pursuant to Section 1775, the difference between such prevailing wage rates and the
amount paid to each worker for each calendar day or portion thereof for which each worker
was paid less than the prevailing wage rate shall be paid to each worker by the Contractor.

Termination. Agency may cancel this Agreement at any time and without cause upon ten

In the event of termination, Contractor shall be entitlied to compensation for Work
satisfactorily completed as of the effective date of termination; Agency, however, may
condition payment of such compensation upon Contractor delivering to Agency any or all

Amendments. The Parties may amend this Agreement only by a writing signed by all the

Survival. All obligations arising prior to the termination of this Agreement and all

provisions of this Agreement allocating liability between Agency and Contractor shall

Section 8. TERMINATION AND MODIFICATION.
8.1
(10) days prior written notice to Contractor.
records or documents (as referenced in Section 9.1 hereof).
8.2
Parties.
8.3
survive the termination of this Agreement.
8.4

Options upon Breach by Contractor. If Contractor materially breaches any of the terms

of this Agreement, including but not limited to those set forth in Section 4, Agency's
remedies shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

8.4.1 Immediately terminate the Agreement;

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northem California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 8 of 31

2459004.2



8.4.2 Retain the plans, specifications, drawings, réports, design documents, and any
other work product prepared by Contractor pursuant to this Agreement;

8.4.3 Retain a different Contractor to complete the Work not finished by Contractor;
and/or

8.4.4 Charge Contractor the difference between the costs to complete the Work that is

unfinished at the time of breach and the amount that Agency would have paid
Contractor pursuant hereto if Contractor had completed the Work.

KEEPING AND STATUS OF RECORDS.

Records Created as Part of Contractor’'s Performance. All reports, data, maps,
models, charts, studies, surveys, photographs, memoranda, plans, studies, specifications,
records, files, or any other documents or materials, in electronic or any other form, that
Contractor prepares or obtains pursuant to this Agreement and that relate to the matters
covered hereunder shall be the property of the Agency. Contractor hereby agrees to
deliver those documents to the Agency upon termination of the Agreement. Agency and
Contractor agree that, unless approved by Agency in writing, Contractor shall not release
to any non-parties to this Agreement any data, plans, specifications, reports and other

Contractor’s Books and Records. Contractor shall maintain any and all records or other
documents evidencing or relating to charges for Work or expenditures and disbursements
charged to the Agency under this Agreement for a minimum of three (3) years, or for any
longer period required by law, from the date of final payment to the Contractor under this

Inspection and Audit of Records. Any records or documents that this Agreement
requires Contractor to maintain shall be made available for inspection, audit, and/or
copying at any time during regular business hours, upon oral or written request of the
Agency. Under California Government Code Section 8546.7, if the amount of public funds
expended under this Agreement exceeds ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00), the
Agreement shall be subject to the examination and audit of the State Auditor, at the
request of Agency or as part of any audit of the Agency, for a period of three (3) years after

Section 9.
9.1
documents.
9.2
Agreement.
9.3
final payment under this Agreement.
9.4 Confidential Information and Disclosure.

9.4.1 Confidential Information. The term "Confidential Information", as used herein,
shall mean any and all confidential, proprietary, or trade secret information,
whether written, recorded, electronic, oral or otherwise, where the Confidential
Information is made available in a tangible medium of expression and marked in a

~ prominent location as confidential, proprietary and/or trade secret information.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 9 of 31

2453004.2



Confidential Information shall not include information that: (a) was already known
to the Receiving Party or is otherwise a matter of public knowledge, (b) was
disclosed to Receiving Party by a third party without violating any confidentiality
agreement, (c) was independently developed by Receiving Party without reverse
engineering, as evidenced by written records thereof, or (d) was not marked as
Confidential Information in accordance with this section.

9.4.2 Non-Disclosure of Confidential Information. During the term of this Agreement,
either party may disclose (the “Disclosing Party”) Confidential Information to the
other party (the “Receiving Party”). The Receiving Party: (a) shall hold the
Disclosing Party's Confidential Information in confidence; and (b) shall take all
reasonable steps to prevent any unauthorized possession, use, copying, transfer
or disclosure of such Confidential Information.

9.4.3 Permitted Disclosure. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the following disclosures of
Confidential Information are allowed. Receiving Party shall endeavor to provide
prior written notice to Disclosing Party of any permitted disclosure made pursuant
to Section 9.4.3.2 or 9.4.3.3. Disclosing Party may seek a protective order,
including without limitation, a temporary restraining order to prevent or contest
such permitted disclosure; provided, however, that Disclosing Party shall seek
such remedies at its sole expense. Neither party shall have any liability for such
permitted disclosures:

9.4.3.1 Disclosure to employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors or other
representatives of Receiving Party that have a need to know in connection
with this Agreement.

9.4.3.2 Disclosure in response to a valid order of a court, government or
regulatory agency or as may otherwise be required by law; and

9.4.3.3 Disclosure by Agency in response to a request pursuant to the California
Public Records Act.

9.4.4 Handling of Confidential Information. Conclusion of Agreement. Receiving
Party shall return to Disclosing Party or destroy Confidential Information (including
all copies thereof) upon termination of this Agreement, if requested by Disclosing
Party in writing. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Receiving Party may retain
copies of such Confidential Information, subject to the confidentiality provisions of
this Agreement: (a) for archival purposes in its computer system; (b) in its legal
department files; and (c) in files of Receiving Party's representatives where such
copies are necessary to comply with applicable law. Party shall not disclose the
Disclosing Party’s Information to any person other than those of the Receiving
Party's employees, agents, Contractors, contractors and subcontractors who have
a need to know in connection with this Agreement.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 10 of 31

2459004.2



Section 10.

PROJECT SITE.

10.1

10.2

10.3

Section 11.

Operations at the Project Site. Each Project site may include the power plant areas, all
buildings, offices, and other locations where Work is to be performed, including any access
roads. Contractor shall perform the Work in such a manner as to cause a minimum of
interference with the operations of the Agency; if applicable, the entity for which Contractor
is performing the Work, as referenced in Section 1.4; and other contractors at the Project
site and to protect all persons and property thereon from damage or injury. Upon
completion of the Work at a Project site, Contractor shall leave such Project site clean and
free of all tools, equipment, waste materials and rubbish, stemming from or relating to
Contractor's Work.

Contractor's Equipment, Tools, Supplies and Materials. Contractor shall be solely
responsible for the transportation, loading and unloading, and storage of any equipment,
tools, supplies or materials required for performing the Work, whether owned, leased or
rented. Neither Agency nor, if applicable, the entity for which Contractor is performing the
Work, as referenced in Section 1.4, will be responsible for any such equipment, supplies or
materials which may be lost, stolen or damaged or for any additional rental charges for
such. Equipment, tools, supplies and materials left or stored at a Project site, with or
without permission, is at Contractor's sole risk. Anything left on the Project site an
unreasonable length of time after the Work is completed shall be presumed to have been
abandoned by the Contractor. Any transportation furnished by Agency or, if applicable, the
entity for which Contractor is performing the Work, as referenced in Section 1.4, shall be
solely as an accommodation and neither Agency nor, if applicable, the entity for which
Contractor is performing the Work, as referenced in Section 1.4, shall have liability
therefor. Contractor shall assume the risk and is solely responsible for its owned, non-
owned and hired automobiles, trucks or other motorized vehicles as well as any
equipment, tools, supplies, materials or other property which is utilized by Contractor on
the Project site. All materials and supplies used by Contractor in the Work shall be new
and in good condition.

Use of Agency Equipment. Contractor shall assume the risk and is solely responsible for
its use of any equipment owned and property provided by Agency and, if applicable, the
entity for which Contractor is performing the Work, as referenced in Section 1.4, for the
performance of Work.

WARRANTY.

11.1

Nature of Work. In addition to any and all warranties provided or implied by law or public
policy, Contractor warrants that all Work shall be free from defects in design and
workmanship, and that Contractor shall perform all Work in accordance with applicable
federal, state, and local laws, rules and regulations including engineering, construction and
other codes and standards and prudent electrical utility standards, and in accordance with
the terms of this Agreement.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 11 of 31

2459004.2



11.2

11.3

Section 12.

Deficiencies in Work. [n addition to all other rights and remedies which Agency may
have, Agency shall have the right to require, and Contractor shall be obligated at its own
expense to perform, all further Work which may be required to correct any deficiencies
which result from Contractor’s failure to perform any Work in accordance with the
standards required by this Agreement. If during the term of this Agreement or the one (1)
year period following completion of the Work, any equipment, supplies or other materials
or Work used or provided by Contractor under this Agreement fails due to defects in
material and/or workmanship or other breach of this Agreement, Contractor shall, upon
any reasonable written notice from Agency, replace or repair the same to Agency's
satisfaction.

Assignment of Warranties. Contractor hereby assigns to Agency all additional
warranties, extended warranties, or benefits like warranties, such as insurance, provided
by or reasonably obtainable from suppliers of equipment and material used in the Work.

HEALTH AND SAFETY PROGRAMS. The Contractor shall establish, maintain, and

enforce safe work practices, and implement an accident/incident prevention program intended to ensure
safe and healthful operations under their direction. The program shall include all requisite components of
such a program under Federal, State and local regulations and shall comply with all site programs
established by Agency and, if applicable, the entity for which Contractor is performing the Work, as
referenced in Section 1.4.

12.1

12.2

12.3

12.4

Contractor is responsible for acquiring job hazard assessments as necessary to safely
perform the Work and provide a copy to Agency upon request.

Contractor is responsible for providing all employee health and safety training and
personal protective equipment in accordance with potential hazards that may be
encountered in performance of the Work and provide copies of the certified training
records upon request by Agency. Contractor shall be responsible for proper maintenance
and/or disposal of their personal protective equipment and material handling equipment.

Contractor is responsible for ensuring that its lower-tier subcontractors are aware of and
will comply with the requirements set forth herein. N

Agency, or its representatives, may periodically monitor the safety performance of the
Contractor performing the Work. Contractors and its subcontractors shall be required to
comply with the safety and health obligations as established in the Agreement. Non-
compliance with safety, health, or fire requirements may result in cessation of work

" activities, until items in non-compliance are corrected. It is also expressly acknowledged,

understood and agreed that no payment shall be due from Agency to Contractor under this
Agreement at any time when, or for any Work performed when, Contractor is not in full
compliance with this Section 12.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 12 of 31

2459004.2



Contractor shall immediately report any injuries to the Agency site safety representative.
Additionally, the Contractor shall investigate and submit to the Agency site safety
representative copies of all written accident reports, and coordinate with Agency if further

Contractor shall take all reasonable steps and precautions to protect the health of its
employees and other site personnel with regard to the Work. Contractor shall conduct
occupational health monitoring and/or sampling to determine levels of exposure of its
employees to hazardous or toxic substances or environmental conditions. Copies of any
sampling results will be forwarded to the Agency site safety representative upon request.

Contractor shall develop a plan to properly handle and dispose of any hazardous wastes, if

Contractor shall advise its employees and subcontractors that any employee who
jeopardizes his/her safety and health, or the safety and health of others, may be subject to

Contractor shall, at the sole option of the Agency, develop and provide to the Agency a
Hazardous Material Spill Response Plan that ircludes provisions for spill containment and
clean-up, emergency contact information including regulatory agencies and spill sampling
and analysis procedures. Hazardous Materials to include diesel fuel used for trucks

Attorneys’ Fees. If a party to this Agreement brings any action, including an action for
declaratory relief, to enforce or interpret the provision of this Agreement, the prevailing
party shall be entitled to reasonable attomeys' fees in addition to any other relief to which
that party may be entitled. The court may set such fees in the same action orin a

Venue. In the event that either party brings any action against the other under this
Agreement, the Parties agree that trial of such action shall be vested exclusively in the
state courts of California in the County of Placer or in the United States District Court for

12.5

investigation is requested.
12.6
12.7

any, Contractor generates in performing the Work.
12.8

actions including removal from Work.
12.9

owned or leased by the Contractor.

Section 13 MISCELLANEOQUS PROVISIONS.

13.1

separate action brought for that purpose.
13.2

the Eastern District of California.
13.3

Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any provision of this
Agreement is invalid, void, or unenforceable, the provisions of this Agreement not so
adjudged shall remain in full force and effect. The invalidity in whole or in part of any
provision of this Agreement shall not void or affect the validity of any other provision of this

Agreement.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 13 of 31

2459004.2



13.4

13.5

13.6

13.7

13.8

No Implied Waiver of Breach. The waiver of any breach of a specific provision of this
Agreement does not constitute a waiver of any other breach of that term or any other term
of this Agreement.

Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of
and shall apply to and bind the successors and assigns of the Parties.

Conflict of Interest. Contractor may serve other clients, but none whose activities within
the corporate limits of Agency or whose business, regardless of location, would place
Contractor in a “conflict of interest,” as that term is defined in the Political Reform Act,
codified at California Government Code Section 81000 et seq.

Contractor shall not employ any Agency official in the work performed pursuant to this
Agreement. No officer or employee of Agency shall have any financial interest in this
Agreement that would violate California Government Code Sections 1090 et seq.

Contract Administrator. This Agreement shall be administered by Ken Speer, Assistant
General Manager, or his designee, who shall act as the Agency's representative. All
correspondence shall be directed to or through the representative.

Notices. Any written notice to Contractor shall be sent to:

Mary Jo (MJ) Olsson

KM Industrial, Inc.

2375 West Esther Street
Long Beach, CA 90813

Any written notice to Agency shall be sent to:

Randy S. Howard, General Manager
Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678

With a copy to:

Michael F. Dean

General Counsel

Northern California Power Agency
Meyers Nave

555 Capitol Mall, Suite 1200
Sacramento, CA 95814

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, [nc. Page 14 of 31

2459004.2



13.9  Professional Seal. Where applicable in the determination of the Agency, the first page of
a technical report, first page of design specifications, and each page of construction
drawings shall be stamped/sealed and signed by the licensed professional responsible for
the report/design preparation.

13.10 Integration; Incorporation. This Agreement, including all the exhibits attached hereto,
represents the entire and integrated agreement between Agency and Contractor and
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral. All
exhibits attached hereto are incorporated by reference herein.

13.11 Alternative Dispute Resolution. If any dispute arises between the Parties that cannot be
settled after engaging in good faith negotiations, Agency and Contractor agree fo resolve
the dispute in accordance with the following:

13.11.1 Each party shall designate a senior management or executive level
representative to negotiate any dispute;

13.11.2 The representatives shall attempt, through good faith negotiations, to
resolve the dispute by any means within their authority.

13.11.3 If the issue remains unresolved after fifteen (15) days of good faith
negotiations, the Parties shall attempt to resolve the disagreement by
negotiation between legal counsel. If the above process fails, the Parties
shall resolve any remaining disputes through mediation to expedite the
resolution of the dispute.

13.11.4 The mediation process shall provide for the selection within fifteen (15)
days by both Parties of a disinterested third person as mediator, shall be
commenced within thirty (30) days and shall be concluded within fifteen
(15) days from the commencement of the mediation.

13.11.5 The Parties shall equally bear the costs of any third party in any
alternative dispute resolution process.

13.11.6 The alternative dispute resolution process is a material condition to this
Agreement and must be exhausted as an administrative remedy prior to
either Party initiating legal action. This alternative dispute resolution
process is not intended to nor shall be construed to change the time
periods for filing a claim or action specified by Government Code §§ 900
et seq.

and the Exhibits hereto, and Contractor's Proposal (if any), the Agreement shall control. In
the case of any conflict between the Exhibits hereto and the Contractor's Proposal, the

Exhibits shall control.

1 13.12 Controlling Provisions. In the case of any conflict between the terms of this Agreement

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 15 of 31

2459004.2



13.13 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which
shall be an original and all of which together shall constitute one agreement.

13.14 Construction of Agreement. Each party hereto has had an equivalent opportunity to
participate in the drafting of the Agreement and/or to consult with legal counsel. Therefore,
the usual construction of an agreement against the drafting party shall not apply hereto.

13.15 No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is made solely for the benefit of the
parties hereto, with no intent to benefit any non-signator third parties. However, should
Contractor provide Work to an Agency member, SCPPA or SCPPA member (collectively
for the purpose of this section only “Member”) pursuant to Section 1.4, the parties
recognize that such Member may be a third party beneficiary solely as to the Purchase
Order and Requested Work relating to such Member. If requested by Agency, such
Member will sign the “Acknowledgement of Agreement’, attached hereto as Exhibit F and
incorporated herein, prior to the Contractor performing Work under the Purchase Order.

The Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date signed by the Agency.

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Date

RANDY S. HOWARD, GENERAL MANAGER

Attest:

Assistant Secretary of the Commission

Approved as to Forpa,

KM INDUSTRIAL, INC.

Date

General Counsel

2553025.1

MARY JO (MJ) OLSSON, SENIOR VICE
PRESIDENT - WEST COAST OPERATIONS

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between

Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc.

2459004.2

Page 16 of 31



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF WORK

As requested by NCPA, Contractor to provide labor, equipment and materials to perform
specialized high pressure cleaning of industrial equipment at any facilities owned and/or operated
by NCPA, by its members, by the Southern California Public Power Authority (SCPPA”), or by
SCPPA members.

As requested by NCPA, Contractor to provide labor for outages and general maintenance work at
any facilities owned and/for operated by NCPA, by its members, by the Southern California Public
Power Authority (SCPPA"), or by SCPPA members.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement befween
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, inc. Page 17 of 31

2459004.2



EXHIBIT B
COMPENSATION SCHEDULE AND HOURLY FEES

Compensation for all work, including hourly fees and expenses, shall not exceed the amount set forth in
Section 2 hereof. The hourly rates and or compensation break down and an estimated amount of

expenses is as follows:

Rates provided in this contract are effective from 1/1/2016 thru 12/31/2017. Effective 1/1/2018 and for each
year thereafter, the hourly rates as provided for labor shall be adjusted by the percent of change, if any, of
the Consumer Price Index (CPI) of the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the U.S. Department of Labor for
Solano County, provided however, that any such change in the CPI shall not be less than the year prior.

Rates for work to be performed at NCPA Member/SCPPA locations will be proposed at the time
work is needed.

Mult-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 18 of 31

2459004.2



KM INDUSTRIAL, INC.

TIME & MATERIAL RATES
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA
NCPA Prevailing wage 2016
Terms & Conditions

STRAIGHT TIME: MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY FOR THE FIRST EIGHT HOURS.

OVER TIME: MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY FROM 8 TO 12 HOURS WORKED. ALL
DAY SATURDAY.

PREMIUM TIME: MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY AFTER THE FIRST 12 HOURS
WORKED.

ALL DAY SUNDAY. THE FOLLOWING HOLIDAYS:

NEW YEARS DAY
MEMORIAL DAY
INDEPENDENCE DAY
LABOR DAY
THANKSGIVING DAY
CHRISTMAS DAY

There is a 4 hour job site minimum.

Per diem is $120.00 per man per day.

All rates are portal to portal.

Payment terms are net 30 days.

All disposal will be at cost plus 20%.

All third party charges will be billed at a cost plus 20%.

All hydro-blast and vacuum equipment comes with 100 feet of hose.

¥R X X X X X ¥

Daily and shift rates are to be considered 8 hours.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northem California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 19 of 31

2459004.2



KM INDUSTRIAL, INC. - LABOR RATES
TIME & MATERIAL RATES

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA
NCPA Prevailing wage 2016

EQUIPMENT OPERATOR STRAIGHT TIME $99.79 | PER HOUR
OVER TIME $122.24 | PER HOUR
DOUBLE TIME $144.67 | PER HOUR
40-HOUR TRAINED TECH STRAIGHT TIME $90.48 | PER HOUR
OVER TIME $112.51 | PER HOUR
DOUBLE TIME $134.54 | PER HOUR
FOREMAN STRAIGHT TIME $99.79 | PER HOUR
OVER TIME $122.24 | PER HOUR
DOUBLE TIME $144.67 | PER HOUR
SUPERVISOR STRAIGHT TIME $103.42 | PER HOUR
OVER TIME $127.41 | PER HOUR
DOUBLE TIME $151.39 | PER HOUR
PROJECT MANAGER STRAIGHT TIME $121.58 | PER HOUR
OVER TIME $153.25 | PER HOUR
DOUBLE TIME $184.91 | PER HOUR
SAFETY COORDINATOR STRAIGHT TIME $113.23 | PER HOUR
OVER TIME $136.73 | PER HOUR
DOUBLE TIME $160.24 | PER HOUR

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc.

2459004.2

Page 20 of 31



KM INDUSTRIAL, INC. - EQUIPMENT RATES

TIME & MATERIAL RATES

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA
NCPA Prevailing wage 2016

2016 -
Hydroblast Equipment 2021
Hydroblaster 10,000 psi 34 gpm (10-200) $69.11 per hour
Hydroblaster 6,000 - 10,000 psi 52-93 gpm (10-250) $104.31 per hour
UHP Blaster 20,000 psi @ 12 to 20 gpm $135.60 | per hour
UHP Blaster 36,000 psi @ 2.8 gpm $156.46 | per hour
UHP Blaster 40,000 psi @ 6 gpm $200.79 | per hour
UHP Surface Cleaning Tool (Rotating Shotgun) $93.88 per hour
UHP Abrasive Cutting Head W/ Feed Hopper $143.42 | per hour
UHP Tube Side Unit (Spinning Whip Tip) $37.49 per hour
Hydro Tracking System $33.90 per hour
Abrasive Garnet for Cutting Head $2.16 per Lb.
Note: All Hydroblast Units come with 1- Hand Gun, 2- 50' lengths of
High Pressure Hose and 100’ of Water Supply Hose
Hydroblast Systems
Hydrostatic Testing System $22.81 per hour
Automated OD Cleaner (cleans 2 OD's) $169.50 | per hour
Automated ID Cleaning (5 lance) $78.23 per hour
Hurricane 3D Cleaning Head $32.60 per hour
10K Spinning Nozzle (Turbo) $18.25 per hour
Hydroblast Accessories
1/4" to 3/8" Interior Cleaning Equipment - per lance (flex) $19.56 per hour
Wet Garnet Blast Injection Unit $26.08 per hour
Shot Gun $20.86 per hour
MGV Valve for double gun operation $97.79 per hour
2-D Sugino Cleaning Head $32.60 per hour
3-D Sugino Cleaning Head $45.64 per hour
Spin Jet - 10,000 psi $47.66 per hour
Spin Jet - 20,000 psi $71.72 per hour
10K Rotary Nozzle (RJV) $19.56 per hour
20K Rotary Nozzle $32.60 per hour
30K Rotary Nozzle $45.64 per hour
Rotating Shell Cleaning Head (BJV) $39.11 per hour
Non-Rotating Pipe Cleaning Head (Sputnik) $13.30 per hour
Air Compressor
185 cfm $39.11 per hour

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc.

2459004.2

Page 21 of 31




375 cfm $48.25 per hour
825 cfm $59.98 per hour
Blowers and Movers
Coppus CP 20 Blower $116.50 [ per shift
Land 12" Venturi $17.86 per shift
Land 9" Venturi $13.69 per shift
Unoperated Vacuum Equipment
King Vac $136.91 per hour
Guzzler/Supersucker (27in. Vac) $123.87 | per hour
Vacuum Truck 70 bbl $59.98 per hour
Vacuum Truck 120 bbl $73.01 per hour
Roll-Off Truck (Bobtail) $53.46 per hour
Roli-Off Bins (20 yd. Open-top) $22.81 per day
Vacuum Bins $68.45 per day
Vec Loader $74.32 per hour
Reach $78.23 per hour
Ramps $282.21 per shift.
Breathing Air and Other Respiratory Systems
Thirty (30) Minute Pressure Demand,

Self Contained Breathing Air Pack (escape pack) $78.23 per shift
Pressure Demand Mask with Egress System

Safety Line & Harness, continuous flow air Line Masks w/hose (1-4) $443.30 | per shift
Additional Masks (5 or more) $32.60 ea./per shift
Resuscitator/Inhaler $19.38 per shift
Full Face Respirator Mask w/Chemical

Cartridge for medium toxic atmosphere $56.85 per shift
Additional Cartridge $23.47 per set
Half Face Respirator $32.27 per shift
Disposable for Light Toxic Atmosphere $16.96 per set
Breathing Air Cylinders - 235 cubic feet $29.99 per bottle
Paper Dust+A119 Mask- 8710 Respirator (20 per box) $16.63 per box
Hepa Filter $18.58 per set
Air Purifier Cell $54.76 per shift
Communication Equipment
2 - Way Radio $39.11 each
Sound Powered Phone $65.19 each
Disposal Ensembles
Level B Protection for Light Corrosive Exposure $119.95 [ per man/per shift
Level C Protection for Light Corrosive Exposure $82.28 per man/per shift
Level D Protection $21.19 per man/per shift
Decontamination $130.38 | per shift

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 22 of 31

2459004.2




Drums

DOT Over-pack Recovery Drum $230.13 | per drum
DOT 17E Close Top $66.30 per drum
DOT 17H Open Top $49.22 per drum
DOT 65 Gallon Plastic Drum $69.75 per drum
Acid Carboy $28.68 per drum
Hoses/Pipes
1" x 50', Air, Wash, Fire $6.13 per shift
1-1/2" x 50' Air, Wash, Fire $7.56 per shift
2" x 20' Cam Lock Suction/discharge, vacuum $45.64 per shift
2" x 25' Suction/discharge, vacuum $18.25 per shift
3" x 20' Cam Lock Suction/discharge, vacuum $45.64 per shift
4" x 20' Cam Lock Suction/discharge, vacuum $58.68 per shift
6" x 10' Rubber Suction/discharge, vacuum $45.64 per shift
6" x 20' Rubber Suction/discharge, vacuum $58.68 per shift
2-1/2" x 50' Fire Hose $18.25 per shift
3" x 50' Water Transfer, vacuum $23.60 per shift
6" x 10' Stainless Steel Flanged $45.64 per shift
8" x 10' Stainless Steel Flanged $52.15 per shift
6" x 10' Rubber SS Hose $19.56 per shift
4" Disposable Plastic Hose (ADS) $208.61 | perroll
8" Disposable Plastic Hose (ADS) $254.25 | perroli
3/8" x 50' Chemical $7.17 per shift
1/2" x 50' Hydroblast $11.74 per shift
3/4" x 50' Wash, Air $4.56 per shift
3/4" x 50' Chemical, Hydroblast, Steam $14.21 per shift
1" x 25' Steam $9.13 per shift
4" Safety Tee $19.56 per shift
4" Safety Cage for Plastic Hose $19.56 per shift
6" Safety Tee $26.08 per shift
6" Safety Cage for Plastic Hose $26.08 per shift
1" x 25' Chemical Hose $13.04 per shift
2" x 25' Chemical Hose $20.01 per shift
3" x 25' Chemical Hose $39.11 per shift
4" x 12' Chemical Hose $35.85 per shift
4" x 25' Chemical Hose $71.72 per shift
6" x 12' Chemical Hose $42.38 per shift
6" x 25' Chemical Hose $84.75 per shift
8" x 10' Chemical Hose $84.75 per shift
1.5" x 50' Fire Water Hose $15.65 per shift
2.5" x 50 Fire Water Hose $15.65 per shift
3/4" x 50' Steam Hose $15.65 per shift
1" x 50' Steam Hose $15.65 per shift
3/4" x 50' Air Hose $15.65 per shift

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between

Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 23 of 31

2459004.2




Jackhammers

Pneumatic - 30 Ib. $44.33 per shift
Pneumatic - 90 Ib. $57.37 per shift
Chipping Gun $38.79 per shift
Ladders
6' Step Ladder $12.26 per shift
12' Folding Ladder $34.94 per shift
18' Extension Ladder $28.92 per shift
20' Extension Ladder $33.35 per shift
Rope/Chain Ladder or Boarding Ladder $45.64 per shift
Lights
Air Driven Explosion Proof Lights $126.48 | per shift
Vapor Proof 12' Drop Light $52.15 per shift
Vapor Proof 12' Volt Light $26.47 per shift
Stand Lights (dual) $78.23 per shift
Light Box w/extension cord , $12.26 per shift
Replacement Quartz Bulb - 115 bulb $5.87 per shift
Extension Cord (0 rated) $11.09 per shift
Flashlights $11.29 per shift
Materials
Duct Tape $5.87 per roll
Muslin Filter Bags $3.36 each
Plastic Bags - Large 55 gallon drum liners $2.74 each
Plastic Sheets (Polypropylene) $67.80 per roll
Quick Sorb (50 Ib bags) $10.76 each
Rags - Wiping $2.00 per [b.
HS1000 Big Dog Soap/Degreaser $28.68 per gallon
Sand Bags - full $10.04 per bag
Sand Bag $3.65 each
Saw Dust $5.07 per bag
Visquene (Plastic) Roll 20" x 100", 5 MIL $100.23 | perroll
Miscellaneous Equipment
Hoe $7.82 per shift
Squeegee $7.82 per shift
Shovel $7.82 per shift
Wheelbarrows $15.65 per shift
Bucket Cost + 15%
Rope Cost + 15%
Scraper $7.82 per shift
Rakes $7.82 per shift

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between

Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 24 of 31

2459004.2




Miscellaneous Shop Equipment

White Tyvek $13.69 each
Yellow Tyvek $44.98 each
Chemical Tyvek $65.19 each
Sigil Rain Gear $91.27 each
Rubber Gloves $5.41 pair
Leather Gloves $9.32 pair
Acid Gloves $17.73 pair
Acid Boots $69.75 pair
Pumps
M-2 1" Wilden $45.64 per shift
M-4  1-1/2" Wilden $58.68 per shift
M-8 2" Wilden $58.68 per shift
M-15 3" Wilden $78.23 per shift
M-20 Wilden $195.57 | per shift
1" x 1" Chemical Pump $70.41 per shift
2" x 2" Chemical Pump $89.97 per shift
3" x 3" Chemical Pump $161.67 | per shift
1" Barrel $21.78 per shift
3" Submersible $64.54 per shift
2-1/2" Submersible $58.15 per shift
2" Double Diaphragm $49.41 per shift
1/2" Barrel $30.12 per shift
1/2" Gear $27.51 per shift
1" Gear $45.64 per shift
1-1/2" High Pressure Washing $13.82 per shift
6" Super Hydraulic Submersible (Thompson) $49.94 per shift
Hudson Sprayers $16.96 per shift
Polymer Pump $30.12 per shift
Metering Pump $45.64 per shift
3" x 4" Skid Pump $36.51 per hour
4" x 4" Skid Pump $44.00 per hour
4" x 6" Skid Pump $50.53 per hour
6" x 8" Skid Pump $64.54 per hour
Pump - Diesel
3" x 2-1/2" Turbine Pump $26.64 per hour
3" x 3" Viking, Rotary Gear $27.06 per hour
4" x 3" Barnes, Centrifuge $27.06 per hour
5" x 4" Viking, Rotary Gear $26.64 per hour
6" x 6" Barnes Centrifugal, Self Priming $35.21 per hour
10" x 10" Barnes Centrifugal, Self Priming $45.83 per hour
Safety Equipment
Safety Package "A" $78.23 each
Includes 2 tyvek, 2 pair gloves and 2 raingear each
Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 25 of 31

2459004.2




Safety Package "B" $52.15 each
Includes 1 tyvek, 1 pair gloves and 1 raingear each
Safety Package "C" $32.60 each
Includes 1 tyvek, 1 pair gloves each

Main Lift Tripod (top entry) $44.33 per shift
Main Lift A-Frame $91.27 per shift
Safety Harness with Lanyard $9.98 per shift
Fire Extinguisher (30Ib) $9.98 per shift
Air Alert Horn $19.56 per shift
Orange Safety Vest $5.22 per shift
Safety Equipment (Continued)
CO, Monitor $71.72 per shift
Dragger Tubes $5.87 each
Tri-Meter $71.72 per shift
Hydroblast Turtle Skins $33.90 per shift
Pressure Washers and Steam Cleaning Equipment
Steamer - 1.5 million BTU 1-4 Gun, 200" hose $58.68 per hour
Pressure Washer 1000-2000 PSI Hot or Cold (6gpm) $36.51 per hour
Pressure Washer 3000-4000 PSI Hot or Cold (30gpm) $52.15 per hour
Chemical Circulation - 1,000 gallon truck $84.75 per hour
Chemical Circulation Support Trailer $73.34 per hour
Sewer Cleaning Equipment
Jetter 2000 psi 80 gpm $65.19 per hour
Camel (Jetter and Vacuum) $143.42 | per hour
Supply Trucks
Flat - Bed 2.5 ton $26.08 per hour
Gear Truck/Crew Cab $18.25 per hour
Passenger Van $22.17 per hour
Vacuum Equipment Accessories
55 - Gallon Venturi Vacuum System $16.63 per hour
Drumloader $16.30 per hour
Replacement bags

NOMEX $36.57 each

Dacron $16.63 each
Super Sacks
Cyclone Airlock Drum Top Loader with Heppa Filters $58.68 per hour
6" x 10' Hard Pipe $35.85 per shift
Ramps $189.90 | per shift
Additional Equip. and or Materials

er

PerDiem $125.00 ﬁ'lan/ovemight

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc.

2459004.2

Page 26 of 31




See following “FUEL COST INDEX" for fuel charges.

KM INDUSTRIAL, INC.
Fuel Cost Index-Indusirial Cleaning/Waste Division

HOURLY FUEL CHARGE CALCULATION TABLE I Digsel
Fuel Price Index: Dated Index Calculation - Printout to Accompany Invoice e $4.50
) ‘ L 'HOURLY FUEL |- EQUIPMENT. | HOURLY FUEL .. - {BHOUR SHIFT|
= CONSUMPTION § UTILIZATION | CONSUMPTION RATED{. = FUEL
EQUIPMENT SEE g J§ (Gallons) FACTOR |7 (Gallons) . g 7 CHARGE:
1.0 HYDROBLAST EQUIPMENT
10,000 PSI <25 GPM 3 75.00% 45 S0.00
10,000 PSI /25-75 GPM 8 75.00% 6 30.00
20,000 PSI /<6 GPI 6 75.00% 4.5 $0.00
20,000 PS] /10-20 GPM 8 75.00% [5] 50.00
1.1 ULTRA HIGH PRESSURE (UHP} HYDROBLASTING
36,000 - 40,000 PSI <10 GPM [ 75.00% 4.5 30.00
1.2 UHP Shell-side Cleaners
Shell-stde Unit - Remote Conitrolled 5 75.00% 3.75 50,00
|20 VACUUM SERVICE
70 BBL VACUUM TRUCK 8 75,00% 5 50.00
120 BBL VACUUM TRUCK - With Tractor 8 75.00% [53 30.00
Air Mover (28" Mercury) Vacuum 8 75,00% [ 50.00
Air Mover with Cyclone 8 75.00% 6 50.00
Air Mover Combo Sewer Cleaner 8 75.00% [ 30,00
3.1 Chemical Circulation Units includes tankage
0-1000gpm 5 75.00% 45 $0.00
1000-2000gpm ] 75.00% 6.75
3.2 Circulation Pumps
0-500gpm 4 75.00% 3 $0.00
0-1000gpm [] 75.00% 45 $0.00
0-2000gpm 8 75.00% 5 50,00
3.5 Support Equipment
1.5 1AM BTU Steamer 15 75.00% 11.25 $0.00
Pressure Washer 2 75.00% 1.5 $0.00
5.0 TEMPORARY STORAGE TANKS
ROI-Of TTUCK 3 aXie 8 75.00% 73 $0.00 |
Roli-off Truck 5 axie with Double box trailer 6 75.00% 4.5 50.00
5.1 Miscellaneous
Air Compressar [185 ¢im 3 75.00% 2.25 $0.00
Air Compressor [375 cfm 8 75.00% [§ 30.00
10.0 OTHER EQUIPMENT
75.00%
75.00%

IDiesel Fuel Surcharge |

NCPA FUEL COST INDEX

NOTE: As a public agency, NCPA shall not reimburse Contractor for travel, food and related costs in
excess of those permitted by the Internal Revenue Service.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc.

2459004.2

Page 27 of 31



EXHIBIT C

CERTIFICATION

Affidavit of Compliance for Contractors

(Name of person signing affidavit)(Title)

do hereby certify that background investigations to ascertain the accuracy of the identity
and employment history of all employees of

(Company name)

for contract work at

(Project name and location)

have been conducted as required by the California Energy Commission Decision for the
above-named project.

(Signature of officer or agent)

Dated this day of , 20

THIS AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE APPENDED TO THE PROJECT
SECURITY PLAN AND SHALL BE RETAINED AT ALL TIMES AT THE PROJECT SITE
FOR REVIEW BY THE CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION COMPLIANCE
PROJECT MANAGER.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc.

2459004.2

Page 28 of 31



EXHIBIT D

CERTIFICATION

Affidavit of Compliance for Hazardous Materials Transport Vendors

(Name of person signing affidavit)(Title)

do hereby certify that the below-named company has prepared and implemented security plans in
conformity with 49 CFR 172, subpart | and has conducted employee background investigations in
conformity with 49 CFR 172.802(a), as the same may be amended from time to time,

(Company name)

for hazardous materials delivery to:

LODI ENERGY CENTER, 12745 N. THORNTON ROAD, LODI, CA 95242

(Project name and location)

as required by the California Energy Commission Decision for the above-named project.

(Signature of officer or agent)

Dated this day of , 20 __

THIS AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE APPENDED TO THE PROJECT SECURITY PLAN AND
SHALL BE RETAINED AT ALL TIMES AT THE PROJECT SITE FOR REVIEW BY THE CALIFORNIA
ENERGY COMMISSION COMPLIANCE PROJECT MANAGER.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between _
Northern California Power Agency and KM [ndustrial, Inc. Page 29 of 31

2459004.2



EXHIBIT E

MAINTENANCE LABOR AGREEMENT ATTACHMENT

ATTACHMENT A
AGREEMENT TO BE BOUND

MAINTENANCE LABOR AGREEMENT
1ODI ENERGY CENTER PROJECT

The undersigned hereby certifies and agrees that:

1)

2)

3.)

4)

5.)

DATED: Name of Employer-

Tt is an Employer as that term is defined in Section 1.4 of the Lodi Energy
Centex Project Maintenance Labor Agreement (“Agreement”) because it has
been, or will be, awarded a contract or subcontract to assign, award or
subcontract Covered Work on the Project (as defined in Sections 1.2 and 2.1
of the Agreement), or to authorize another party to assign, award or
subcontract Covered Work, or to perform Covered Work.

In consideration of the award of such contract or subcontract, and in further
consideration of the promises made in the Agreement and all attachments
thereto (a copy of which was received and is hereby acknowledged), it accepts
and agrees to be bound by the teims and conditions of the Agreement,
together with any and all amendments and supplements now existing or
which are later made thereto,

If it performs Covered Work, it will be bound by the legally established trust
agreements designated in local master collective bargaining agreements, and
hereby authorizes the parties to such local trust agreements to appoint
trustees and successor trustee to administer the trust funds, and hereby
ratifies and accepts the trustees so appointed as if made by the undersigned.

It has no commitments or agreements that would preclude its full and
complete compliance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement.

Tt will secure a duly executed Agreement to be Bound, in form identicel to
this document, from any Employer(s) ab any tiex ox tiers with which it
contracts to assign, award, or subcontract Covered Woxl, ox to authorize
another party to assign, award or subcontract Covered Work, or to perform
Covered Work. ‘ ’

(Authorized Officer & Title)

1

(Address)

2262-012a

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc.

2459004.2

Page 30 of 31



EXHIBIT F
Acknowledgement of Agreement

This Acknowledgement confirms the intent of ,a (“Member”) to
participate in and utilize the Multi-Task Agreement to which this Exhibit is attached, including all other
Exhibits attached hereto, between the Northern California Power Agency (“Agency”) and
(“Contractor ") effective ,20__(“Agreement”). Member has reviewed the terms and
conditions of the Agreement in detail and agrees to abide by them. Itis understood and agreed that
payments for Services by Contractor provided to Member shall be paid by Agency and funded by Member
to Agency pursuant to a Support Services Program Agreement between Agency and Member. All invoices
for Services for Member shall be addressed to Agency.

Further, Member agrees and acknowledges that the terms, conditions, and applicable Exhibits set forth in
the Agreement will apply between Member and Contractor.

MEMBER
By:

Printed:

Title:

Date:

CONTRACTOR

By:

Printed:

Title:

Date:

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and KM Industrial, Inc. Page 31 of 31

2459004.2



: 651 Commerce Drive
4 PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

;;;, A A phone (916) 781-3636
/ NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY fax (916) 783-7693

web www.ncpa.com

Commission Staff Report AGENDA ITEM No.:lz

Date: January 11, 2016
To: NCPA Commission

Subject: Pacific Star Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical - Five Year Multi-Task
Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies for Chemical
Purchases; Applicable to the following projects: All Generation Services
Plant Locations

Proposal

Approve a five year Multi-Task Agreement for the Purchase of Equipment, Materials and
Supplies with Pacific Star Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical in an amount not-to-exceed
$1,500,000 for chemical purchases as needed at all NCPA locations and authorize the General
Manager to approve the issuance of purchase orders for any amount as needed pursuant to the

contract.

Background

Chemicals are needed at various NCPA locations for the operation of the plants. Pacific Star
Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical is a supplier of chemicals.

Selection Process

This five year contract does not commit NCPA to any purchases. In addition to Pacific Star
Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical, NCPA currently has entered into four other enabling
agreements with suppliers for similar chemical purchases. NCPA will issue purchase orders
based on cost and availability of the product(s) needed at the time of order. Chemicals are
ordered on a daily, weekly, and monthly basis. The decision as to which supplier to use to
provide these chemicals will be based on the supplier with the lowest cost who can meet the
needed delivery schedule at the time of order.

Fiscal Impact

Total cost of the agreement is not-to-exceed $1,500,000 over five years to be used out of NCPA
approved budgets as services are rendered. Purchase orders referencing the terms and
conditions of the Agreement will be issued following NCPA procurement policies and
procedures. The annual cost of these chemicals exceeds the General Manager’s authority of
$250,000. It is recommended that the General Manager be authorized to approve the issuance
of purchase orders in any amount as needed pursuant to this contract.

SR: 102:16



Pacific Star Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical — 5 Year MTEMS
January 11, 2016 :
Page Two

Environmental Analysis

This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

Committee Review

The recommendation below was reviewed by the Facilites Committee on January 6, 2016 and
was recommended for Commission approval.

The recommendation below was reviewed by the Lodi Energy Center Project Participant
Committee on January 11, 2016 and was approved.

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the NCPA Commission approve Resolution 16-03 authorizing the
General Manager or his designee to enter into a Multi-Task Agreement for the Purchase of
Equipment, Materials and Supplies with Pacific Star Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical,
with any non-substantial changes recommended and approved by the NCPA General Counsel,
which shall not exceed $1,500,000 over five years and to issue purchase orders in any amount
associated with the contract.

Respectfully submitted, Prepared by:
NDY S. HOWARD KEN SPEERgf/iX/
General Manager Assistant General Manager

Generation Services

Attachments (2):

¢ Resolution
e Multi-Task Agreement for the Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies with
Pacific Star Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical

SR: 102:16



RESOLUTION 16-03

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
APPROVING A MULTI-TASK AGREEMENT FOR THE PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT,
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES WITH PACIFIC STAR CHEMICAL, LLC dba
NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL
(reference Staff Report #102:16)

WHEREAS, Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) facilities require bulk chemicals at its various
focations; and

WHEREAS, Pacific Star Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical is a provider of these chemicals; and

WHEREAS, on January 11, 2016, the LEC Project Participant Committee approved the agreement with
Pacific Star Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical in an amount not to exceed $1,500,000 over five years;

and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project’ for purposes of Section 21065 the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency
authorizes the General Manager or his designee to enter into a Multi-Task Agreement for the Purchase of
Equipment, Materials and Supplies with Pacific Star Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical, with any non-
substantial changes as approved by the NCPA General Counsel, which shall not exceed $1,500,000 over five
years and to issue purchase orders in any amount associated with the contract.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of , 2016 by the following vote on roll
call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

CAROL GARCIA ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIRPERSON ASSISTANT SECRETARY



, NWS:PA MULTI-TASK
AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF
EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
BETWEEN
THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY AND
PACIFIC STAR CHEMICAL, LLC dba NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL

This Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies ("Agreement’) is entered into on

, 2016 (the “Effective Date”) between the NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY,
("Agency’), a public joint powers agency, with offices located at 651 Commerce Drive, Roseville, CA,
95678-6420 and Pacific Star Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical, (“Supplier”), whose principal office is
located at 14200 SW Tualatin Sherwood Road, Sherwood, OR 97140 (together sometimes referred to as
the “Parties’).

Section 1. SCOPE. In accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, Supplier
is willing to deliver the equipment, materials and supplies (“Goods”) described in Exhibit A, attached hereto
and incorporated herein to Agency's Project Site, DDP, when requested by the Agency. Supplier shall be
responsible at its sole expense for delivering the Goods to Agency's Project Site and title shall not pass
until the Agency accepts delivery at this Site. In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between the terms
of this Agreement and Exhibit A, this Agreement shall prevail.

Section 2. TERM OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall begin upon Effective Date and shall end
on the earlier of five (5) years after the Effective Date or when Supplier has provided to Agency the Goods
described in Exhibit A.

Section 3. REQUEST FOR GOODS. At such time that Agency determines to have Supplier provide
Goods under this Agreement, Agency shall issue a Purchase Order. The Purchase Order shall identify the
specific Goods to be provided ("Requested Goods"), may include a not-to-exceed cap or monetary cap on
the Requested Goods and all related expenditures authorized by that Purchase Order, and shall include a
time by which the Requested Goods shall be delivered.

Section 4. COMPENSATION. Agency hereby agrees to pay Supplier for the Goods an amount not to
exceed ONE MILLION FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,500,000.00) as total compensation
under this Agreement, which includes all shipping, taxes (if applicable), insurance, delivery charges, and
any other fees, costs or charges. '

41  Invoices. Supplier shall have ninety (90) days after the delivery of Goods to invoice
Agency for all amounts due and outstanding under this Agreement. Supplier shall include
the number of the Purchase Order which authorized the Goods for which Supplier is
seeking payment. In the event Supplier fails to invoice Agency for all amounts due within
such ninety (90) day period, Supplier waives its right to collect payment from Agency for
such amounts. Al invoices shall be submitted to:

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, California 95678

Attn: Accounts Payable

Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY and Pacific Star Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical

Template 6/25/12 GS-VEN-2015-086
1927276.1



4.2

43

Section 5.

Payment. Agency shall pay all invoices within thirty (30) days of the receipt of any invoice
for Goods satisfactorily received.

Timing for Submittal of Final Invoice. Supplier shall have ninety (90) days after delivery
of the Requested Goods to submit its final invoice for the Requested Goods. In the event

Supplier fails to submit an invoice to Agency for any amounts due within the ninety (90)
day period, Supplier is deemed to have waived its right to collect its final payment for the
Requested Goods from Agency.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. Before beginning any work under this Agreement,

Supplier, at its own cost and expense, shall procure the types and amounts of insurance listed below for
the period covered by the Agreement.

5.1

5.2

53

54

5.5

Workers’ Compensation. If Supplier employs any person, Supplier shall maintain
Statutory Workers' Compensation Insurance and Employer’s Liability Insurance for any
and all persons employed directly or indirectly by Supplier with limits of not less than one
million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident.

Automobile Liability. Supplier shall maintain automobile liability insurance for the term of
this Agreement covering any loss or liability, including the cost of defense of any action,
arising from the operation, maintenance or use of any vehicle, whether or not owned by
the Supplier, on or off Agency premises. The policy shall provide a minimum limit of
$1,000,000 per each accident, with $2,000,000 aggregate. This insurance shall provide
contractual liability covering all motor vehicles and mobile equipment utilized in the
transport of the Goods to the Agency's Project Site.

Commercial General Liability (CGL). Supplier shall maintain commercial general liability
coverage covering Goods, including product liability, covering any loss or liability, including

the cost of defense of any action, for bodily injury, death, personal injury and broad form
property damage which may arise out of the operations of Supplier in regard to this
Agreement with not less than $1,000,000/$2,000,000 aggregate for bodily injury and
property damage, on an occurrence basis. No endorsement shall be attached limiting the
coverage.

General Liability/Umbrella Insurance. The coverage amounts set forth above may be
met by a combination of underlying and umbrella policies as long as in combination the
limits equal or exceed those stated.

All Policies Requirements.

5.5.1 Verification of Coverage. Prior to beginning any work under this Agreement,
Supplier shall, at the sole option of the Agency, provide Agency with (1) a
Certificate of Insurance that demonstrates compliance with all applicable
insurance provisions contained herein and (2) policy endorsements to the
automobile liability policy and the CGL policy adding the Northern California Power
Agency as an Additional Insured and declaring such insurance primary in regard to

Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY and Pacific Star Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical. Page 2 of 8

6/25/12
1927276.1



work performed pursuant to this Agreement and that Agency'’s insurance is excess
and non-contributing.

5.5.2 Notice of Reduction in or Cancellation of Coverage. Supplier agrees to
provide at least thirty (30) days prior written notice of any cancellation or reduction

in scope or amount of the insurance required under this Agreement.

5.5.3 Waiver of Subrogation. Supplier agrees to waive subrogation which any insurer
of Supplier may acquire from Supplier by virtue of the payment of any
loss. Supplier agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to effect
this waiver of subrogation.

5.5.4 Self-Insured Retention. Supplier shall declare the amount of the self-insured
retention to the Agency; the amount shall be not more than $100,000.

5.6 Hazardous Materials Transport. In the event Supplier transports any hazardous
materials it shall additionally provide, or if it utilizes a third party for transportation it shall
ensure that the third party provides, all insurance and bonds required by the Federal Motor
Carrier Safety Administration (including endorsements for motor carrier policies required by
the Motor Carrier Act of 1980) and such insurance required by the California Department
of Toxic Substances Control.

Section 6. WARRANTY. In addition to any and all warranties provided or implied by law or public
policy, or any other warranties provided by Supplier, Supplier warrants that all Goods are free from defects
in design and workmanship; comply with applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations; are new,
of good quality and workmanship, and free from defects; are suitably safe and sufficient for the purpose for
which they are normally used; and are not subject to any liens or encumbrances. Supplier shall provide all
Goods in accordance with all applicable engineering, construction and other codes and standards, in
accordance with prudent electrical utility standards, and in accordance with the terms of this Agreement
applicable to such Goods, all with the degree of high quality and workmanship expected from purveyors
engaged in the practice of providing materials and supplies of a similar nature. Moreover, if, during the
term of this Agreement (or during the one (1) year period following the term hereof, unless Supplier's
warranty is for greater than one (1) year, in which case Supplier's warranty shall be applied), the Goods
provided by Supplier under this Agreement fail due to defects in material and/or workmanship or other
breach of this Agreement, Supplier shall, upon any reasonable written notice from Agency, replace or repair
the same to Agency's satisfaction.

Section 7. INDEMNIFICATION AND SUPPLIER'S RESPONSIBILITIES.

1.1 Effect of Insurance. Agency's acceptance of insurance certificates and endorsements
required under this Agreement does not relieve Supplier from liability under this
indemnification and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause
shall apply to any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies
shall have been determined to apply. By execution of this Agreement, Supplier
acknowledges and agrees to the provisions of this section and that it is a material element
of consideration.

Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY and Pacific Star Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical. Page 30f 8

6/25/12
1927276.1



1.2

1.3

Section 8.

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Scope. Supplier shall indemnify, defend with counsel reasonably acceptable to the
Agency, and hold harmless the Agency, and its officials, commissioners, officers,
employees, agents and volunteers from and against all losses, liabilities, claims, demands,
suits, actions, damages, expenses, penalties, fines, costs (including without limitation
costs and fees of litigation), judgments and causes of action of every nature arising out of
or in connection with any acts or omissions by Supplier, its officers, officials, agents, and
employees, except as caused by the sole or gross negligence of Agency.

Notwithstanding, should this Agreement be construed as a construction agreement under
Civil Code section 2783, then the exception referenced above shall also be for the active
negligence of Agency.

Transfer of Title. Supplier shall be deemed fo be in exclusive possession and control of
the Goods and shall be responsible for any damages or injury caused thereby, including
without limitation any spills, leaks, discharges or releases of any Goods, until Agency
accepts delivery at its Site. For the purposes of this Agreement, such acceptance shall
occur after Supplier or its agents complete transfer of the Goods into appropriate
containers, machinery, storage tanks or other storage apparatus identified by NCPA. In
the event a spill, leak, discharge or release requires notification to a federal, state or local
regulatory agency, Supplier shall be responsible for all such notifications. Should Supplier
be required to remedy or remove Goods as a result of a leak, spill, release or discharge of
Goods into the environment at Agency's Site or elsewhere, Supplier agrees to remediate,
remove or cleanup Agency's Site to a level sufficient to receive a “No Further Action
Required” or “Closure Letter” from the appropriate regulatory authority.

MISCELLANEQOUS PROVISIONS.

Integration; Incorporation. This Agreement, including all the exhibits attached hereto,
represents the entire and integrated agreement between Agency and Supplier and
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agréements, either written or oral. All
exhibits attached hereto are incorporated by reference herein.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which
shall be an original and alf of which together shall constitute one agreement.

Compliance with Applicable Law. Supplier shall comply with all applicable federal, state,
and local laws, rules and regulations in regard to this Agreement and the Goods supplied
and transported hereunder, including but not limited to the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Improvement Act of 1990 and California regulations for the transportation of hazardous
materials found at Health and Safety Code section 25160 et seg.

Construction of Agreement. The Parties agree that the usual construction of an
agreement against the drafting party shall not apply here.

Supplier's Status. Supplier is an independent contractor and not an employee or agent of
NCPA.

Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY and Pacific Star Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical. Page 4 of 8

6/25/12
1927276.1



8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

Non-assignment. Supplier may not assign this Agreement without the prior written
consent of NCPA, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Governing Law. This Agreement and all matters pertaining to it, shall be governed by the
laws of the State of California and venue shall lie in Placer County or in the county to
which the Goods are delivered.

Affidavit of Compliance for Contractors. Consistent with the Conditions of Certification
issued by the California Energy Commission, Supplier shall, upon the request of Agency,
execute and provide to Agency Exhibit B hereto for any employees, agents or other
representatives of Supplier who will be present on site at NCPA's Lodi Energy Center,
Lodi, California. During the term of this Agreement, Supplier shall keep current the
Certificate, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by
reference.

Affidavit of Compliance for Hazardous Materials Transport Vendors. Consistent with
the Conditions of Certification issued by the California Energy Commission, Supplier shall,
upon the request of Agency, execute and provide to Agency Exhibit C hereto for any
employees, agents or other representatives of Supplier who will be present on site at
NCPA's Lodi Energy Center, Lodi, California. During the term of this Agreement, Supplier
shall keep current the Certificate, a copy of which is attached here to as Exhibit C and
incorporated herein by reference.

The Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date signed by the Agency.

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY PACIFIC STAR CHEMICAL, LLC dba
NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL

Date: Date:

RANDY S. HOWARD, General Manager MATTHEW WERGER, General Manager

Attest:

Assistant Secretary of the Commission

Approved as to Form:

/C(MMQML:\ -

General Counsel

Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY and Pacific Star Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical. Page 5 of 8

6/25112
19272761



EXHIBIT A
PURCHASE LIST

Supplier deliveries shall be made by a vehicle suitably constructed to contain chemicals meeting Agency's
product specifications.

All delivery vehicles shall be labeled and contructed to meet all requirements of the California State
Highway Patrol, the Surface Transportation Board and any and all jurisdictions having control over said

delivery truck operations.

Chemicals currently used at NCPA facilities include (but are not limited to):

Chemical Pricing
Hydrated Lime 90% $0.50/1b
Mag Ox 36% $ 5,000 / ton
Sulfuric Acid 93% $ 157.00 / wet ton or $ 0.0785/Ib
Sodium Hypochlorite 12.5% (Bleach) $0.92/gallon or $ 0.092 /b

Magnesium Sulfate 30% $ 50.00 / galion

Sodium Bisulfite 12% $0.90/1b

Sodium Bisulfite 40% $0.99/1b
Sodium Hydroxide 15% $0.48/1b

NCPA acknowledges that Supplier's chemical pricing may be subject to change every six to twelve (6 -12)
months. NCPA shall compensate Supplier in accordance with such price list revisions, provided, however,
that (1) Supplier shall provide NCPA with written notice of such bi-annual revisions thirty (30) days in
advance; and (2) regardless of such price list revisions, total compensation for all tasks, including all
chemicals delivered under this Agreement, shall not exceed the amount set forth in Section 4
(Compensation) of this Agreement.

NOTE: As a public agency, NCPA shall not reimburse Supplier for travel, food and related costs in excess
of those permitted by the Internal Revenue Service.

Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY and Pacific Star Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical. Page 6 of 8

6/25/12
1927276.1



EXHIBIT B

CERTIFICATION

Affidavit of Compliance for Contractors

(Name of person signing affidavit)(Title)

do hereby certify that background investigations to ascertain the accuracy of the identity
and employment history of all employees of

PACIFIC STAR CHEMICAL, LLC dba NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL
(Company name)

for contract work at
LODI ENERGY CENTER, 12745 N. Thornton Road, Lodi, CA 95242

(Project name and location)

have been conducted as required by the California Energy Commission Decision for the -
above-named project.

(Signature of officer or agent)

Dated this day of , 20 .

THIS AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE APPENDED TO THE PROJECT SECURITY PLAN AND
SHALL BE RETAINED AT ALL TIMES AT THE PROJECT SITE FOR REVIEW BY THE CALIFORNIA
ENERGY COMMISSION COMPLIANCE PROJECT MANAGER.

Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY and Pacific Star Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical. Page 7 of 8

6/25/12
1927276.1



EXHIBIT C
CERTIFICATION

Affidavit of Compliance for Hazardous Materials Transport Vendors

(Name of person signing affidavit)(Title)
do hereby certify that the below-named company has prepared and implemented security plans in
conformity with 49 CFR 172, subpart | and has conducted employee background investigations in
conformity with 49 CFR 172.802(a), as the same may be amended from time to time,
PACIFIC STAR CHEMICAL, LLC dba NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL
(Company name)
for hazardous materials delivery to:

LODI ENERGY CENTER, 12745 N. THORNTON ROAD, LODI, CA 95242

(Project name and location)

as required by the California Energy Commission Decision for the above-named project.

(Signature of officer or agent)

Dated this day of : , 20 __

THIS AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE APPENDED TO THE PROJECT SECURITY PLAN AND
SHALL BE RETAINED AT ALL TIMES AT THE PROJECT SITE FOR REVIEW BY THE CALIFORNIA
ENERGY COMMISSION COMPLIANCE PROJECT MANAGER.

2408782.1

Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY and Pacific Star Chemical, LLC dba Northstar Chemical. Page 8 of 8

6/25/12
1927276.1



651 Commerce Drive
A PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

Y 4 POWER AGENCY phone (916) 781-3636
/ NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POW fax (916) 783-7693

web www.ncpa.com

3

Commission Staff Report AGENDA ITEM NO.:B

Date: January 11, 2016
To: NCPA Commission

Subject: Worley Parsons Group, Inc. — First Amendment to Five Year Multi-Task
Consulting Services Agreement; Applicable to the following projects: LEC,
CT1, CT2, Hydro, Geothermal, Members, SCPPA, and SCPPA Members

Proposal

Approve a First Amendment to the existing five year Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement
with Worley Parsons Group, Inc. increasing the total compensation authorized by the agreement
from a not to exceed amount of $225,000 to a not to exceed amount of $1,000,000 for
consulting services related to project support and plant operations as needed at all facilities
owned and/or operated by NCPA, its members, SCPPA, or by SCPPA members.

Background

Various consulting services are required at the NCPA plant locations from time to time. Worley
Parsons Group, Inc. is a provider of these services. NCPA entered into a five year Multi-Task
Consulting Services Agreement with Worley Parsons Group, Inc. effective May 8, 2014 for an
amount not-to-exceed $225,000. Worley Parsons was the lowest bidder on several projects
which used a large portion of the contract funds. This amendment will add additional funds to
the agreement for future use and expand the scope of work to include NCPA members, SCPPA,
and/or SCPPA members.

Selection Process

This five year contract does not commit NCPA to any expenditure of funds. When consulting
services are required, the specific scope of work will be bid consistent with NCPA procurement
policies and procedures. This is the first enabling agreement for these types of services. NCPA
will seek bids from as many qualified providers as possible and enter into additional enabling
agreements as needed. The bid is awarded to the lowest cost provider. NCPA will issue
purchase orders based on cost and availability of the services needed at the time the service is

required.

Fiscal Impact

Upon execution, the total cost of the agreement will be not to exceed $1,000,000 over five years
to be used out of NCPA approved budgets as services are rendered. Purchase orders
referencing the terms and conditions of the Agreement will be issued following NCPA
procurement policies and procedures.

SR: 103:16



Worley Parsons Group, Inc. — First Amendment to Five Year MTCSA
January 11, 2016
Page Two

Environmental Analysis

This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

Committee Review

The recommendation below was reviewed by the Facilities Committee on January 6, 2016 and
was recommended for Commission approval.

The recommendation below was reviewed by the Lodi Energy Center Project Participant
Committee on January 11, 2016 and was approved.

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the NCPA Commission approve Resolution 16-04 authorizing the
General Manager or his designee to enter into a First Amendment to the existing five year Multi-
Task Consulting Services Agreement with Worley Parsons Group, Inc., increasing the not
exceed amount from $225,000 to $1,000,000 for consulting services related to project support
and plant operations as needed at all facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA, its members,
SCPPA, or by SCPPA members, with any non-substantial changes recommended and
approved by the NCPA General Counsel.

Respectfully submitted, Prepared by: )

n//(‘( g I+ #Ukb 1
RANDY S. HOWARD KEN SPEER
General Manager Assistant General Manager

Generation Services

Attachments (3):
e Resolution
e First Amendment to Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement with Worley Parsons
Group, Inc.
e Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement with Worley Parsons Group, Inc.

SR: 103:16



RESOLUTION 16-04

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
APPROVING A FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE MULTI-TASK CONSULTING
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH WORLEY PARSONS GROUP, INC.
(reference Staff Report #103:16)

WHEREAS, Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) facilities require periodic consulting
services related to project support and plant operations; and

WHEREAS, NCPA members, the Southern California Public Power Authority (SCPPA), and/or
SCPPA members also utilize consultants to provide project related support; and

WHEREAS, Worley Parsons Group, Inc. is a provider of these consulting services; and

WHEREAS, on May 8, 2014 NCPA entered into a five year Multi-Task Consulting Services
Agreement with Worley Parsons Group, Inc. for an amount not to exceed $225,000 and now desires
to amend that agreement to increase the authorized funds and expand its scope of services to
include NCPA members, SCPPA, and/or SCPPA members; and

WHEREAS, on January 11, 2016, the LEC Project Participant Committee approved the First
Amendment to the Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement with Worley Parsons Group, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change
in the physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power
Agency authorizes the General Manager or his designee to enter into a First Amendment to the
existing five year Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement with Worley Parsons Group, Inc., with
any non-substantial changes as approved by the NCPA General Counsel, increasing the not to
exceed amount from $225,000 to $1,000,000 for services as needed at any facilities owned and/or
operated by NCPA, by its members, by SCPPA, or by SCPPA members.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of , 2016 by the following vote
on roll call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara




Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

CAROL GARCIA ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIRPERSON ASSISTANT SECRETARY



CPA

NORTHERNK CALIFQRNIA PSR AGERTY

FIRST AMENDMENT TO MULTI-TASK CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY AND WORLEY PARSONS GROUP, INC.

This First Amendment (“Amendment”) to Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement is entered into by and
between the Northern California Power Agency (“Agency”) and WorleyParsons Group, Inc. (“Consultant’)
(collectively referred to as “the Parties”) as of , 2016.

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement dated effective
May 8, 2014, (the “Agreement”) for Consultant to provide consulting services related to project support and
plant operations; and

WHEREAS, the Agency now desire to amend the Agreement to add a new Section 1.5, Services
Provided, to expand the services provided under the Agreement to Agency members, Southern California
Public Power Authority (‘SCPPA”), or SCPPA members; and

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to amend the Agreement to increase the fotal compensation
authorized by the Agreement from a “NOT TO EXCEED” amount of $225,000.00 to a ‘NOT TO EXCEED
amount of $1,000,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to amend the Agreement to add a new Section 4.4.3, Additional
Certificates and Endorsements, with respect to services which may be provided to an Agency member,
SCPPA, and/or a SCPPA member; and

WHEREAS, the Agency also desires to amend Section 10.15, No Third Party Beneficiaries, with
respect to services which may be provided to an Agency member, SCCPA, and/or a SCPPA member; and

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to amend the SCOPE OF WORK set forth in Exhibit A to the
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Agency now desire to amend the COMPENSATION SCHEDULE AND HOURLY
FEES set forth in Exhibit B fo the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed to modify the Agreement as set forth above; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 8.2 all changes to the Agreement must be in writing and
signed by all the Parties; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties, as evidenced by the signatures of their respective authorized
representatives below, agree as follows:

First Amendment to Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2014-045
Northern California Power Agency and WorleyParsons Group, Inc.

Template 2-17-15
Page 1of 7



1. Section 1.5-Services Provided is added to the Agreement as follows:

Services provided under this Agreement by Consultant may include Services directly to the Agency or,
as requested by the Agency and consistent with the terms of this Agreement, to Agency members,
Southern California Public Power Authority (‘SCPPA") or SCPPA members.

2. Section 2—Compensation of the Agreement is amended and restated to read as follows:

Agency hereby agrees to pay Consultant an amount NOT TO EXCEED ONE MILLION DOLLARS
($1,000,000.00) for the Services, which shall include all fees, costs, expenses and other
reimbursables, as set forth in Consultant’s fee schedule, attached hereto and incorporated herein as
Exhibit B. This dollar amount is not a guarantee that Agency will pay that full amount to the
Consultant, but is merely a limit of potential Agency expenditures under this Agreement.

The remainder of Section 2 of the Agreement is unchanged.

3. Section 4.4.3-Additional Certificates and Endorsements is added to the Agreement as follows:

If Consultant provides services to Agency members, SCPPA, and/or SCPPA members pursuant to this
Agreement, Agency shall have the right to require Consultant to provide certificates of insurance
and/or policy endorsements, as referenced in Section 4.4.1, naming the specific Agency member,
SCPPA or SCPPA member.

4. Section 10.15-No Third Party Beneficiaries of the Agreement is amended and restated to read as
follows:

This Agreement is made solely for the benefit of the parties hereto, with no intent to benefit any non-
signator third parties. However, should Consultant provide Services to an Agency member, SCCPA
and/or a SCPPA member (collectively for the purposes of this section only "Member”) pursuant to
section 1.4, the parties recognize that such Member may be a third party beneficiary solely as to the
Purchase Order and Requested Services relating to such Member. If requested by Agency, such
Member agrees to sign the “Acknowledgement of Agreement”, attached hereto as Exhibit D and
incorporated herein, prior to receiving Services under the Purchase Order.

5. Exhibit A - SCOPE OF SERVICES is amended and restated to read in full as set forth in the attached
Exhibit A.

6. Exhibit B - COMPENSATION SCHEDULE AND HOURLY FEES is amended and restated to read in
full as set forth in the attached Exhibit B.

]

n

First Amendment to Multi-Task Consulfing Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and WorleyParsons Group, Inc.
Template 2-17-15 Page 2 of 7



7. This Amendment in no way alters the terms and conditions of the Agreement except as specifically set

forth herein.
Date: Date:
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY WORLEY PARSONS GROUP, INC.
RANDY S. HOWARD, General Manager GARRY KING, Senior Vice President-Power-US-

East
Attest:

Assistant Secretary of the Commission

Approved as to Form:

Nusehe M _

General Counsel

First Amendment to Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and WorleyParsons Group, Inc.
Template 2-17-15 Page 3 of 7



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

As requested, Worley Parsons Group Inc. (“Consultant”) shall provide the following consulting services related
to project support and plant operations to the Northem California Power Agency (‘Agency”), its Members,
SCPPA, and/or SCPPA Members:

Services to include, but not be limited to the following:
Feasibility Studies

Business Model Development

Conceptual Design Cost

Estimating Contract

Planning

Engineering Services (preliminary and detailed)
Engineering Studies

Execution Planning

Operations and Maintenance Evaluation and Support
Vendor Quality Assurance

Construction Management

Start-up and Commissioning service

First Amendment o Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and WorleyParsons Group, Inc.

Template 2-17-15 Page 4 of 7



EXHIBIT B

COMPENSATION SCHEDULE AND HOURLY FEES

Compensation for all tasks, including hourly fees and expebnses, shall not exceed the amount set forth in
Section 2 hereof. The current hourly rates and or compensation break down and an estimated amount of
expenses is attached. Consultant may revise the rates set forth herein no more frequently than once per year,
with thirty days' prior written notice, and a list of the revised rates to NCPA.

See Rate Sheet Attachment

Rates for work to be performed at NCPA Member/SCPPA locations will be proposed at the time work is
needed.

* First Amendment to Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and WorleyParsons Group, Inc.
Template 2-17-15 Page 5 of 7



Updated Rate Sheet to be inserted...

First Amendment o Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and WorleyParsons Group, Inc.
Template 2-17-15 Page 6 of 7



EXHIBIT D

Acknowledgement of Agreement

This Acknowledgement confirms the intent of ,a (“Member”) to
participate in and utilize the Multi-Task Agreement to which this Exhibit is attached, including all other Exhibits
attached hereto, between the Northern California Power Agency (“Agency”) and Worley Parsons Group, Inc.
(‘Consultant’) effective May 8, 2014, (“Agreement”). Member has reviewed the terms and conditions of the
Agreement in detail and agrees to abide by them. It is understood and agreed that payments for Services by
Consultant provided to Member shall be paid by Agency and funded by Member to Agency pursuant fo a
Support Services Program Agreement between Agency and Member. All invoices for Services for Member
shall be addressed to Agency.

Further, Member agrees and acknowledges that the terms, conditions, and applicable Exhibits set forth in the
Agreement will apply between Member and Consultant.

MEMBER
By:

Printed:

Title:

Date:

CONSULTANT
By:

Printed:

Title:

Date:

First Amendment to Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and WorleyParsons Group, Inc.
Template 2-17-15 Page 7 of 7



& PUNS 4CENEY

RDRYHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGERCY

MULTI-TASK
CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY AND
WORLEY PARSONS GROUP, INC.

This agreement for consulting services ("Agreement’) is made by and between the Northerm'
California Power Agency, a joint powers agency with its main office located at 651 Commerce Drive,
Roseville, CA 95678-6420 (*Agency”) and Worley Parsons Group, Inc., a Delaware Corporation with its '
office located at 2330 East Bidwell Street, Suite 150, Folsom, CA 95630 (*Consuitant”) {together

sometimes referred to as the “Parties”) as of QZ &/ 2014 (‘Effective Date”) in Roseville,
California. : . '

Section 1. SERVICES. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, Consultant is
willing to provide to Agency the range of services described in the Scope of Work aftached hereto as '
Exhlbit A and incorporated herein ("Services").

11 Term of Aqreement The term of this Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and
shall end when Consultant completes the Services, or no later than five (5) years fromthe
" ‘date this Agreement was signed by Agency, whichever is shorter.

1.2  Standard of Performance. Consultant shall perform the Services in the mannerand
according to the standards observed by a competent practitioner of the profession in which
Consultant is engaged and for which Consultant is providing the Services. Consultant
represents that it is Ilcensed quallf ied and experienced to provide the Services set forth
herein.

121 If Contractor's failure to conform to this standard of performance is discovered -
within two (2) years of the completion of the Services under any Purchase Order, and

~ provided that Contractor is notified of such nonconformance within one hundred twenty
(120) days after the discovery thereof, then Contractor shal, as its sole obllgatlon re-
perform the deficient Services at no cost to Agency

1.2.2 The standard of performance set forth above are the only warranties made by
Contractor in connection with the Services and no other warranties of any kind, whether
statutory, oral, written, express or implied, including any implied warranty of '
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, shall apply. The remedies set forth
above are in lieu of and excludes all other remedies available to Agency against
Contractor either at law or in equity, and regardless of whether such claims are alleged to
have risen from negligence; breach of warranty; breach of contract; or other act, error or

" omission; or from strict or absolute liability in tort; or from any other cause whatsoever; or
any combination of the foregoing.

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Worley Parsons Group, [nc.

6/25/12
1926712.1

Gs-ven 20\ DYS



1.3

1.4

Section 2.

Assignment of Personnel. Consultant shall assign only competent personnel to perform
the Services. In the event that Agency, in its sole discretion, at any time during the term of
this Agreement, requests the reassignment of any such personnel, Consultant shall,
immediately upon receiving written notice from Agency of such request, reassign such
personnel. .

Request for Services. At such time that Agency determines to use Consultant's Services
under this Agreement, Agency shall issue a Purchase Order. The Purchase Order shall
identify the specific services to be performed ("Requested Services"), may include a not-to-
exceed monetary cap on Requested Services and expenditures authorized by that
Purchase Order, and.a time by which the Requested Services shall be completed.

.COMPENSATION. Agency hereby agrees to pay Consultant an amount NOT TO

EXCEED two hundred and twenty-five thousand dollars ($225,000) for the Services, which shall include all
fees, costs, expenses and other reimbursables, as set forth in Consultant’s fee schedule, attached hereto
and incorporated herein as Exhibit B. This dollar amount is not a guarantee that Agency will pay that full
amount to the Consultant, but is merely a limit of potential Agency expendltures under this Agreement. -

21

2.2

!nvmces Consultant shall submit invoices, not more often than once a month during the
term of this Agreement, based on the cost for services performed and reimbursable costs
incurred prior to the invoice date. Invoices shall contain the following information:

* The beginning and ending dates of the billing period;

= Services performed;

»  The Purchase Order number authorizing the Requested Services;

x At Agency's option, the total number of hours of work performed under the
Agreement by Consuitant and each employee, agent, and subcontractor of
Consultant performing services hereunder.

= At Agency's option, for each work item in each task, a copy of the applicable time
entries showing the name of the person doing the work, the hours spent by each
person, a brief description of the work, and each relmbursable expense, with
supporting documentation; .

Invoices shall be sent fo:

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, California 95678

Attn: Accounts Payable

Monthly Payment. Agency shall make monthly payments, based on invoices received,
for Services satisfactorily performed, and for authorized reimbursable costs incurred.
Agency shall have thirty (30) days from the receipt of an invoice that complies with all of
the requirements above to pay Consultant; provided that in the event Agency disputes an

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Worley Parsons Group, Inc. . Page 2 of 16

6/25/12
1926712.1



2.3

24

2.5

. Section 3.

invoice in whole or in part, the Agency shall notify Consultant irt writing by the payment due
date of the basis for the portion in dispute and pay the undisputed amount of the invoice
within the time provided for herein. Consultant shall be entitled to suspend until fully paid,
or terminate the Services under this Agreement should Agency fail to compensate’
Consultant in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement for undlsputed
Services performed.

Payment of Taxes. Consultant is solely responsible for the payment of all federal, state
and local taxes, including employment taxes, incurred under this Agreement.

Authorization to Perform Services. The Consultant is not authorized to perform any

services or incur any costs whatsoever under the terms of this Agreement until receipt of a
Purchase Order from the Contract Administrator.

Timing for Submittal of Final Invoice. Consultant shall have ninety (90) days after
completion of the Requested Services to submit its fi nal invoice for the Requested
Services. In the event Consultant fails to submit an invoice to Agency for any amounts
due within the ninety (90) day period, Consultant is deemed to have waived its right to
collect its final payment for the Requested Services from Agency. ‘

FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT. Except as set forth herein, Consultant shall, at its sole

cost and expense, provide all facilities and eqmpment that may be necessary to perform the Services.

Section 4.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. Before beginning any work under this Agreement,

Consultant, at its own cost and expense, shall procure the types and amounts of insurance listed below and.
shall maintain the types and amounts of insurance listed below for the period covered by this Agreement.

41

4.2

Workers’ Compensation, if Consultant employs any person, Consultant shall maintain
Statutory Workers' Compensation Insurance and Employer's Liability Insurance for any
and all persons employed directly or indirectly by Consultant with fimits of not less than
one ml”IOﬂ dollars ($1, 000 000. 00) per accident.

Commerclal General and Automobile Liability Insurance. .

421 Commercial General Insurance. Consultant shall maintain commercial general
liability insurance for the term of this Agreement, including products liability,
covering any loss or liability, including the cost of defense of any action, for bodily
injury, death, personal injury and broad form property damage which may arise out
of the operations of Consultant, with limits of $1,000,000 per
occurrence/$2,000,000 general aggregate. Commercial general coverage shall be
at least as broad as 1SO Commercial General Liability form CG 0001 (current
edition) on "an occurrence" basis covering comprehensive General Liability, with a
self-insured retention or deductible of no more than $100,000. No endorsement
shall be attached limiting the coverage.

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Worley Parsons Group, Inc. Page 3 of 16

6/25/12
1926712.4



4.3

4.4

45

4.6

4, 2 2 Automobile Liability. Consultant shall maintain automobile liability insurance
form CA 0001 (current edition) for the term of this Agreement covering any loss or
liability, including the cost of defense of any action, arising from the operation,
maintenance or use of any vehicle (symbol 1), whether or not owned by the
Consultant, on or off Agency premises, and with a combined single limit of
$1,000,000 per each accident, with a self-insured retention or deductible of no
more than $100,000. This insurance shall provide contractual liability covering all
motor vehicles and mobile equipment to the extent coverage may be excluded
from general liability insurance. '

4.2.3 General Liability/lUmbrella Insurance. The coverage amounts set forth above
may be met by a combination of underlying and umbrella policies as long as in
combination the limits equal or exceed those stated.

Professional Liability Insurance. Consultant shall maintain professional liability
insurance appropriate to Consultant's profession performing work in connection with this
Agreement and with limits of one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per claim and two million
dollars ($2,000,000) annual aggregate covering the Consultant's errors and omlssmns

All POIIGIE§ Requirements.

4.41 Verification of coverage. Prior to beginning any work under this Agreement,
Contractor shall provide Agency with (1) a Certificate of Insurance that
demonstrates compliance with all applicable insurance provisions contained herein
and (2) policy endorsements to the policies referenced in Section 4.2, adding the -
Agency as an additional insured, in respect of the liabilities assumed by
Consultant under this Agreement and subject to the coverage limits set forth
above, and declaring such insurance pnmary in regard to work performed
pursuant fo this Agreement.

4.4.2 Notice of Reduction in or Cancellatlon of Coverage. Consultant shall provide
at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to Agency of any reduction in scope or

amount, cancellation, or modification adverse to Agency of the policies referenced
in Section 4.

Waiver of Subrogation. Consultant agrees fo waive subrogation which any insurer of
Consultant may acquire from Consultant by virtue of the payment of any loss. Consultant
agrees fo obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to effect this waiver of
subrogation. The Workers' Compensation policy shall be endorsed with a waiver of
subrogation in favor of Agency for all work performed by Consultant, its employees, agents
and subcontractors.

Consultant's Obligation. Consultant shall be solely responsible for ensuring that all
equipment, vehicles and other items utilized in the performance of Services are operated,

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between .
Northern California Power Agency and Worley Parsons Group, [nc. Page 4 of 16

6/25/12
1926712.1



Section 5.

provided or otherwise ufilized in a manner that ensures they are and remain covered by
the policies referenced in Section 4 during this Agreement. Consultant shall also ensure
that all workers involved in the provision of Services are properly classified as employees,
agents or independent contractors and are and remain covered by any and alt workers'
compensation insurance required by applicable law during this Agreement.

5.1

52

5.3

INDEMNIFICATION, CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITIES AND LIMITATION OF
LIABILITY. ' :

Effect of Insurance. Agency's acceptance of insurance certificates and endorsements
required under this Agreement does not relieve Consultant from liability under this
indemnification and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause
shall apply to any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies
shall have been determined to apply. By execution of this Agreement, Consultant
acknowledges and agrees to the provisions of this Section and that it is-a material element
of consideration.

Scope. Consultant shall indemnify, defend with counsel reasonably acceptable to the
Agency, and hold harmless the Agency and its officials, commissioners, officers,
employees, and volunteers from and against any and alf losses, liability, claims, suits,
actions, damages, and causes of action arising out of any personal injury, bodily injury,
loss of life, or damage to property, or any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or
ordinance, all to the extent caused, in whole or in part, by the willful misconduct or
negligent acts or omissions of Consultant or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or
by acts for which they could be held strictly liable, or by the quality or character of their
work. However, such obligations to defend, hold harmless and indemnify the Agency shall
not apply to the extent that such obligations are attributed to the negligence or willful
misconduct of the Agency. o :

Limitation of Liability. Notwithstanding any other proVision herein to the contrary:

5.3.1  Inno event shall either Party be liable.to the other for special, indirect, incidental,

. punitive or consequential damages of any nature (regardless of whether such damages are

alleged to-have risen from negligence; breach of warranty; breach of contract; or other act,
error or omission; or from strict or absolute liability in tort; or from any other cause '
whatsoever; or any combination of the foregoing) including, but not limited to: damages
arising from the use or loss of use of any facility; loss of anticipated profits or revenues; costs
of replacement services, goods and utilities; damages arising from delay; claims of

. customers; or interest; and

532  Contractors maximum cumulative liability as to property damage and bodily injury
under any Purchase Order issued hereunder shall be limited to the greater of the
compensation received by Contractor under such Purchase Order or two million dollars

($2,000,000).

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between

Northern California Power Agency and Worley Parsons Group, Inc.

6/25/12
1926712.1

Page 5 of 16



Section 6.

STATUS OF CONSULTANT.

6.1

6.2

6.3

Independent Contractor. Consultant is an independent contractor and not an employee
of Agency. Agency shall have the right to control Consultant only insofar as the results of
Consultant's Services and assignment of personnel pursuant to Section 1; otherwise,
Agency shall not have the right to control the means by which Consultant accomplishes
Services rendered pursuant to this Agreement. Notwithstanding any other Agency, state,
or federal policy, rule, regulation, law, or ordinance to the contrary, Consultant and any of
its employees, agents, and subcontractors providing services under this Agreement shall
not qualify for or become entitled to, and hereby agree to waive any and all claims to, any
compensation, beneftt, or any incident of employment by Agency, including but not limited
to eligibility to enroll in the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) as an
employee of Agency and entitlement to any contribution to be paid by Agency for employer
contributions and/or employee contributions for PERS benefits. '

Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Agency for the payment of any
employee and/or employer contributions for PERS benefits on behalf of Consultant or its
employees, agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any penalties and
interest on such contributions, which would otherwise be the responsibility of Agency.
Consultant and Agency acknowledge and agree that compensation paid by Agency to
Consultant under this Agreement is based upon Consultant's estimated costs of providing
the Services, incliding salaries and benefits of employees, agents and subcontractors of
Consultant. :

Consultant Not Agent, Except as Agency may specify in writing, Consultant shall have

no authority, express or implied, fo act on behalf of Agency in any capacity whatsoeveras

-an agent. Consultant shall have no authority, express or implied, pursuant fo this

Agreement to bind Agency to any obligation whatsoever.

Assignment and Subcontracting. ThisAgreernent contemplates personal performance
by Consultant and is based upon a determination of Consultant's unique professional

" competence, experience, and specialized professional knowledge. A substantial

inducement to Agency for entering into this Agreement was and is the personal reputation
and competence of Consultant. Consultant may not assign this Agreement or any interest
therein without the prior written approval of the Agency. Consuitant shall not subcontract
any portion of the performance contemplated and provided for herein, other than to the
subcontractors identified in Exhibit A, without prior written approval of the Agency. Where
written approval is granted by the Agency, Consultant shall supervise all work
subcontracted by Consultant in performing the services and shall be responsible for all
work performed by a subcontractor as if Consultant itseif had performed such work. The
subcontracting of any work to subcontractors shall not relieve Consultant from any of its
obligations under this Agreement with respect to the services and Consultant is obligated
to ensure that any and all subcontractors performing any services shall be fully insured in
all respects and to the same extent as set forth under Section 4, to Agency'’s satisfaction.

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agéncy and Worley Parsons Group, Inc. ) Page 6 of 16

6/25/12
19267421



6.4

Section 7.

!

Certification as to California Energy Commission. If requested by the Agency,
Consultant shall, at the same time it executes this Agreement, execute Exhibit C.

LEGAL REQUIREMENTS.

741

7.2

7.3

74

Section 8.

- engaged in performing the services under this Agreement.

Governing Law. The laws of the State of California shall gover this Agreement.

Compliance with Applicable Laws. Consultant and its subcontractors and agents, ifany,
shall comply with all laws applicable to the performance of the work hereunder..

Licenses and Permits. Consultant represents and warrants to Agency that Consultant
and its employees, agents, and subcontractors (if any) have and will maintain at their sole
expense during the term of this Agreement all licenses, permits, qualifications, and
approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to practice their respective
professions. '

Work Requiring Payment of Prevailing Wages. If applicable, in accordance with
California Labor Code Section 1771, not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem
wages for work of a similar character in the locality in which these services are to be
performed, and not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for holiday and
overtime work fixed as provided in the California Labor Code shall be paid to all workers

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

TERMINATION AND MODIFICATION.

Termination. Agency may cancel this Agreement at any fime and without cause upon ten
(10) days prior written notice to Consultant. o

In the event of termination, Consultant shall be entitlied to compensation for Services
satisfactorily completed as of the effective date of termination; Agency, however, may
condition payment of such compensation upon Consuitant delivering to Agency any or all
records or documents, as referenced in Section 9.1 hereof.

Amendments. The Parties may amend this Agreement only by a writing signed by all the |
Parties.

Survival. All obligatidns arising prior to the termination of this Agreement and all
provisions of this Agreement allocating liability between Agency and Consultant shall

survive the termination of this Agreement.

Options upon Breach by Consuitant. If Consultant materially breaches any of the terms
of this Agreement, including but not limited to those set forth in Section 4, Agency's
remedies shall include, but not be limited to, the following: ‘

6/25/12
19267124

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between i
Northern California Power Agency and Worley Parsons Group, Inc. Page 7 of 16



‘Section 9.

8.4.1 Immediately terminate the Agreement;

8.4;2 Retain the plans, specifications, drawings, reports, design documents, and any
other work product prepared by Consultant pursuant to this Agreement;

8.4.3 Retain a different consultant to complete the Services not finished by Consultant;
andfor

8.4.4 Charge Consultant the difference.between the costs to complete the Services that
is unfinished at the time of breach and the amount that Agency would have paid
Consultant pursuant hereto if Consultant had completed the Services.

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

KEEPING AND STATUS OF RECORDS.

Records Created as Part of Consultant’s Performance. All reports, data, maps,

models, charts, surveys, photographs, memoranda, plans, studies, specifications, records,
files, or any other documents or materials, in electronic or any other form, that Consultant
prepares or obtains pursuant to this Agreement and that relate to the matters covered
hereunder shall be the property of the Agency. Consultant hereby agrees to deliver those
documents to the Agency upon termination of the Agreement. Agency and Consultant
agree that, unless approved by Agency in writing, Consultant shall not release to any non-
parties to this Agreement any data, plans, specifications, reports and other documents.

Consultant's Books and Records. Consuitant shall maintain any and all records or other
documents evidencing or relating to charges for Services or expenditures and

- disbursements charged fo the Agency under this Agreement for a minimum of three (3)

years, or for any longer period required by law, from the date of final payment to the
Consultant to this Agreement.

Inspection and Audit of Records. Any records or documents that this Agreement
requires Consultant to maintain shall be made available for inspection, audit, and/or
copying at any time during regular business hours, upon oral or written request of the
Agency. Under California Government Code Section 8546.7, if the amount of public funds
expended under this Agreement exceeds ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00), the
Agreement shall be subject to the examination and audit of the State Auditor, at the
request of Agency or as part of any audit of the Agency, for a period of three (3) years after
final payment under the Agreement, provided that Consultant shall not be required to make- -
available and Agency shall have no right to access or audit, the components of any
amounts that are based on fixed rates or agreed on multipliers, except to the extent
required by state law. '

Confidential Information and Disclosure.

. Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreemen"c between

Northern California Power Agency and Worley Parsons Group, Inc. Page 8 of 16

6/25/12
19267121



9.4.1.

9.4.2

9.4.3

9.4.4

Confidential Information. The term "Confidential Information", as used herein,
shall mean any and all confidential, proprietary, or trade secret information,
whether written, recorded, electronic, oral or otherwise, where the Confidential
Information is made available in a tangible medium of expression and marked in a
prominent location as confidential, proprietary and/or trade secret information.
Confidential Information shall not include information that: (a) was already known
to the Receiving Party or is otherwise a matter of public knowledge, (b) was
disclosed to Receiving Party by a third party without violating any confidentiality
agreement, (c) was independently developed by Receiving Party without reverse
engineering, as evidenced by written records thereof, or (d) was not marked as
confidential Information in accordance with this section.

Non-Disclosure of Confidential Information. During the term of this Agreement,
either party may disclose ("The Disclosing Party") confidential Information to the
other party ("the Receiving Party"). The Receiving Party: (@) shall hold the
Disclosing Party's Confidential Information in confidence; and (b) shall take all
reasonable steps to prevent any unauthorized possession, use, copying, transfer
or disclosure of such Confidential Information. ‘ :

Permitted Disclosure. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the following disclosures of
Confidential Information are allowed. Receiving Party shall endeavor to provide.
prior written notice to Disclosing Party of any permitted disclosure made pursuant
to Section 9.4.3.2 or 9.4.3.3. Disclosing Party may seek a protective order,
including without limitation, a temporary restraining order to prevent or contest
such permitted disclosure; provided, however, that Disclosing Party shall seek
such remedies at its sole expense. Neither party shall have any liability for such
permitted disclosures:

19.4.3.1 Disclosure to employees, agents, consultants, contractors, subcontractors '

or other representatives of Receiving Party that have a need to know in
connection with this Agreement.

9.4.3.2 Disclosure in response to a valid order of a court, gdvernment or
regulatory agency or as may otherwise be required by law; and

9.4.3.3 Disclosure by Agency in response to a request pursuant to the California
Public Records Act. ‘

Handling of Confidential Information.. Conclusion of Agreement. Receiving
Party shall return to Disclosing Party or destroy Confidential Information (including
all copies thereof) upon termination of this Agreement, if requested by Disclosing
Party in writing. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Receiving Party may retain
copies of such Confidential Information, subject to the confidentiality provisions of
this Agreement: (a) for archival purposes in its computer system; (b) in its legal

Multi-Task Consuiting Services Agreement between 4
Northern California Power Agency and Worley Parsons Group; Inc. . - Page90f16

6/25/12
1926712.1



department files; and (c) in flles of Recelving Party's representatives where such

copies are necessary to-comply with applicable law. Party shall not disclose the

Disclosing Party’s Information to any person other than those of the Receiving

Party's employees, agents, consultants, contractors and subcontractors who have
~aneed to know in connection with this Agreement.

Attorneys’ Fees, If a party to this Agreement brings any action, including an action for
declaratory relief, to enforce or interpret the provision of this Agreement, the prevailing
party shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys' fees in addition to any other relief o which
that party may be entitled. The court may set such fees in the same action or ina

Venue. In the event that either party brings any action against the other under this
Agreement, the Parties agree that trial of such action shall be vested exclusively in the
state courts of California in the County of Placer or in the United States District Court for

‘Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any provision of this

Agresment is invalid, void, or unenforceable, the provisions of this Agreement not so
adjudged shall remain in full force and effect. The invalidity in whole or in part of any
provision of this Agreement shall not void or affect the validity of any other: provision of this

No Implied Waiver of Breach. The waiver of any breach of a specific provision of this
Agreement does not constitute a waiver of any other breach of that term or any other term

Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of

_and shall apply to and bind the successors and assigns of the Parties.

Conflict of Interest. Consultant may serve other clients, but none whose activities within
the corporate limits of Agency or whose business, regardless of location, would place
Consultant in a “conflict of interest,” as that term is defined in the Political Reform Act,
codified at California Government Code Section 81000 ef seq. '

Consultant shall not efnploy any Agency official in the work performéd pursuanf fo this
Agreement. No officer or employee of Agency shall have any financial interest in this
Agreement that would violate California Government Code Section 1090 et seq.

Section 10 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.
10.1
separate action brought for that purpose.
10.2
the Eastern District of California.
10.3
Agreement.
10.4
of this Agreement.
105
. 10.6
10.7

Contract Administrator. This Agreement shall be administered by Ken Speer, Assistant
General Manager, or his designee, who shall act as the Agency's representative. Al
correspondence shall be directed to or through the representative

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Worley Parsons Group, inc. Page 10 of 16

6/25/12
18267121



108  Notices. Any written notice to Consultant shall be sent to:

Worley Parsons Group, Inc.

Attn: Marc Pelletier

2330 East Bidwell Street, Suite 150
Folsom, CA 95630 ‘

Any written notice to Agency shall be sent to:

James H. Pope

General Manager

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678

" With a copy to:

‘Michael F. Dean

General Counsel

Northern California Power Agency
Meyers Nave '
555 Capitol Mall, Suite 1200
Sacramento, CA 95814

109  Professional Seal. Where applicable in the determination of the Agency, the first page of
a technical report, first page of design specifications, and each page of construction
drawings shall be stamped/sealed and signed by the licensed professional responsible for
the report/design preparation. ' .

10.10 Integration; Incorporation. This Agreement, including all the exhibits attached hereto,
represents the entire and integrated agreement between Agency and Consultant and
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral. All
exhibits attached hereto are incorporated by reference herein.

'10.11 Alternative Dispute Resolution. If any dispute arises between the Parties that cannot be
settled after engaging in good faith negotiations, Agency and Consultant agree to resolve
the dispute in accordance with the following:

10.11.1 . Each party shall designate a senior management or executive level
representative to negotiate any dispute; '

- 10.11.2 The representatives shall attempt, through good faith negotiations, to
resolve the dispute by any means within their authority.

Multi-Task Consﬁlting Services Agreement between _
Northern California Power Agency and Worley Parsons Group, Inc. . Page 11 of 16

6/25/12
19267121



10.12

10.13

10.14

1045

10.11.3 If the issue remains unresolved after fifteen (15) days of good faith
negotiations, the Parties shall attempt to resolve the disagreement by
negotiation between legal counsel. If the above process fails, the Parties
shall resolve any remaining disputes through mediation to expedite the
resolution of the dispute.

1011.4 The mediation process shall provide for the selection within fifteen (15)
.days by both Parties of a disinterested third person as mediator, shall be
commenced within thirty (30) days and shall be concluded within fifteen
(15) days from the commencement of the mediation.

10.11.5 The Parties shall equally bear the costs of any third party in any
alternative dispute resolution process. - '

10116 The alternative dispute resolution process is a material condition to this
Agreement and must be exhausted as an administrative prior to either
Party initiating legal action. This alternative dispute resolution process is
not intended to nor shall be construed to change the time periods for filing
a claim or action specified by Government Code §§ 900 et seq.

Controlling Provisions. In the case of any conflict between the terms of this Agreement
and the Exhibits hereto, and Consultant's Proposal (if any), the Agreement shall control. [n
the case of any conflict between the Exhibits hereto and the Consultant's Proposal, the
Exhibits shall control. S

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which
shall be an original and all of which together shall constitute one agreement.

Construction of Agreement. Each party hereto has had an equivalent opportunity to
participate in the drafting of the Agreement and/or to consuit with legal counsel. Therefore,
the usual construction of an agreement against the drafting party shall not apply hereto.

No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is made éole}y for the benefit of the

parties hereto, with no intent to benefit any non-signator third parties.

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between .
Northern California Power Agency and Worley Parsons Group, Inc. . Page 12 of 16

6/25112
19267121



It

The Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date'signed by the Agency.

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY WORLEY PARSONS GROUP INC.

‘Date '7:/%/({/‘/ | Date U\ 2o\ ax
(il e O e lon

JAM/%%P?/General Manager : _ John Rohde, Vice President-Power

 Assistant 5ad ary of the Cm Pission

Approved as to Form:

QVLM/\%
eneralCou

"Ruthann G. Ziegler, Assistant G

Muiti-Task Consulting Services Agreement between .
Northern California Power Agency and Worley Parsons Group, Inc. ' Page 13 of 16

6/25/12
19267121



| -

EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Worley Parsons Group Inc. (“Consultant’) shall brovide the Northern California Power Agency ("Agency’)
with consulting services related to project support and plant operations as needed by the Agency.

Services to include, but not be limited to the following:

Feasibility Studies

Business Model Development

Conceptual Design

Cost Estimating '

Contract Planning

Engineering Services (preliminary and detailed)
Engineering Studies

Execution Planning :
Operations and Maintenance Evaluation and Support
Vendor Quality Assurance

Construction Management

Start-up and Commissioning service

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between

Northern California Power Agency and Worley Parsons Group, Inc.

6/25/12
1926712.1

Page 14 of 16



EXHIBIT B
COMPENSATION SCHEDULE AND HOURLY FEES
Compensation for all tasks, including hourly fees and expenses, shall not exceed two hundred and twenty-
five thousand dollars ($225,000.00). The current hourly rates and or compensation break down and an

estimated amount of expenses is attached. Consultant may revise the rates set forth herein, no more
frequently than once per year, with thirty days’ prior written notice, and a list of the revised rates, fo NCPA.

See Rate Sheet Attachment

NOTE: As a public agency, NCPA shall not reimburse Consultant for travel, food and related costs in
excess of those permitted by the Internal Revenue Service.

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Worley Parsons, Group, Inc.

6/25112
1926712.1

Page 15 of 16



WorleyParsons

fesources & cnergy

WORLEYPARSONS GROUP, INC. PAYROLL STRUCTURE
BILLING RATES EFFECTIVE THROUGH June 27, 2014
[This Schedule Represents Regular Full Time Employees]
Billing Rates Include an Additive for ODCs

“NCPA /LODI
Time Overtime
SALARY ) TYPICAL TITLES | Billing Billing
'GRADE ) . . Rate $/Hr Rate $/Hr.
Marketing Coordinator, Accountant, Associate Buyer, Ass.ociate Expeditor, Associate Material Controller, 70.19 7049

WPG..23 Associate Project Safety Representative, Associate Tax Accountant

Project Administrator, Associate HR Advisor, Buyer, Associate Contract Administrator, Engineering
WPG..24 |Coordinator, Expeditor, Field Office Coordinator, Asscciate HR Advisor, Proposal Production Coordin_ator, 78.16 78.16
Associate Subcontract Administrator .

Senior Accountant, Accounting Supervisor, Associate Architect, Associate CAD Analyst, Associate
Construction Specialist, Associate Ecologist, Associate Engineer, Senior Engineering Coordinator,
Associate Estimator, Senior Expeditor, Associate Geologist, Associate Hydrogeologist, Material Controller, 87.08 87.08
Associate Naval Architect, Procurement Coordinator, Associate Project Control Analyst, Associate Project ’ "
Accounting Coordinator, Associate Scientist, Supplier Quality Representative, Associate Systems Analyst,
Tax Accountant, Associate Engineering Specialist

WPG..25

Senior Project Administrator, Architect |, Auditor, HR Advisor, Senior Buyer, Construction Specialist !, -
Contract Administrator |, Ecologist |, Engineer 1, Estimator I, Facilities Supervisor, Senior Field Office
Coordinator, Geologist |, Administration Group Supervisor, HR Advisor, Hydrogeologist |, Maintenance 97.12 9'712 ’

WPG..26 Planner-CB, Corporate Services Manager, Naval Architect |, Associate Process Engineer, Project

Accounting Coordinator, Project Control Analyst I, Project Safety Representative, Safety Specialist,
Scientist |, Subcontract Administrator, Systems Analyst |, Engineering Specialist |

Principal Accountant, Supervisor Senior Accounting , Architect Il, Senior HR Advisor, CAD Analyst,
Construction Specialist [l, El & C Supervisor-CB, Ecologist I, Engineer ll, Principal Engineering
Coordinator , Estimator I, Principal Expeditor, Field Office Manager, Specialist, Finance, Geologist I,
Advisor, Senior HR, Advisor, Senior HR-CB, Hydrogeologist I, Labor Relations Specialist, Maintenance .
WPG..27 |Supernvisor-CB, Senior Material Controller, Naval Architect II, Paralegal, Plant Chemist-CB, Specialist, Pre-| 108.43 108.43
Contract, Process Engineer |, Senior Procurement Coordinator, Senior Procurement Coordinator, Senior|
Project Accounting Coordinator, Project Control Analyst Il, Quality Assurance Engineer, Scientist i, Senior
Safety Specialist-CB, Senior Supplier Quality Representative, Systems Analyst I, Senior Tax Accountant,
Engineering Specialist Il, Senior HR Advigor

Senior Architect, Serior Auditor, Principal Buyer, Senior CAD Analyst, CAD Analyst Senior, Senior|
Construction Specialist, Principal Construction Inspector, Construction Superintendent, Senior ‘Contract]
Administrator, Document Control Manager, Senior Ecologist, Senior Engineer, Supervising Engineering
Coordinator, Senior Estimator, Field Administration Manager, Senior Geologist, Senior Administration Group
Supervisor, Senior Hydrogeologist, nformation Systems Specialist I, Principal Scheduler, Senior Naval 121.14 12114
Architect, Senior Pre-contract Specialist, Process Engineer 1l, Senior Project Control Analyst, Principal ) )
Project Accounting Coordinator, Project Engineer, Senior Project Safety Representative, Senior Quality|
Assurance Engineer, Senior Safety Specialist, Senior Scientist, Shift Supervisor-CB, Senior Subcontract
‘IAdministrator, Senior Systems Analyst, Systems Architect, Supervising Technical Operator, Senior,
Engineering Specialist

WPG..28

Principal Accounting Supervisor, Principal Architect, Internal Audit Supervisor, Business Development
Specialist, Principal CAD Analyst, Area Construction Specialist, Area Construction Superintendent,
Supenvising Designer, Principal Ecologist, Principal Engineer, Principal Estimator, Faciities Manager,
Specialist, Senior Finance, Principal Geologist, HR Specialist, Principal Hydrogeologist, Senior Labor|
Relations Specialist, Principal Material Controfler, Principal Engineering Principal, Principal Naval Architect,
WPG..29 |Senior Process Engineer, Caordinator Principal Procurement, Procurement Manager, Principal Project 136.59 136.59
Control Analyst, Principal Project Control Analyst, Principal Project Control Analyst, Senior Project
Engineer, Purchasing Manager-CB, Principal Quality Assurance Engineer, Principal Scientist, Principal
Supplier Quality Representative, Principal Systems Analyst, Tax Specialist, Senior Technical Operator
Supervisor, Principal Engineering Specialist, HR Manager, Senior Supervising Technical Operator, HR
Specialist )

-REQUIRES ANNUAL 3RD QUARTER EMPLOYEE COST INDEX ADJUSTMENT (Min 0%)
PROPRIETARY INFORMATION -



.

WorleyParsons

rosources & onergy -

WORLEYPARSONS GROUP, INC. PAYROLL STRUCTURE

BILLING RATES EFFECTIVE THROUGH June 27, 2014
[This Schedule Represents Regular Full Time Employees]
Billing Rates Include an Additive for ODCs

NCPA /1LODI R

SALARY
GRADE

TYPICAL TITLES

Time
Biiling
Rate $/Hr

Overtime
Billing
Rate $/Hr

WPG..30

Accounting Manager, Supervising Architect, Business Development Representative, Supervising CAD

Analyst, Principal Construction Specialist, General Construction Superintendent, Principal Contract] .

Administrator, Associate Counsel, Senior Supervising Designer, Supervising Ecologist, Supervising
Engineer, Supervisor Estimating, Senior Facilities Manager, Senior Field Administration Manager, Principal
Finance Specialist, Supvervisor Geologist, Supervising Hydrogeologist, . ICT Manager, Maintenance
Manager-CB, Technical Consultant [, Supervising Naval Architect, Senior-CB Plant Engineer,

SupenvisorPlant Operations, Principal Process Engineer, Project Business Manager, Project Control}

Manager, Specialist, Project Control Chief, Principal Project Engineer, Project Manager I, Project Safety
Manager, Site Quality Manager, Supervisor, Quality Assurance, Quality Manager, Location Safety Manager,
Supervising Scientist, Security Manager, Strategic Marketing Mgr, Principal Subcontract Administrator,
Senior Systems Architect, Technical Consultant |, Senior HR Manager

15217

152,47

WPG..31

Senior Accounting Manager, Senior Supervising Architect, Construction Manager, Contracts Manager,
Senior Supervising Engineer, Engineering Manager-CB, Estimating Manager, Construction Manager,
Technical Consultant {1, Senior Supervising Naval Architect, Plant Manager, Supervising Process Engineer,

Senior Procurement Manager, Senior Project Control Manager, Project Manager Il, Senior Quality|

Assurance Supervisor, Senior Safety Manager, Senior Tax Specialist, Human Resources Director

169.63

169.63

WPG..32.

Architectural Manager, Senior Business Development Representative, Senior Construction Manager,
Senior Contracts Manager, Counsel, Division Controller, Engineering Manager, Senior Estimating Manager,
Communications Manager, Operations Manager-CB, Senior Plant Manager, Plant Operations Manager,
Senior Supervising Process Engineer, Principal Procurement Manager, Business Manager, Senior Project,
Principal Project Control Manager, Project Manager Il Regional Safety Manager, Tax Manager, Senior
Technical Consultant, Technical Staff Manager

189.20

189.20

WPG..33

Internal Auditing Manager, Business Development Manager, Principal Construction Manager, Engineering
Department Manager, Senior Engineering Manager, Senior Plant Operations Manager, Chief Process
Engineer, Pricipal Project Business Manager, Senior Project Manager, Project Technical Manager,
Regional Safety Director -

211.08

211.08

WPG..34

Business Development Director, Construction Director, Contracts. Director, Senior Counsel, Group
Financial Controller, Regional ICT Director, Client Computing Services Manager, Operations Manager,
Process Engineering Manager, Principal Project Manager, Principal Technical Consultant, Technical
Director

235.62

235.62

WPG..35

Program Director, Senior Technical Director

266.53

266.53

WPG..39

Division Manager, Vice President, Senior Program Director

0.00

0.00

Gl applicable, this rate wﬁhe sent under separate

cover by a company officer

-REQUIRES ANNIjAL 3RD QUARTER EMPLOYEE COST INDEX ADJUSTMENT (Min 0%)
PROFRIETARY INFORMATION -



' WorleyParsons

resources & energy

WORLEYPARSONS GROUP, INC. PAYROLL STRUCTURE

BILLING RATES EFFECTIVE THROUGH June 27, 2014
{This Schedule Represents Regular Full Time Employees]
Billing Rates Include an Additie for c

‘NCPA'/1ODI”
. Time Overtime
SALARY : TYPICAL TITLES ' Billing Billing
GRADE . Rate $/Hr Rate $/Hr

o Neememst |

WPG.2 |Plant Operator-CB |

WPG..3 lControl Room Operator-CB l

WPG.4 Clerical Assistant |, Clerical Assistant |, Technician |, Associate Accounting Clerk, Clerical Assistant |, 28.65 45.05
” Construction Laborer, Assistant Equipment Operator, Mechanical Maintenance Technician-CB : N
Accounting Assistant, Document Controller, El & C Technician-CB, Equipment Operator, Document i
WPG..5 Controller, Technician I, Telecornmunications Operator 44.25 51.76
WPG.6 Clerical Assistant ll, Associate CAD Technician, Clerical Assistant Il, Materials Specialist-CB, Clerical 50.82 59.65
2% . |assistant |), Project Control Clerk, Clerical Assistant I, Assoclate Systems Technician ‘ ’ :

Senior Accounting Assistant, Administrative Assistant I-CB, Senior Document Controller, Senior Equipment!
WPG..7 Operator, Associate Facilites Technician, Senior Document Controller, Senior Telecommunications
Qperator

58.55 68.92

Administrative Assistant |, CAD Technician, Intern, Designer, Associate, Facilities Technician, Fieid
Technician |, Administrative Assistant |, Administrative Assistant 1, Senior Project Control Clerk, 65.03 76.70

WPG..8 Administrative Assistant |, Systems Technician 1, Technidian Ill, Principal Telecommunications Operator,
Facilities Technician
WPG..9 |Principal Document Controller . | . 7234 85.47

Principal Accounting Assistant, Associate Project Accountant Coordinator, Administrative Assistant
" {I, Senior CAD Technician, Construction Journeyman, Construction Joumeyman, Designer |, Senior;
WPG..10 |Facilites Technician, Field Technician I, HR Administrator, Coordinator, Operations, Administrative 72.34 85.47
Assistant 1, Associate Project Biling Administrator, Principal Project Control Clerk, Project Safety
Technician, Administrative Assistant |, Technical Writer, Warehouseman, Senior Facilities Technician

WPG..11 |Senior Administrative Assistant, Technician IV, Supervisor Document Controller . 89.77 . 106.39

Principal CAD Technician, Construction Foreman, Construction Foreman, Associate Construction

WPG..12 |Inspector, Designer Il, Field Technician Iil, Legal Assistant, Project Biling Administrator, Systems} 100.13 - 118.81
Technician Il . :
WPG..13 |Facilities Coordinator, Executive Assistant, Technical Operator, Senior Technical Writer, Technician V 100.13 118.81

Construction Inspector, Senior Designer, Chief Document Controller, Senior Legal Assistant, Principal

WPG..14 |Faciliies Technician, Administrator, Senior Project Billing, Senior Systems Technician, Principal Technicalj 108.48 : 130.04
Wiriter . )

WPG..15 |[Associate Construction Superintendent, Senior Technical Operator [ 124.97 148.62

WPG..16 Senio( .Constructlon Inspector, Principal Designer, Chief Facilities Technician, Principal Systems 13975 - 166.36
Technician

WPG..17 | Senior Principal Designer, Principal Technical Operator. | 156.38 186.32

- REQUIRES ANNUAL 3RD QUARTER EMPLOYEE COST INDEX ADJUSTMENT (Min 0%)
. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION -



EXHIBIT C

CERTIFICATION

Affidavit of Compliance for Consultants

(Name of person sig‘ning.afﬂdavit)(Title)

do hereby certify that background investigations to ascertain the acéuracy of the identity
and employment history of all employees of

(Company name)

for contract work at

(Project name and location)

have been conducted as required by the California Energy Commission Decision for the -

above-named project.

(Signature of officer or agent)

Dated this _ ' -~ dayof _ , 20"

THIS AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE APPENDED TO THE PROJECT
SECURITY PLAN AND SHALL BE RETAINED AT ALL TIMES AT THE PROJECT SITE
FOR REVIEW BY THE CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION COMPLIANCE
PROJECT MANAGER. - :

2052544.5

Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Worley Parsons Group, Inc.

6/25/12 :
1926712.1

Page 16 of 16



L & 651 Commerce Drive,
AE7 A pUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

i phone (916) 781-3636
/,fNORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY fax (916) 783-7693

web www.ncpa.com

Commission Staff Report oo mene_ OO

Date: January 21, 2016

To: NCPA Commission

Subject: Extension of Property & Liability Insurance Broker Client Service Agreement
With Marsh USA, Inc.

Background

Marsh USA, Inc. provides professional services associated with risk management, risk
financing, insurance brokerage, and claims adjustment matters. The Agency retains these
services in connection with its property, liability, and workers compensation insurance programs
and related surety and performance bonds.

The current three-year Client Service Agreement (CSA) expired on October 31, 2015, which
was in the middle of various major insurance program renewals. To ensure a smooth renewal
of the Agency’s insurance programs, it is necessary to extend the current CSA until the end of
the fiscal year to complete the remainder of the insurance program renewals that occur during
the spring of 2016. The proposed extended term for the service period is from November 1,
2015 to June 30, 2016. Given the fact that majority of the work performed on insurance
renewals was completed during the first four months of the fiscal year and prior to actual
expiration of the current contract, staff has negotiated an extension of the CSA until June 30,
2016 for 75% of the expiring annual service fee, a 25% reduction from prior year fees. The lines
of coverage included and fees are listed below.

NCPA Service Fee — $146,188
—  Property, including Boiler & Machinery
— General Liability
— Excess Liability
—~ Automobile Liability
—  Workers Compensation
— Director and Officers Liability
— Crime / Fidelity
— Commercial Surety (Bonds)

LEC - $77,579
—~  Property, including Boiler & Machinery
— General Liability
— Excess Liability

A copy of the amendment to the CSA is attached.

SR: 109:16



Extension of Marsh Property &Liability Insurance CSA
January 21,2016
Page 2

Fiscal Impact

LEC insurance program premiums are allocated by generation entitlement share to project
participants. NCPA program premiums are budgeted as part of the aggregate Property,
Liability, and Workers Compensation Insurance cost estimates, which are charged off
proportionately at approximately 80% for Property Insurance and 20% for Liability Insurance
based on total premiums paid. Property Insurance is directly allocated to NCPA Projects based
on proportionate shares of insurable values.

The Liability Insurance cost is allocated as part of the Administrative and General budget and
classified as a “General” cost which means 50% is allocated based on labor and 50% based on
total adjusted budget cost by project/program. Workers Compensation Liability Insurance is
allocated proportionately based on actual labor cost charged.

The aforementioned annual fees are within the Commission approved FY 2015-16 annual
budget for those items.

Environmental Analysis

This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

Recommendation

Recommend adoption of the attached Resolution 16-05, which approves the attached
amendment to the CSA with Marsh Risk Consulting, and authorizes the Agency’s General
Manager to execute the amendment on behalf of the Agency.

Respectfully submitted, Prepared by: Concurs With:

g”/b S e S /@me/wm
RANDY'S. HOWARD RUI DAI DONNA STEVENER
General Manager Energy Risk Manager Assistant General Manager/CFO

Administrative Services/Finance

Attachments

~ Resolution 16-05
—  Amendment to the CSA By and Between Marsh Risk & Insurance Services and NCPA

SR: 109:16



RESOLUTION 16-05

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
ADOPTING THE MARSH RISK & INSURANCE SERVICES
CLIENT SERVICE AGREEMENT THIRD AMENDMENT

(Staff Report #109:16)

WHEREAS, the Northern California Power Agency (the Agency) is required by various of its
contracts and agreements with its members and its generating and transmission project participants
to provide for property, casualty and other insurance to protect its interests therein; and

WHEREAS, to accomplish this the Agency requires professional services associated with
risk management, risk financing, insurance brokerage, and claims adjustment matters in connection
with its property, liability, workers compensation insurance programs and related surety and
performance bonds; and :

WHEREAS, Marsh Risk & Insurance Services (“Marsh”) has successfully provided the
aforementioned professional services in the past; and

WHEREAS, The current three-year Client Service Agreement (CSA) expired on October 31,
2015, which was in the middle of various major insurance program renewals. To ensure a smooth
renewal of the Agency’s insurance programs, the proposed extended term for the service period is
from November 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016; and

WHEREAS, a fixed fee of $223,767 is negotiated for the extended term; and

WHEREAS, the fiscal year Annual Budgets forecast for the three year 2016 has
contemplated and included the necessary funds to provide for these services; and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect
change in the physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065
the California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Commission of the Northern California
Power Agency as follows:

Section 1. This Commission and its members hereby find and determine that the recitals
contained herein above are true and correct.

Section 2. This Commission and its members hereby approve the attached amendment to
the Client Services Agreement and authorize the General Manager of the Agency, or his appointed
delegate, to execute and sign this third amendment to the agreement.



PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of

vote on roll call:

Vote
Alameda

Abstained

Absent

BART

Biggs
Gridley

Healdsburg

Lodi

Lompoc

Palo Alto

Port of Oakland

Redding

Roseville

Santa Clara

Truckee Donner

Ukiah

Plumas-Sierra

CAROL GARCIA
CHAIRPERSON

Resolution 16-05

ATTEST:

, by the following

CARY A. PADGETT
ASSISTANT SECRETARY



MARSH

Amendment to Agreement

The Client Service Agreement effective November 1, 2012 (the "Agreement”) between Marsh Risk &
Insurance Services ("Marsh") and Northern CA Power Agency ("Client") is hereby amended, effective
November 1, 2015, as follows:

1. The term of the Agreement is hereby extended until June 30, 2016 subject to termination as provided
in Section 3.

2. Commencing November 1, 2015, Client shall pay an additional fee for Services covering the
additional term added to the Agreement by this Amendment, as follows:

$146,188 NCPA other than LEC
$ 77579 LEC
Total additional fee: $223,767

In all other respects the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

Maw& surance ices
S Date: // ?‘// %

By: ﬂ//’ %—7
Brian P Cooney
Senior Vice Presiden

Accepted and agreed:

Northern CA Power Agency

By: Date:
Randy Howard
General Manager




j/ 651 Commerce Drive

A PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678
V4 \"‘e"ilN C I A h (916) 781-3636
y phone -
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
0 fax (916) 783-7693

/

web www.ncpa.com

Commission Staff Report AGENDA ITEM NO.: 2\ _

Date: January 21, 2016
To: NCPA Commission
Subject: FY 2015 Annual Billing Settlements

The attached FY 2015 Annual Billing Settlements Summary shows a comparison of Actual Costs
and Final Billing Settlements (i.e., Collections vs. Actual).

This year's Net Refund of Excess Collections due to participants at fiscal year-end was $6.3 million
or 2.12% of Collections to Date. The sources of these refunds were as follows: 1) Net Generation
and Transmission operating costs of $3.4 million; and (2) Management Services costs of $2.9

million.

The Utility Directors have reviewed a draft of the FY 2015 Annual Billing Settlements Summary
and supporting data, which is currently available on the Agency’s data portal. Supporting data
includes the final re-run of the All Resources Bill to reflect the final settlement amounts and a

compendium of detailed supporting Program Cost Analyses.

As a result of Independent System Operator (ISO) shortened settlement process, the Agency's
Generation Resources cost categories for Member, Western, and Other Resources, Market Power
Purchases and 1SO Energy Purchases and Sales no longer play a material role, if any at all, in the
Agency’s calculation of Annual Budget Settlement refunds. Rather, these categories of cost are
settled up concurrently with 1ISO processes in the Agency's All Resources Bill (ARB) monthly

process.

Fiscal Impact

Upon approval by Agency Commission, the amount of $6,306,183 will be distributed to
participants. NCPA will provide a 13" period All Resources Bill to participants within a few
business days of that approval. Amounts due from participants will be due within 30 days of billing.
NCPA member refund amounts will be deposited into their respective General Operating Reserve

accounts.

Environmental Analysis

The Billing Settlements would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeablé indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

SR: 107:16



FY 15 Annual Billing Settlements
January 21, 2016
Page 2

Recommendation

Adopt, authorize and approve Resolution 16-06 and the attachments thereto regarding the
FY 2014-2015 Annual Billing Settlements.

Respectfully submitted, Prepared by: Concurs With:
SN =0 0_ /@Q/M«/&:‘/‘M‘”\)

RANDY STHOWARD SONDRA AINSWORTH DONNA STEVENER
General Manager Treasurer-Controller Assistant General Manager/CFO

Administrative Services/Finance

Attachments
— Resolution 16-06
— Billing settlement summaries

SR: 107:16



RESOLUTION 16-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
TO ADOPT, AUTHORIZE AND APPROVE
FY 2014-2015 ANNUAL BILLING SETTLEMENTS

(reference Staff Report #107:16)

WHEREAS, the Northern California Power Agency, (Agency) FY 2014-2015 Annual
Billing Settlements has been closed, reconciled, and finalized; and

WHEREAS, the independent audit of the Agency’s financial statements has been
completed; and

WHEREAS, the Agency’s generating, transmission, energy contract resources, and
other programs are billed monthly throughout the fiscal year on an estimated basis; and

WHEREAS, the Agency’s monthly billings to participants for FY 2014-2015 have
been re-run using the finalized FY 2014-2015 Annual Billing costs; and

WHEREAS, these processes have resulted in a final billing cost settlement for each
program as summarized in the attached; and

WHEREAS, the Utility Directors’ Committee has reviewed the detailed support for the
FY 2014-2015 Annual Billing Settlements Summary, the related Project and Program Cost
Summary Reports, and the re-run of the monthly All Resources Bills and have found all to be

satisfactory; and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable
indirect change in the physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of
Section 21065 the California- Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is

necessary; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern
California Power Agency hereby acts as follows:

Section 1. This Commission does hereby find and determine that the recitals
contained herein above are true and correct.

Section 2. This Commission does hereby adopt, authorize and approve the
FY 2014-2015 Annual Billing Settlements, as summarized in the attachments hereto; and,
does hereby direct that any net refund amounts due to participants be distributed and any
amounts due from participants be collected.



PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of , by the

following vote on roll call:

Alameda
BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto

Port of Oakland

Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara

Truckee Donner

Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

Vote

Abstained Absent

CAROL GARCIA
CHAIRPERSON

NCPA Resolution - 16-06

ATTEST: CARY PADGETT -

ASSISTANT SECRETARY



£81°90£°9 $|stoesg’tee .$] 861686262 [ejoL
(811'2¢) G20'8/L'e L¥S'SyL'T Aoyiny Buljood $92.n0say Jajepn @ Jomod
(682'9¢L) £¥.'665 ¥56'29¥ an
(Lr9‘Ley) 068'€25'L ) 6+2'260'L1 $92UN0S3Y IS O Juswpeda( eluloyed
(o16°ce) ¥e6'ez0'l ¥29'686 esnzy
W) :sjuedioied 109loid 12U30
116'822 992'v52'8 £2'e8h's yenn
9£9'8S1 (602'221) 126'0¢ aiL
yoL‘oL 0€Z'26 vee'elLt lauuog-ssyoniy
£v6°LeeT 849'/5/°89 165'680°LL BJIE[D BJUES
Z1z'808 118'196'9 680'0L'L 3inesoy
sev'sy 052'L€S G81'2.S Buippay
995°€0L gge'zov'e 166'G05'E puepieQ 40 Hod
925691 116'8VL'8 £05'81€'8 BLISIS sewn|d
s8L‘eLe’L 06418822 G/9'760'6. o}y oled
98.°c8 ¥82°129'01 0/5'502'01 s0dwoT
85599 G02'610'6€ €9/'T1L1'6€ 1po
££8'sYL 2£9'068's G9v'966'G BingsplesH
Zvo‘st L11'€6€'S 612'80%'S Asipuo
(siz's) 188221 651'02C'} sBbig
0£6°66 9v8'cr.'6l 9/1'2v8'6l 1¥ve
£86'598 $ | 16c'c96'ce $ | v2e'62v'ce epawely
juedioied Ag Alewwung
£81°90€°9 $ | sLo'ego’lez ¢ | 861'696'262 sjuedjopied |je Aewwng
(obaeyo) punjoy S}S09 |emoy Suo01329[[09)

juediopied Ag - Alewwing Juswiayes Bulliig 5102 A4
Aouaby Jamod eiuiojijen uisyloN




*SjusWIdiIes Suyliq |lenuue ay3 jo Lied jou BJe pue ||ig SIIN0SIY ||V BY3 Ul S3sSa004d 0S| Y} YHm Ajjualinauod dn papias

||e 31e SWay 3saY} ‘arode palou sy sjuedidiied UIRISIM 105 UPSID IN'BO UIDISIM 2y ‘pue ‘Ayoeded suladid pajejas ayy yum Suoje
paseyaind sed ssa0xa JO Sa|es Y3 193334 YaIym sipaud odsuesl autjadid pue (and ‘3afold 337 ay3 03 se8 paumo JuiAjddns 1oy syuedpipied
03 S31paJD Jajsuel) sed :apnpul swiall JUedIuBIs JYI0 “SI|BS UOISSIWSUEL) pUe S30IAIBS Ale|joue ‘AS1aua Ajrewid aie sanuaAss Aled paryL

sanuanay Aued paiyl

'S1S03 1OS PUE XIAY'g JO UOI303](03 SSadxa JsujeSe pajiau ‘pa||iq Ajsnoiaald usaq Jou pey jeyl s3s0d juawade|das
J933W sjussaidal JUNOWE papunyun ay1 JUNOWe PApUNal 2101 3Y1 J0 (%b') 10 puesnoyl £z$ Aq papunjun a19m s1s0) ydnouyy ssed

53150) ySnouayt ssed

606'C [
Pa103]|02 UeL} SS3] 219M $1S09 $IIIAISS BIRQ PUE Y10MIDN ‘salddns ‘alemyos ‘asempiey 778
Pa1931(03 UBY] $53] 51502 9BY 099
pajedidjue uey) $s3| Sajey Pue Sjjiie] 03 Pale}al SANANIE UORIY [ePIPNT 00E
PIZIWIIUIL SIIAISS BPISING JaY10 pue [e8a] 6TS
suoiisod pa||un 01 anNp AJUIBL SUOIID]|0D UBY] SS3| BJaM SIBUDgG PUe SaleeS €50°T ¢

1MO[2Q PR)SI| DB SJSALIP BJURLIBA "1BDA [BISI) D] JIAC AjGelRl Pa3da||0d

AlleJausB ase syuawalinbal Suljig “Junowe papunyaJ [e1013U3 JO %T 9y Ajd1ew xoidde Jo uol(|iw 67 104 SIUNOIIE SITIAISS JuawWIBeueln

S9IIAIBS Juawiageue|n

*$3500 @aueujulew Jue|d Jamo| pue 51503 Alojepuew 1amO[ 01 anp Ajulew S1e S1502 R0 Sulinos Jamo (T)

2443 S
aoueunsut Ayjiqer| pue Auadoid 19mOo| pue S3SOD BIIAIS 1GaP JLIIBR0IPAY Jomo| Aluewnd ‘53500 1y3I0 0ov'T
s1oefoud [eyded pue RO uieHad Jo Juawauodisod 600°T
P3103]|03 UBYY SS3| $3S0D ORY 0EE
P3129](02 UBY] JOMO| DI9M SISO SDIIAIIS UOIIRISUIL) PRILIO||E [BNJOR |eUlY (89
pa133pnq ueyy 1sydiy %5¢ AjR1ewixosdde pajesado jueld 3y se $1500 Joe1U0D B2IAISS D37 J2YStH (0T9'T)
() PRII3(|0D Uy} S53| 51500 'R0 BURNOY §SS'T $
: (5,000 W) (38:243) punjoy

*MO|3q paul[no se syuedprled o3 paj|iq 250y} W04 S1S0I [eN1de Ul ISe3139p U] sem
92UBLIEA BY] JOJ JSALP AJewisd By L “JUNOWe papunyal [B10} 343 JO %E Y Ajatewixoldde 10 uolj|iw ' €S 104 SIUNOIIE SI2IN0SAY UOHRIBUBD

$324N0S¥Y uoljelsusn

"MO}3q P310U aJe SWaY| UBWD[1I3S Bul||1q JUedUBIS *|(1g S22IN0S3Y (| dY3 U) $3553204d QS| UM Aj3UB1INDU0D
dn papnies a.e ‘sajes pue saseydand ASuaus Alied piiyL Ale[IWIS 'SS320.d JUSWS(IIas Bulj|iq |enuue ayj ul Aue 4 ‘a]0J (el1lew e Aejd jou op
SaNUaA3J $221AJ9s Azefjloue pue AS13ua pue saBieys QS| ‘sse04d JuBWB(NIaS PaUSNOYS {0S|) J03esad O WRISAS JUBpuadapu] 3y} JO }nsal e sy

-1e3A |e2s1) 3Y1 19n0 Ajgeies pa1as|j0d Aj|elaua8 Ble S)USLISANDAL DNUSASL SDIIALRS JUsWadeuriN "YMIN

uolesauad pa1e8png Uo paseq Palaa||0d ik SIS0 BjgelIeA pue ‘JedA (BIs]) 343 J9A0 A[gB1E. PB1I3||0D BJ. SIS0D PaXid 'S}SOJ J|GelIeA pue paxiy
pa128pnq uo paseq aJe SUoI3I3]|0d Jueld YdIN "198png [enuuy pasoidde syi pue s1503 |eNIDE JO UOIJRUIGUIOD B UO PIseq aJe SUOI3IR|j0d
Juedpilied “sjuswalinbal 1503 [en3oe 015U0I93(|03 Aled pJiyl pue Juedidinied [enoe Suiedwiod Jo ssa204d By} St SIUBWS[NAS I

JUBWWOY) [BIBUIG

malnlang uoneueldxy -- Alewwng Juswa11as Suljjig STOZ A4
AousBy 1amod eluioyije) ulaynon




e . " NCPA Fiscal Year 2015 Settlament Summiary - Colloctions for NCPA j N " ) o
) - IDENTIFIER " “uuly | | AUGUST | SEPTEMBER OCTOBER | NOVEMBER | DECEMBER - JANUARY - | FEBRUARY.|: -MARCH. - | < APRIL |- MAY, - I = JUNE Total §
GENERATION RESOURCES
NCPA Plants
Hydroelectric $IEGIET| Sa38 442 $3406,071) S S5A5350  S3EE5 713, S3441,309 § 8,891,101 SES5ia0, 385,376 §3514,16 §3,:240,118 3024437 ' 3793323
Geothermal e dey -SGAa A S8s6A20 8731221 8655371 S 114665 S 63,185 $502,498  § 45T S536  S185038  §100,420 S 1877292
Cambistion Turbine No. 1 "$335681)  §176863  $220,303 §356507 5244042 §237180  $250206 823602  $292833  $235536 8 108,737
Combustion Turbine No, 2 (ST1G) 662,168 " S750458, § 668,047 YRS ST TS e Sein s, S eiA08 T SEsedee  SESSET 600,144 87,947,258
'LES STSH8.474 S T560AGA S TSATETI] 1387644 3017903 S2,600,808 § 1,436,596, $2,323,365 . 81,843,005 § 1,685,050 8§ 2,838,347 1,897,488 S 26,36 386
Net Market Power Purchases 8! $ $ S} $ $, $ $ $ $ $ S" $
Member Resources $3300327 S3.687500  S4.045,018 §4,020679 S4906,243 S5165,360 §4,005,12/ $3,537,148 § 3,390,055 $2.448,00 $2866.528 § 3315382 544,846,570
Member Gontracts - Gas SAEE e S AR S IEE080 A4 Ae 495,135 500,662 G 618,682  §501,814  $555,00  S318,800  $330460  $408,900 " §5647.742
Member Generation $ $ i $ $ $ $ §! $ $ i 3 S
NCPA Contracts ST83,083 §1344001  §1,379,446 S 1603814 S263061s §2000060 $2534953 $2481595 $2,562926 ~$2016460 S 67,345 § 1453417 §23.547.217
farket Purchases §740,309 " § 370550, §198.054  S445004 ~ $502838  8451,158  §75485 5312582 §175867 8544877  $620405  $3,799.310
Western Resource 3,510,000 §3,470038  §3,013,38 61,314,806 81,328,685 $ 866,889 S 1568,378 § 1,566,603, 8 1,667,003 $3,372,413 $3,3/2,/89 §3,3/2,402 $ 28,304,765
Pool Adjustments 5 - j e S, s $ m_\wj — ,ﬁ B < $} - s . )mﬁ ,_, ’__Sm - '$
Giner Resources SBHRTE SERAG) SEIEN0SEA1A0 Seh0s  Seodso  Siiie)  $90342 S 0588 "SRRG SY08I0, 876,087 8872179
150 Toad Agaregation Gosts §T 836155 S S 816384 TATE S48 85,794,043 §5.260,120  § 5,350,183  § 6,882,265 4,551,161 § 4,785,771 S 4984824 85,540,540 S 4581281 55,548,323
GHG Allowance Purchases $ §! $ $ $ § $ $ $ § 81,405,370 $  $1,405370
Sublotal Generation Resources $T5845.250 § 15,081,800 3 18,464,643 6 19,200,661 § 22,026,517, § 22,153,618 §22,120,309, § 19,388,017, § 19,654,326, § 20,019,845, $ 22,778,685 $ 18,628,391/ $ 239,362,204
TRANSMISSION
Independent System Operator
"156 Load Costs $6.638,717 $6.203,557 S5.888.513 §7.450,118 38,024,755 67,880,723 §10,500,131| 587,706,613
NCPA Charges § $ $ 8! $ § §
T80 [Manual] Adjustments ] § § 3 (i § 5 950,560 8 850,569
Sublotal Transmission YRS 48058 S 663 717 " 6.809,080,  $6,918.869 ST Ea6.512 S 7,450,118 § 5,094,795 $7,390,723 ~§ 6,748,563 $ 86,856,044
MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Legislative & Regulatory
Tegisiative Representation ST AT ST I ST oA S TN 04 § 111,049 S 111,041 811,040 111,041  §111,042 811,042  §111,041  $1,2332493
Reguiatory Representation §45,708 $ 45,708 TIST08 Y ASTOR V45,08 45,708 $45,706  $45,700 845,710 $45./09  §45711  $45,710  $548,503
Wastern Representation 55675 §55,675, SE67s §77,703  §71,703  §77.708 § 77,70'6Jr $77,703 $77.703 " $ 71,903 §71.703  § 77,703 §866.348
Member Support Services S; § $ 3 $ $ E $ $ $ $ 8 5
JFA Assessment ST0TAcE 101466 § 107466  §101.486  $101466  $101.466  §101,464  $101464  §101,464  §101462  $101461  $ 101,461 $1217,572
Judicial Action $47.817 847,917 ST ST ATat 847,017 847,016 §47918 847,917  $522,916  $47815  $63997 S 1,066,081
Power Management |
SCALD, Energy Risk Mgmt & Setiements - S R S, RSN oA, S IR 04 S 88,047 "SI0 S 83048 SBIBO0  SBI051  §AIE060  § 10,087,579
Green Power Project $ 4,605, $4.605 $4,605 $4,605 74,6080 §4,605 §4,604 $4,604 $4,604 $4,604 4,604 $4,604 §55,354
Market Power Purchase Project §10,338 $10,338 §7033  §70a38  §192056 510338  §1039 5254538 10,040 $10340  $10540 §10339" - §549981
Gas Purchase Program $7.001 $7,001 $7.001 $7.001 57,001] §7,001 §7,000° $7,001 $7.001 §7.001 $5,999 37,0001 54,008,
Pass-Thra Costs ST03.830 S 10AABA S 112634 S 103540 $ 774082  $103672  §103.751  §103,705  §116800  $108,182 8110077  S115655 § 1,300,562
Miscellaneous / Other $ 15,644 $; $ 5 §! $ ! $271,066 ) E £ $ $286,710
Working Capital Deposit Adjustment $410,122; §! § $ $ . §! $ E 8 E3 B3 § $410,122
Sublotal Management Services ST7E5A04 § 1356355 S 134490 S 1347366 1,690,696 §1,347,408, $1,347,567 81,802,887 8 7,360,608 6 1,027,019 §1,383,003 $1,376,562 817,775,214
! od
TOTAL ANNUAL ACTUAL COST S Pe e ATE S 37,008,065 S 96,497,787 8 27,448,677 § 30,485,029 § 29,700,586 §29,731433 $27,137,616 28,465,072, $ 29,871,659, § 31,523,311 $29,752,515 $ 343,993,462
LESS: THIRD PARTY REVENUE, CREDITS AND TRANSFERS
‘Ancilary Services Revenue $3.553,766 -5 3,645,764 -$2,582,771, -8 1,825,270 $7,565,805 -5 1,350,481 -6 1,559,638 -5 1,563,924 § 1,410,357 -5 3,177,204 826,601,065
Market Sales $5667.195 -5 654,325 5617,330  -857 " ST02.679 931088 5685523 S oAZAY| GGIGATD 5087201 8859,752
Western O&M Credit §1,737,313 1,203,603 81,194,157, -§376,800 S §856Es S I65.565  $ 305,505 -6 395,427, -% 396,048 51,186,573 -5 1,186,542, -8 1,186,083 -8 9,569,708
Netiransfer (o) from GOR [ 3 § 5 3 G YR $46833  $48,833 E B § 145,499
‘{GHG Allowance Collections $ $ $ 3 L $; E 8§ E § -$1,038,570, S; -§ 1,038,570,
Other Revenue Adjustments $ S, 5 j E 9 $ $ 3 $ 3 $ $
Displacement Reventie 56377 620,822 529,023 -6 13,456 § $ 3 B E 5368 510,209 -§255,424  -8392,669
‘Sublotal Third Party Reverue, Credits and Transfers §E514.657 55,553,635 84,424,181 82,788,302, 53,433,000, -5 2,662,007 -8 3,298,456 -$2,617,962 52,591,675 -$3,292705 -$4,082,678 -§5603,202 -§46,004.265
H }
NET ANNUAL ACTUAL COST $76,950,781) $ 92,352,517, §32,013,606, "s“"z“if&iﬁis?i“ S T.051113, $ 25,127,559, § 26,402,077 § 24.510.654] § 25,873,397 S76,578,053 S 27,440,737 § 24,149,023 §2




| . L : . N . “_N’CF‘A'F‘is(_:éI:Year2015Senlerhér\tSl.i)r;\mary-AclualCos!fdr;NCPA ST w o -

| T IDENTFER | .. . | .JULY ' | AUGUST | SEPTEMBER|-OCTOBER | NOVEMBER | DECEMBER | JANUARY '| FEBRUARY || MARCH .| APRIL - L MAY. | JUNE P} Tetal$

i GENERATION RESOURCES

i NCPA Piants

‘ Fydroeleciric S5GE1,137 SA060,766 3,135,307 §2,772682 §3,085,080 $3.170,648 §3,323.70% §EEAI TN §3350,703 3043402 S 2,060,446 $2.763,763 636,608,515
Geothermal FEEEE00, S TS TS S0T 608 S 30,884 S 200904 -SB6566 337,30 § 175483  $360273  SiB862 $30, 54,760,071

Combustion Turbine No. 1
-
Combustion Turbine No. 2 (STIG)

§I0AE0 S BIE08 S TATI0 S SeATI SSRGS I AT KT G § 366N §258.879  §260834,  $140267 8271681
ox i e st s S S B e 5 i AT A st
§E6TG10 8670051 S 688295 S660.873 662482  §693273  $660,127 650,87  $6086/8  5666,/03 5631563 $8,003,619

;
: LEC $2,034.007 S3.251.197  S2,001,404 § 1,608,791 $2,922,042 82,518,088 $2,048,613 82507515 $3,467,395 §2,064,604 $3,002503 $2,185,158 $28,182,622
Net Market Power Purchases § B E B [3 3 $ $ i $ $ s E
Member Resources $3200327 S3587508 84,343,318 4020679 $4038,043 $5,165,360 $4.025,127 $3597,48 53389855 $24480%4 S 7,806528  S2315,360 S 44,846,570
Hember Contracts - Gas SAEREIY VAR ESI] S AGR030 S 4TAATG  § 493,105  §509,662 618,082  $501914  S555600  $319,800  $330460  S408900 ~ $5647.742
Member Generation $| 3 $ 3 $ $ $ $ 3! E $ $ $
NCPA Contracts STAEA382 S 1344001 61270448 § 1,663,814 $2,630,615 §2,000,260 §2,634,953 $2,481595 §2,582,026 $2,016,460 $1467,345 $1453417 $23,647216
i Market Burchases $740308 S 72230 TS 188,254 S 44004 S 502638 S4biise & 75,486 - 3 TS i5682 8 175,867  $5644,077  $620405  $3,739,371
! Western Resource §3510200 3470838  §3,013598 1414836 §1.308,085  S800,880 81,568,378 §1,500,603 51,667,003 §3.3/2413 $3,372,789 $3,372402] $28324,765
Pool Adjustments 8 $) B 3;{ - J B Sz E 8 El [ [4 E S
o T sz e s s oo e ey e e s
| Bther Resources SEEIE " $EHAE/ SETR0 TTERE 80 SRSy Seodss  Syiiey  Si0%4n  §o0ean  Savddy  $908/0 7638/ $872179
185 Load Aggregation Costs 38T S ETe a5 S I AR.646 T EBTI4043 T 6560,152 5,350,783 § 6,882,266, § 4,551,161 § 4,785,771 §4,084,824] $5,540,540 $4,581,061 55,548,223
GHG Allowance Purchases $ $ E ! § i $ §, 8| 3 $1,405,370; $  $1,405,370
Sublotal Generation Resources $I5480,301 §18.255.707  §16.205.343 & 18,933,010 § 21,329,107, § 21,658,175, § 22,020,566, § 18,177,410 §19,782,608 §20,006,939, § 22,539,348 $ 18,538,938 §235938,041
TRANSMISSION
Independent System Operator
"IS6 Load Gosis $7.847.649 8§ 6,638,711 " § 5363557 SEAR8.512 8 7.450,118 8,024,785 §7,390,723 §10,509,131 §87,06,613
NCPA Charges $ $; K [ B 8 § $ B ! S s ,..«......f
1SO [Manual] Adjustments E B o ;} s, 8 3 Nk [3 3 8 8850569 S sso,sssf
Sublotal Transmission TR R S A 030 S 6638711 $6.800.050 S 6,018,860 $6.285,470, § 6,263,557 §5.886,512 87,450,118, § S ORTTeE T 38055y VS Tiaee S S 856,044
MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Legislative & Regulatory
Legisiative Representation §63.884) 893,884 SRR T S AR S S SRR S e Y 93,884 85884 3884 $93,484  §1,126,607
Reguiatory Representation §36.773 §36,173 ST T RIS 36,778 836,078 §36,773  $36,773 836,773  $36,473  $36,773  $441276
Western Representation $52,235 852,235 S R S S RS T ERa 00 S 5238 § 52,835 $62,005  $52,095  $52,0338  § 626,804
Member Support Services $ S $ $ $ § 8 § | $ $; $ s
I JPA Assessment ST01464  Si07ded  S10146d  §101464  §107A64 S 101464 5101454  §101464 $ 101464 SIOTA6A"  S101464  $101464 §1.217.570
Judicial Action $67,276  $67,276 SET RTS8 ST 98 69076 $67.076  $67,276  $67278  $67.076  $67,278 § e7.z77s{ §$807,312
Power Management |
SCALD; Energy Risk Mgmi & Setlements SRR SRR eRe e S SR8 T R 6794 S ERS 774 660,774 §660.74  $ 660,774  §660,774  S660,174  $669.174 S 5,037,286
. Green Power Project §4375  S4.375 $9375 S4ass  §4375  §4375 84375 §4.375 SaE7S 84,378 L
‘Market Power Purchase Project §40833  §40,833 $40855 540833 S40.893 540,833 S40833  $40,833  $40,833  $40,833  $40833  $40833  $439,098
: Gas Purchase Program §5.710 $5,710 $5,710, §5.716, $5710 $5,710 §5,710 §5.710 $E510 $%5,710 $5,710, §5.710 $68.523
i PBass-Thru Costs §T65478 $ 708058 $108,108  §708,000  §106391  §109.223  § 108,305  §108,34  § 100,147 _ $109380  $10905 $126841 $1.328472
i Miscellaneous / Other $ 15,644 E K s, $ $; §: $271,066 ! E $ S: $286,710
i Working Capital Deposit Adjustment $410,122 $ $ $ §; 8! $ B §! $! S s $410,122

'Subtotal Management Services $1,607,569, $ 1.181.38? $1,181,432° §1,181,414 $1,181,215 $1,181,547] §1,181,629 § .1“,452.735? $1,181471] $1,181,704 § 1.181,436’ $ 1.199,165"‘ $ 14:{93.195

TOTAL ANNUAL ACTUAL COST $34.046,115 § 26,935,117 26,005,485 §27,013474 §29,420,601 §29,129,192 § 20,465,142 526,516,658 §28,414,197, $29,213,438 31,111,501 $29,486,665 $337.687.280
LESS: THIRD PARTY REVENUE, CREDITS AND TRANSFERS

Anciliary Services Revenue 3553766 S 3,645,764 S 0682771 -§ 1,895,070 -6 2,474,782 61,587,512 -5 1,869,805 -5 1,350,481 -5 1,559,038, -5 1,563,324, -5 1410357 -$3177,294 -$26,601,065
Market Saies TSEE795 8654325 S617.330  SS75.676  -5563,445 -§679.850 6 1022,79 621,088 6 6855os  §542441 5636810 S 887,281 -5 8,551,752
Western O&M Credit F597313 RT3 ST.104.15%  -6376,090 -3 305,87] -3 305,565 -5305,505 8395421 -5 396,048 -51,186,573 -$1,186542 -S 1,186,083 -5 9,500,708
Net transfer {to) from GOR E E S, s § & T§i5838 §40,833  $48,833 S E § 848,488
GHG Allowance Collections E $ S $ $ 8 3 E 3, S -$1,038,570 S -$1,038,570
‘Other Revenue Adjustments E $ § §, § 8! E E 3 s $ B ,...._SJ
Displacement Revenue 56,377 820825 529,923 -§ 13,45 [ § § B 8 $368 510,299  -$250,424] -5 392,669

Subtotal Third Party Revenue, Credits and Transfers -$5,514,652] -$5553,535 -$4,424,181 -§ 2,758,392; 53,433,009 -5 2,662,927, -8 3,238,456 -52,617,962 -$2,591,675 -$3,292,706 -$4,282,578 -$5,603,292 -§ 46,004,265

NET ANNUAL ACTUAL COST §16,431.467 $21,381582, 8 21.601,303,“?‘22',‘5‘2"5’767!’4‘“5"2"{"9?5",7?2" S 36,465,365, 3 26,207,286, § 3,808,608, $25,822,523] § 25,020,733, § 26,828,623 § 23883373 § 251,683,014




e : 1 NCPA Fiscal Yéar 2015 Sett mimary - Réfund(Charge) for NCPA . " v . e R
LT . IDENTIFIER “JULY. " |-AUGUST | SEPTEMBER | OCTOBER |:NOVEMBER | DECEMBER | JANUARY | FEBRUARY. | 'MARCH “[i “APRIL | * MAY | JUNE "| " Tolal$
GENERATION RESOURCES - )
NCPA Plants
Hydroelectric $370.674 § 270674 $370,674 S 270,674 $ 270674  $270,674 § 207,398  $270,671] 270674 $270,675 §$270672 $270,674 §3,184,808
‘Geothermal §768,774 5168306 §160,121] $164407 §165513 $ 1w $148,751  § 164,767 50,062, $ 160,371, § 167,050, §169,308] § 1,882,779
Combustion Turbine Na. 1 $ 28,864, -$ 28,330 §78606 528,181 826,708  -528,028 -$28,084|  -§20,329 -$26812 -$27,156 -$27,399 -$31,531 -§339,527
Combustion Turbine No. 2 (STIG) $711,579  §82,547 §3005 S 18,106 -56,83 512,801 -§10085 11,15 $6,835 -812319 $68%2 -5 31430, -6 56,360
LEC § 4557 §331208 8140883 -§ 121,247 §294,767 $91,180, -5210,077 -6 184,150) -6 424,371 -$ 378,672, -5 164,155 -5 287,669 -$ 1.247.‘5?3‘
Net Market Power Purchases $ 3 $ $ $ | $| $ $! [ $ $| $
Member Resources E: $! $ $ $ $ $ 8! $ $| $ $| $
Member Contracts - Gas E $| $ $ $ $ $) $ $ | $ $| $
Member Generation $ $ $ $ $ $ 3! $ $ $ $! $| $
NCPA Contracts $1 s § [ $ B $) $ 3 $ § s $1
Market Purchases $ $ $ $ $ E $) $ $ $ 8 $ $
Western Resource $ $ $ $ $ $ $| $ $ § e $ $
Pool Adjustments $ $ $ $ $ $) $ § $ $ $ $! $
Other Resources $ $ $ $ $ | $) k3 $, $ 8 i $
"1SO Load Aggregation Costs $ $ 35| $ 3! 3 5| 3 $ 8! 3! $§ $
GHG Allowance Purchases $ $ $ $ E | | $ [3 $ 3| $ $
Subtatal Generalion Resources SRR aS S e 00s S SEE a0 TR BeT 5T R A0 S 405443 " $ B8 753 210,807 -8 125,283 § 12,008) § 230,336 589,453 §3,424,164
TRANSMISSION
Independent System Operatar
“180 Load Costs B $ $ B $ $ $ E $ 3 $ E 5
NCPA Charges $ $ $ $ § 3 3 $! §! $ $ 3| $
SO [Manual] Adjustments $: $ $ $ $: $ $! $l $; $! $ 3| $
Subtotal Transmission $ $ § $ [ $! $ 3| 3! $ $, $ $
MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Legislative & Regulatory
Legisiative Representation $17.157,  §17,157 §17.157  §17,157 ST IR S 1745y 817458 " § 17459 $17,158] 17,158  §17,157  § 205,885
Reguiatory Representation §8,035 8935 §8.935  § 8,935 §8,935 $8935  $ 8,933 §6,036]  $8937  $8936 & s,sé’a{ $8837  §107,22]
Western Representation §3440 § 3,440 §5440 S 35468 25,468 § 25,468 § 25,468 § 25468  § 25468  $25468 § m $25,468,  § 239,625
Member Support Services $ $ $ $ $ $ 9| $ $ $ $ $ $
I"JPA Assessment $2 $2 $2 $2 $2 $2 $| $) 8| -$2 -$3 -$3 $2
Jadicial Action TS S e s S 16350 S0 A88 T8 10,950 “5 18,480, -8 19,360, -5 18,358 -§ 19,050 §455,640 19,361 83,279  §208,769
Power Management | -4
SCALD, Energy Risk Mgmt & Setiiements §765273 § 168273 § 168,273 §168.273 5168273  § 168,073 168,273  ©168,2/5 § 168,274 §168,276 §168277 § 168,278 $2020293
Green Power Project $230  §230 §230 $230 $230 $ 230 § 229 $229 §229 $255 $229 §229 $2,759
Market Power Purchase Project $30,495 -5 30,495 530495 530,495 §151,023 -5 30,495 -6 30,495  $213,705 530,403 -§30,493 -$30493 -$30494  $59983
Gas Purchase Program $1,20%  §1,291 $1,291 1,291 § 1,291 $1,291]  $1,200 $1201  §1281  $1.291  $1,288  $1,200  $15485
Pass-Thru Costs $5548 54534 $3526 - 5,550 $4,701 $5551 -8 5,554 §5551  §7.653 81,188 $o7I s Ti.188 827,810
Miscellaneous / Other $! $ 2 3 $: $; $ 3 § [3 $ $| $
Working Capital Deposit Adjustment $ ! E $ $ $ $ $ §| $ $ $| $
Subtotal Management Services 14465 § 144,840, $ 153,000, 6 165,052  §357821  §165,351 § 165,938  $410,151 $179,157 $645315 $172473 $176397 $2,882,019
TOTAL ANNUAL ACTUAL COST AT e Il T T S T304 S 25 R%T] 5 620,058 § 50,875 §658.221] 411,810 § 265,850, § 6,306,183
LESS: THIRD PARTY REVENUE, CREDITS AND TRANSFERS
lAncillary Services Revenue $ $ $ $ $ $ | $ 3 $ $ 8! %
Market Sales $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $| $ $ 3| $
Western O&M Credit $ 9! $ $ $! $| $ § | § $ | $
Net transfer (to) from GOR $ $, $ $ 3 s $| $ S $ $ $| $
GHG Allowance Callections $ $ § $ 3| $ $! $ 3 3 $ $| $
Other Revenue Adjustments § 9! $ $ $ $ | $ $ $ $ $ $
Displacement Revenue $ 3! $ $ $ $ $, $ ) $ $ $ $
Subtotal Third Party Revenue, Credits and Transfers $ $ $ $ $ $i $| $ $ $ $ $| $
NET ANNUAL ACTUAL COST SIS ST S Ao BB S 0SS V661,304 S 505,601]  $620958  §50,875 § 658,421 411810, $ 265850 §6,306:183




651 Commerce Drive
A PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

Vs NC PA phone  (916) 781-3636

Y/NORTH ERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY fax (916) 783-7693
web www.ncpa.com

Commission Staff Report AGENDA ITEM NO. =

Date: January 21, 2016
To: NCPA Commission

Subject: Amendment to Appendix E of the Amended and Restated Scheduling
Coordination Program Agreement

Backaround
The Amended and Restated Scheduling Coordination Program Agreement (“SCPA”) is the

agreement under which Northern California Power Agency (“NCPA”) provides Scheduling
Coordination Services to Members who are signatory to the SCPA (herein after referred to as
the “Participants”). Appendix E of the SCPA contains a list of the generating resources that are
scheduled by NCPA pursuant to the terms and conditions of the SCPA.

Issue

Pursuant to Section 14.5.1 of the SCPA, a Participant may request for NCPA to provide
Scheduling Coordination Services for a resource that is not currently scheduled by NCPA.
Pending a formal Participant request for NCPA to schedule a new resource, and NCPA's

~ acceptance of such obligations, the new Resource is to be listed in Appendix E of the SCPA.

The City of Palo Alto has submitted a formal request for NCPA to provide Scheduling
Coordination Services for two (2) new solar resources, specifically: (i) EE Kettleman Solar
(Resource ID: EEKTMN_6_SOLARH1), and (ii) Hayworth Solar Farm (Resource ID:
LAMONT_1_SOLAR4). As a result of Palo Alto’s request, and NCPA’s acceptance of such
request, Appendix E of the SCPA needs to be updated to include these two (2) new resources.

An amended Appendix E of the SCPA, which includes the two (2) new generating resources as
described herein, is attached to this staff report for your reference.

Process '
Pursuant to Section 17.6.2 of the SCPA, amendments to any of the appendices of the
agreement shall take effect after being approved by the Commission, and does not require
approval of the individual Participants’ governing bodies.

Fiscal impact
Costs associated with administering the SCPA, including amending the appendices of the -

agreement, are including in the FY 2016 annual budget. All costs associated with NCPA's
provision of Scheduling Coordination Services to the two (2) new resources are determined and
allocated through the annual budget process.

SR: 111:16



Amendment to Appendix E of the SCPA
January 21, 2016
Page 2

Environmental Analysis

This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

Committee Review
The recommendation below was reviewed by the Facilities Committee on January 6, 2016 and

was recommended for Commission approval.

Recommendation

NCPA staff recommends that the Commission approve an amendment to Appendix E of the
Amended and Restated Scheduling Coordination Program Agreement, to add the following two
(2) generating resources to the list of resources that take Scheduling Coordination Services
from NCPA: (i) EE Kettleman Solar (Resource ID: EEKTMN_6_SOLAR1), and (ii) Hayworth
Solar Farm (Resource ID: LAMONT_1_SOLARA4). _

Respectfully submitted, _ Prepared by: c
§ 1N =y "

RANDY S. HOWARD TONY ZIMMER

General Manager Supervisor, Industry Restructuring

and Interconnection Affairs

Attachments (2)

SR: 111:16



RESOLUTION 16-08

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AMENDMENT TO APPENDIX E OF THE AMENDED AND RESTATED SCHEDULING
COORDINATION PROGRAM AGREEMENT

(reference Staff Report #111:16)

. WHEREAS, the Amended and Restated Scheduling Coordination Program Agreement
(“SCPA") is the agreement under which Northern California Power Agency (“NCPA") provides
Scheduling Coordination Services to Members who are signatory to the SCPA (herein after referred
to as the “Participants”); and

WHEREAS, Appendix E of the SCPA contains a list of the generating resources that are
scheduled by NCPA pursuant to the terms and conditions of the SCPA; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 14.5.1 of the SCPA, a Participant may request for NCPA to
provide Scheduling Coordination Services for a resource that is not currently scheduled by NCPA,
and pending a formal Participant request for NCPA to schedule a new resource, and NCPA’s
acceptance of such obligations, the new Resource is to be listed in Appendix E of the SCPA; and

WHEREAS, the City of Palo Alto has submitted a formal request for NCPA to provide
Scheduling Coordination Services for two (2) new solar resources, specifically: (i) EE Kettleman Solar
(Resource ID: EEKTMN_6 _SOLAR1), and (i) Hayworth Solar Farm (Resource ID:
LAMONT_1_SOLAR4); and

WHEREAS, as ‘a result of Palo Alto’s request, and NCPA's acceptance of such request,
Appendix E of the SCPA needs to be updated to include these two (2) new resources; and

WHEREAS 'pursuant to Section 17.6.2 of the SCPA, amendments to any of the appendices of
the agreement shall take effect after being approved by the Commlssmn and does not require
approval of the individual PartICIpants governing bodies; and

WHEREAS, costs associated with administering the SCPA, including amending the
appendices of the agreement, are including in the FY 2016 annual budget, and all costs associated
with NCPA's provision of Scheduling Coordination Services to the two (2) new resources are
determined and allocated through the annual budget process; and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change
in the physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary; and

WHEREAS, the recommendation below was reviewed by the Facilities Committee on January
6, 2016 and was recommended for Commission approval; and



NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power
Agency adopts and approves an amendment to Appendix E of the Amended and Restated
Scheduling Coordination Program Agreement, to add the following two (2) generating resources to
the list of resources that take Scheduling Coordination Services from NCPA: (i) EE Kettleman Solar
(Resource ID: EEKTMN_6_SOLAR1), and (ii) Hayworth Solar Farm (Resource ID:
LAMONT_1_SOLARS4).

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this __ day of , by the following
vote on roll call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

CAROL GARCIA ' ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIRPERSON _ ASSISTANT SECRETARY

NCPA Resolution 16-08 -2-



651 Commerce Drive
7 A PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

g v phone  (916) 781-3636
/ NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY fax 91 6) 783-7693

web www.ncpa.com

Commission Staff Report AGENDA ITEM NO.:Q%

Date: January 21, 2016
To: NCPA Commission
Subject: Align Vacation Leave Policy Language with 2016 - 2018 MOU language

Background

In December 2015, the Commission approved NCPA'’s two new Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU)’s; one with IBEW 1245 and one with the Hydroelectric Employees Association. Under
these new MOU’s, NCPA agreed to raise the vacation accrual cap from two times the
employee’s annual accrual level (maximum 320 hours) to two and one-half times the annual
accrual level (maximum 400 hours). The current language in NCPA’s Personnel Policy and
Procedure Manual, Section 406.3 (Vacation Leave) needs revision to align with the negotiated
change to the MOU'’s.

As such, staff is requesting the Commission authorize changes to the language in NCPA’s
Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual Section 406.3 Vacation Leave to bring the language
into alignment with the recently negotiated MOU terms. In addition, to simplify payroll
administration, NCPA is requesting approval to raise the vacation accrual cap for
Unrepresented employees to this same level.

The proposed policy language changes are shown in the attached document.

Fiscal Impact

There is no fiscal impact associated with this change as NCPA is not proposing to modify the
rate at which employees earn vacation time. However, employees may as a result delay when
they choose to use their earned vacation.

Environmental Analysis

This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

Recommendation

Staff requests the Commission adopt the proposed changes to the language in Section 406.3 of
NCPA'’s Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual. In addition, Staff requests that the
Commission authorize an increase in the vacation accrual cap for Unrepresented employees to
two and one-half times the annual accrual level.

SR: 112:16



Request to Raise NCPA Vacation Accrual Cap
January 21, 2016

Page 2

Respectfully submitted, Prepaged by:

%ﬂ“‘/\ > e %ﬁ%@é
RANDY S. HOWARD VICKI L. CICHOCKI

General Manager Human Resources Manager
Attachment:

— Resolution 16-09
— Section 406.3 Vacation Leave

SR: 112:16



RESOLUTION 16-09

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
APPROVE VACATION ACCRUAL CAP INCREASE AND CHANGE TO NCPA
PERSONNEL POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL SECTION 406.3 VACATION LEAVE

(reference Staff Report #112:16)

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) approved new Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU)'s with IBEW 1245 and with the Hydroelectric Employees Association in December 2015; and

WHEREAS, the language in NCPA's Personnel Policy and Procedure Manual, Section 406.3 Vacation Leave
needs revision to align with the negotiated annual vacation accrual cap under these MOU’s; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has reviewed the proposed policy language changes and recommends adopting
these changes; and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the physical
environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California Environmental Quality Act. No

environmental review is necessary; and

WHEREAS, the Commission desires to streamline payroll administration of NCPA employees’ vacation leave
balances; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency approves'
the language revisions to Section 406.3 of the NCPA Personnel Policy and Procedure Manual and authorizes an increase
in the annual vacation accrual cap for Unrepresented employees to two and one-half times the annual accrual rate; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Human Resources Manager and Treasurer-Controller are authorized to do and
cause to be done any and all acts and things necessary or proper to carry out the changes authorized by this Resolution.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this ____ day of 2016, by the following vote on roll call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

CAROL GARCIA ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIRPERSON ASSISTANT SECRETARY



406.3 Vacation Leave
Accrual of Vacation

Annual accrual of vacation is as follows:

Years of Service Hours accrued per year 8 Hour Days per year
0-4 80 10
5-8 120 15
o+ 160 20

Holidays During Vacation

Any holiday occurring during a scheduled vacation shall be considered a holiday
and not vacation.

Maximum Accrual: Deferral of Vacation Leave

Employees may only accrue up to a maximum of two_and one-half times the annual
accrual level for which the employee is eligible. For example, an employee with
less than four years of service with the Agency may accrue a maximum of twenty-
five (250) vacation days or two ere hundred sixty (200460) hours of vacation). If
the employee does not take vacation when the maximum accrual is reached, the
employee will not accrue any additional vacation. Employees are cautioned to
monitor their accrued vacation hours to ensure they do not reach the maximum
allowable limit for which they are eligible.

Under extraordinary circumstanées, and upon written request to the General

- Manager, the General Manager may approve temporary vacation accruals in

excess of these limits.
Vacation Sell Back

Subject to management approval, all regular employees may sell back up to one
hundred twenty (120) hours of unused, accrued vacation once in a calendar year
provided that they maintain a minimum balance of eighty (80) vacation hours and
they have taken at least forty (40) hours of vacation, compensating time off or addi-
tional paid leave (Policy 403.11) in the last twelve months. When employees “sell
back” vacation hours, they shall be paid for those vacation hours in a lump sum.

Scheduling Vacation

Vacations must be scheduled in advance and be approved in advance by the
Manager. The notice to your Manager should be at least equal to the time off
requested or as determined by your Manager.

Voluntary Vacation Transfer

Employees may voluntarily transfer vacation to an employee experiencing a
medical emergency, including a serious health condition of a family member, who
has exhausted all accrued leave time in order to cover the employee’s absence
from work. See Human Resources for details.

54
NCPA PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES



¥ 651 Commerce Drive
A PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

I A phone (916) 781-3636

// NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY fax (916) 783-7693
web www.ncpa.com

Commission Staff Report AGENDA ITEM No.:‘;_z_L‘

Date: January 21, 2016

To: NCPA Commission

Subject: Letter Agreement to Award Additional Paid Administrative Leave for Calendar
Year 2016

Background

The General Manager's Employment Agreement stipulates that the Executive Committee will
conduct an annual performance planning and evaluation process with the General Manager in
October of each year or as otherwise agreed upon by the General Manager and the Executive
Committee. In addition, the Employment Agreement states the Executive Committee shalll
report to the Commission regarding the General Manager’s performance plan and performance
evaluation, including any recommended changes to the General Manager’s annual salary or
benefits. The Executive Committee report shall also include performance based goals for the
upcoming year and may include provisions for the payment of a bonus for the General Manager
for meeting such goals. Any proposed changes to the General Manager's Employment
Agreement must be reviewed and approved by the Commission in open session.

The Executive Committee has completed its review of the General Manager’s performance for
2015. The Executive Committee is generally pleased with the General Manager’s performance
~and in lieu of a salary adjustment recommends providing him with forty (40) additional hours of
administrative leave or paid time off to be taken in 2016. The additional forty (40) hours may not
be cashed out and will be forfeited if not used. It is proposed that the NCPA Commission
Chairperson be authorized to provide a letter to the General Manager evidencing this award of
additional administrative leave. The additional leave award would not be precedential in nature
and does not reflect any grant of leave for years following 2016.

The Executive Committee has ‘also completed its review of the General Manager’s 2016 goals
and submits them for review by the Commission.

Fiscal Impact

There is no fiscal impact due to the change in the General Manager’s additional hours of paid
time off in 2016. The costs associated with the additional paid time off are included in the
budget for the current fiscal year.

SR: 110:16



Letter Agreement fo Award Additional Paid Administrative Leave for Calendar Year 2016
January 21, 2016
Page 2

Environmental Analysis

This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

Recommendation

The Executive Committee recommends the Commission approve the General Manager’s 2016
performance goals. In addition, the Executive Committee recommends that the Commission
adopt a resolution authorizing the Chair of the Commission to provide the General Manager a
letter granting forty (40) hours of additional paid administrative leave that may not be cashed out
for use in 2016.

Respecifully submitted, Prepared by:

CAROL GARCIA VICKI L. CICHOCKI
Chairperson Human Resources Manager
Attachments:

— Resolution 16-07
— General Manager’s 2016 Goals

SR: 110:16



RESOLUTION 16-07

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY APPROVING
THE GENERAL MANAGER'’S 2016 PERFORMANCE PLAN AND
A LETTER AMENDMENT TO THE GENERAL MANAGER’S
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

(Reference Staff Report #110: 16)

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Northern California Power Agency (NCPA)
has the authority to approve the General Manager's performance plan and changes to the
General Manager's Employment Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Randy S. Howard was retained as the NCPA General Manager on
January 31, 2015, under the terms of an employment agreement dated December 4, 2014,
which was negotiated by the Executive Committee and approved by the Commission; and

WHEREAS, said employment agreement provided for the compensation to be paid
to Randy S. Howard as General Manager and further delegated to the Executive
Committee the responsibility for annually reviewing the performance of the General
Manager and determining the adequacy of his compensation; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Committee has reviewed the General Manager's
performance, and compensation and has recommended a letter amendment to the
General Manager’'s employment agreement to provide him with forty(40) additional hours
of paid time off to be taken in 2016 which may not be cashed out and will be forfeited if
used; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Committee has reviewed the General Manager's
performance goals for 2016 and recommends the Commission adopt these goals; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the Northern
California Power Agency approves the General Manager's 2016 performance goals and
authorizes the Chair of the Executive Committee to write a letter amendment to the
General Manager’s employment agreement as set forth above; and

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the Commission of the Northern California
Power Agency authorizes the Chair of the Executive Committee and the Human
Resources Manager to execute and deliver any and all documents and to do and cause to
be done any and all acts and things necessary or proper for carrying out the letter
amendment to the General Manager’'s employment agreement authorized by this
Resolution.



PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of

following vote on roll call:

Vote
Alameda

Abstained Absent

BART

Biggs

Gridley

Healdsburg

Lodi

Lompoc

Palo Alto

Port of Oakland

Redding

Roseville

Santa Clara

Truckee Donner

Ukiah

Plumas-Sierra

CAROL GARCIA
CHAIRPERSON

ATTEST:

CARY A. PADGETT
ASSISTANT SECRETARY

2016, by the



S[eon
90 UBULIOJID]
JIogeuey [eqouan




UOISSILUWIO) pue 9AIINI3XT Je
suoday/saiepdn D :shiels

"SIUBWINIOP YdIN O3 SS3IJE 191eS43 SISQWS|Al MO|[e PUB S|00} UOIIEDIUNWIWOD YdJN 9SEd.0U|
"A|ed1poLad uoISSIWWO) PUB 93JUWWIOY) BAIINISXT 0] SAIHAIIIER pue s}nsaJ Loday :uoly

sjudwysijdwoddy

w_amzmm. pue c,m_g_uuw..ﬂm ‘Auaniyyy Aouady oy ayeaadQ

snjeixs 'VdON UI4HImM Uonay Julor 4o suyauaq anosdwi/pling 03 Yydoea4Ino pue suolesIunwwod puedxy
sdiysuonejay diysiaquiain pue uoidy julof anoidwi/dojanaqg d
"Yaue|q Aq sisquis|p pue uoissiwwo) Aq panoadde pue siaquiB|Al yIM sluaiasudy 9o1a18s Hoddng
isnejs | 8yl 919|dwo) [Spow uoi1edo||e 150D JUSWASeUR JOMOJ 9y} duip.aedau 3I10M SY1 9NUIIUO) UOHIY
9)eQ-01-dn syuswsaidy Arualy Jay10 pue syusweaidy uo1dYy julor Adusly Sung 03 snunuo) J
'9P0) 153431U] 4O PIUO) pue ‘Adljod 1UBWISIAU| “Adljod SRIIAIDS
snyejys MaN ‘sauldpIng Juswadeue|p dsiy ‘Ad1jod JoquIaiy MaN 9Y3 jo a1epdn ay3 919|dwio) :uondy
91eQ-03-dn SA1ORI puk sBIj0d [eusdiu] Aoualdy Sulig o) anujuo) a9
*4dg Ajlyuow snjd sSuiesw
UOISSILIWIO) pue 333PWIWO0)
9AIINI3X] 1k slioday :shiels “UoISSIWWIO) pue 931WW0) aAIINd9XT 03 sueld pue sajpuaiya/sduines 1oday U0y
(34815 A9y pue s oY)
'sniels | AousBy ay3 4oy uejd UOISSEIINS B U0 S1IOYS SNI0S PUE SIANLINUI JuawdolaAap 92J0pJOM SNUIUOY
"Aianonpoud saAojdws pue ‘quawAoldap Y1 ‘soafoad sjgemauai ‘sSuines 1UBwisaAul
isnjeys | [ended pue N0 jue|d 10y sadUBIYS [euonesado pue s1s03 JaAlap 1Y} (SINDV/IND) sjeos dojanaqg
:939|dwo) 's10edwi dnuaA3. SUiINSa. pUR SAIAIBS YdIN Noos 1eY3 $31313UD Jo ssaudousd uo Loday :uondy
"(s)@21n135 YdON ut 91edidilied o)
1UBM 1BY] S3111IUS 10} S8DIAIDS ABIauT Jo Juswdojanap ayy ansand ue|d 218a1e11s panoidde ay1 nuyy
150D SuiSeue|\ pue snuanay Suimoun Aq anjeA JaquWIBIAl ulejuiep /areal) \r

1 180D




3°1 ‘OS1 Yum sxuom siseq Uuo13dNpa4 3503 pue saiunuoddo 1as4ew mau ansind pue a1ojdxa 01 dnous uppiom uoissiwisueuy
8uio8uo ue uo N4 :shiels [B91UYIS] W04 "SI3qWIBIAI 9Y3 03 1J2UD] Ul NS PUE SedJe 3S3Y] Ul SIINAIRIE UO 1ioday :UoIdY

'SEaJe [eo1uyoa) pue |euofiesado Ul YIS pue 0S|V Yim uoieladood pue uoileulpsood puedxy v

sjuduwrysi[dwory | wumnimiviws.,,wuuﬁomumwmﬁiomwzﬁh ul anjep w_u%,,vzm u.,amumno £eon

‘PRJaAII9p pue pasojdxd .ﬂum._oa uo 1oday ‘sainseaw asayl Sunuawsajdwy ul Isisse ey
1842 sa1pisqns pue syuess snsing ‘sanunioddo ssewolg pue [eWIay1095 uo snd2oj e ansind os|y
snjejs 'SISQWIBIA 943 01 S)§3US] |eI0] UlIq 1Y} SAIHUNLIOAAO 3]RMAUSL SAIIIDYS 1SOD BNSING UOIDY

‘ddueldwod Joj suejd "sjulesisuod Aloleingal pue jearsAyd uiyum
sunesnsanui ‘sjeo8 gzoz | pue ‘Ajgerjau ‘AjoAnoayys s1oafoad ay) Sunesado ajiym o1joj110d YdoN 3Y1 01Ul S324NOSAU B|eMaudl
40 ddueljdwod Joy spasu sdy | 3eiF83Ul 01 Alessadau 003 a1 dojanap pue UoJeasal 0} sanuiuod yaledsiq YdIN 'Sansualeleyd

Jaquiaw Sunenjeay :snjeis 3uneuado anbjun juasaid ued 1eyy suondo 921n0sal Bjgemaual ansind o3 S9NUIIU0D YdON g
— 99 llwo)
Y87 PUE UoISSILIWOo)
0] pauoday :snieis , 's1oedwl 1502 9ZIWIUIW 01 PAISAIIBP SSINAINIE UO 1oday :uondy

'S9AR3(q0 AouaBy aAsIyde 181130 01 SUOHIIEOD PlINg ‘SJaqUIBW UO S)PedW] dZIWUIW
03 sapuage Aloje|ngas pue aailesISa| [e4aPa) pue D3R3S YUM oA :SUBIAl UOISIR] |e207 1031044

'snjeis

mmEEEE aduey) BEEG /HHH/TeluduruoiAuy Jo

Sjusuysyduwosdy sjuswd.ainbay bcuﬁswmm ) mcmoq yeyq) A31Anody uoneyuawdfdwy dofaaaq | Z [eon

snjeis "uolssiwwo) 8yl o3 syuswalinbaa Suiuodau D3) pue supne D23IM/DYHAN Jo s3nsas uoday :uonoy

"S}ypne-§as SundnNpuo)
"Surleaw YO Ajyuow
pioy pue ‘Ajyiuow Supsaw

99Ao|dwa yoes e sway "SjuswiaJInbal/saidijod (uonessIuIWPY pue [dUuosiad 31) jeusarul pue (33D pue 9IHIM
doueldwod Joday :snjeis ‘DY3IN “9°1) [eusa1x3 01 9oueldwod Ul 3nsa. 1eys sassadoud pue swesSoad dojaasp 03 anuiuo)
Aouady asuejdwo) jo aunyny Suipear E |

*Ajae|n3a4 sSunaaw




*uollesauas Jajaw

9Y3 pulyaq jo anjen aseasoul
pue ‘s1sod uol1sasuod
dZIWiuiW 03 ‘sjaysew
dW-|eas ay] Ul SONUIAII
9seaJoul o} sa13aieals

piq mau 3uidojanaqg :snieis

‘SIaquiaw ay3 01 WdUag Sunynsal
pue seaJe 9533 ul SaIIAINDE UO 1oddY 'S1BSSE JIBY) Jo) anjen SululeS Ul SISQWIBIA| St pUe YdIN
3sisse jey) sj001 uoljoesues) Alessadau dojaasg pue ssadoud uSisap 19y4ew ay3 ul a8esul :uondy

"SIaqWBdW YdIN
01 dnjeA apino.d 0] SJUBWIBNDS PUE ‘S1IBNIBIN MBN ‘S1INPOId OSIVY 40 Alxadwod ayy afeuey

*'sjoyJew

32IA18s Asejjdue ug sanss|
Supud pue ‘Ajpededs a|qixaly
‘Buinpayas anuiw any mau

‘uolssiwisueJ) o0} paje|aJ S110440




'siey}y Aloje|n3ay 13 aAnesida - ,Aujeuorniodosd 03 Aemyied, ansind “yidAd pue

SNels | suoingLIuo) puiy-ul 91e1s/uliofay e1)sQ Ul 931N0Sa UIBISI/ O anjeA SZIWNdQ :[eon <
‘sileyy Aloiein3sy 1@ aAne|si8a - s;aquisw sy
'shiels | pue yYdON uo spedul sanesau juansad o3 suone|ngal DHO Jo punos Ixau adeuely :|eo <«
‘sJleyyy Adole|n3ay g anilesiSa - Suiyew
snjeys uols1dap [ed0] 810Wo0.d 0] suole|ngas HHO/SJY 91els Jo uoneawsjdwi adeys :jeon <«
"seudJe Adijod Aioje|n3as pue anne|siga|
[e43p3j pue dje)s ul Jopes| pue Jspjing Uonijeod pPajudLI0-uonN|os ‘d|qipaLd se uonisod urejuiely g
"asuadxa Sujuiesy saziwiuiw
ish3els | pue Ayjenb siaA1j9p 38yl WNINOLLND SUIUIRJY USALIP JBGUIBIAl puUE 3snoy-ul dojanaq ‘leon «
‘Suidoay
-pJ1023J Jo} JuiodaJieys ‘walsAs Juidasy-paodas pue JuswaSeuew Suiuiesy diopom uswajdw) ‘swesSoud
01 SuInO\ :shiels pue 3uldas)-p40231 S324N0S3Y UBWINH 3JUBRYUS 0} S3IS0|0UYIS) MU 9S() :|eoD <«
‘SIaylo
smeys Pue “IND/SINOV/YH/s19auI8u3 suotusod A Joy Sutuue|d uoissadons uawaldw| :[eon «
‘23eyoed
9TAD Jo Jey SHjauaq 8y} SupueyUS pue $1S0d 3yl SUIINPaL UO SUOIUN JOGE] UM YIOM ‘S32IN0SaY
3s41 uidaq o} sueld :snyeis UewnH uonesuaduwiod yyels pajuasaldalun Jo ASAINS yJeWYIUIY e 313[dwod 0] :jeon <«

mucwﬁ._m__aﬁo.u.u<

- S[eon ue|d d1891e.NS

‘Jjeas Ayjenb ysiy ‘jeuoissajoad uieyas pue dojpnap ‘einy

isnjeys

"9TOZAD 104 9NUBASU SSO0JT [eUOIPPR/MBU Ul Sulg UOIdY

sjuswysijdurodoy

"uoissiwwo) Aq panosdde usym sjeon papnjpoul pue ueld 31891415 Aduasy paiepdn 1dopy

Aoua8y 9y 10] ONUIAIY MO.IY)

uony




snjels

"S9IIAIDS BAIIRIISIUIWIPY - (19UeIIXT)
SI9qUIBW YIM 31edIUNWWOI pue uoljewJoul deys o1 ASojouydal mau dojana( :jeon

:snjels

‘SINDV pue Ja3euep |e4auaD - UoISSIWWO) 03 sfuipuly odal
U331 84NJONUIS PUB SSBUBAIIIDYS ‘SS800.4d 831UWWOD PUE UOISSIUWO) MBIASY :[e0D

snjeis

‘SINOV pue Ja5eue|A [I9Ud9H - dNOJH SIUBPUDIULIBANS UOIINGISIC PUB UOISSILUSUERS |
91 Sutnoddns pue dnoug Suplopn uolesausg mau e Suiuoddns aJ0|dx3 :|eopn

:snjels

‘193euep [eIBUID) - SIDQWIBIA
S} pue YdIN 9A|0AUI JeY) suollelodio) 994Y3 ay) O saun1oniis e8] 9yl maInay :jeon

:snjels

v
- VddDS Yim saiiunyioddo |euoiippe ya9s pue ‘ssasoad saoialas poddns 9y} ajewoline

<

‘slenosdde aoueusan08 188 pue JUBWIRISY SAIAISS 1oddng ay) 919|dwo) H[:e]5)

‘siaquisw

S, VdON 31j2uaq 01 34n3PN.IIS Yd[ J0 spadse anbiun pue syiSuaJls ay3 uo pjing pue azijiin 1991044

isnieis

"juswiagdeuep JaMod - suonesiqo (dy|) uejd 924nosay aleSa1u;
M3U YUM SIS9qWIBIA 1SISSe pue O0GE gs Jo stuswauinbas ay) pue suejd Juswalndoud
SdY ,Siequiswi uo paseq ueyd Juswaindoud ajqemaus. palepdn ue dojansq :jeon

snjeis

'S9IIAIDS UOIIRIDUID) - $19SSE [BWJBY1098 Jo wea)s J13a3el1s Sulindoud Joj Alunpoddo
ansind ‘(sisquiaw-uou Ajqissod pue siaquiaw Joy g)31 4o s1aafoud djqemaual S'3) ue|d
9Y3 Yyum 3duepiodde ui spafosd mau ansund pue uejd yimois uonesauss dojpasq :jeoo

<

:snjeis

‘S9IIAIDS UoNeIBUID - 123pNg UIYUM pue SduewJoad
10} 3j1uenb doy ul soL3dwW Jue|d ‘UoRIBUSS B|qeIa] ‘UBSID ‘DAI}IYYR-1SOD JBAI|SQ :|e0D

<

"suojesijqo Aypeded pue piepuess ojjojyiod
d|qeMaUdI Y1IM 3dUEP.I0IIE Ul 01]04110d 324N0SDI UOIILIDUIS 3SIaAIP Uleutew pue dojanag

:snieis

'suiej)y Alore|ngay 13 anne|sigat - Suipuny
3unysiy-a41y jeuonppe pue ‘sjeo8 sS4y SpJemol JUN0d Jey3 SaIpIsqns ssewolq ‘Axjigel|
adueJansul aJiy Ajjin o3 sded ‘Suipuny JuswaSeuew 1S3404 jeUOIIIPPE dNSINg :|eoD

<




‘siseq

snjels

suieyy Aloje|n3ay
'8 9A11e[SIZIT - suonedl|qnd/sejoiie pue |00} UOREIIUNWIOD [eI0) dojonap ayy
Yum Sunsisse pue saopoeud 3saq Suneuipioos Aq Aujiqeuleisns Jaquiaw adueyuy :jeon

<

*S?IHUNWIWO)
3quwiaw o3 sa1j1In Jamod dljgnd pue ydIN 30 anjea ay3 ajowoud pue a3ejnonJe disy

:sneis

"J19geue|\l |BJBUID) - S3JINIDS
PaJiS3p pue saJIAIBS YJIN JO BNjeA UO YIR(P33} JOPUIA PUE JBQIBIA UIRIGO :[e0D

<

shieis

‘SINDV pue iageue|p |eJauUd9 - siaquiaw
03 5321nJ3S [euollipel)-uou pue sjuedidilied/SI9qUIBW-UOU 0} SIJIAISS [BUOIHPPE
13A1j9p 01 (s)uejd ssauisnq asedaud pue safueyo japow ssauisnq aJo|dx3 :jeon

snjeys

‘1o8eue\ |eJsuaD - SI9qWIBIN 03} @njeA apinoad 03 Alessadau 9|eas
JO S9IWOU0J3 ulIq [|IM 3ey) SBIIAISS YJIN 40 Juswdolanap yoJeasal/aso|dx3 :jeon

isnjeis

'S9INIDS UoleIBURD/198eURA [RIBUDL) - slaquiaw-uou
10} s199[04d uopiesauas a1esado Ajjenualod 1o dojansp 03 saiuunyoddo 2J40|dx3 :|eon

snyeis

luswadeue|n Joamod/1a8euey |eIauUdD -
S13qaW-uou 03 saVIAIBS JO uoIsinoad 4oy sajnJ pasodoud dojanap/eraid a0 dxg |eon

<

snjeis

‘uswaBeue|p Jamod/1eSeue| [eISUID - SIaqUISW Mau
40 doue1dadoe pue unsind Yyum pajeldosse sainquIIe/eLs1Id pasodosd dojanaq :jeon

<

*S3IIAIDS 1UBIINI JO Uoisuedxs
pue syuedbiied/siaquiaw mau Supiojdxa Aq s1500 JagIBW 3INPaJ Jo/pue anusnaJ Mau Mmo.o

shjels

"UOl1RI3USD/1UBIBSRURIA JBMOJ ~ (S)4aqWIAW 0} SHSII $1500
pue A|ddns azijiqe1s Jo/pue 3anpau 03 saiyunpoddo SuiBpay wis1-198u0| 1€ 00| pue
A391e13s Suidpay pue s1asse seg [eanjeu sy auiquiod o3 Anunyoddo ay1 Apnis :jeopn

snjeis

JIV - ‘s19sse
uoiedslunwiwod 1o uoijessuasd jeuonippe Suils ‘Suiulel] Joj SWOOJ 92UBIBJUOD Se yons
‘s1asse [ealsAyd YdIN ay3 Jo uorrezijizn ayy aziwndo o} sailunuoddo dojaaaq :jeon

snjeis

‘Juswa3eue|A J9MOd - s198foud pue siaquisw uo edwi pue 8dods ‘azis aziwiuiw
0} 5855820.d Jap|Oya3 LIS OSIVD |[E UIYUM S}I0YS ,$31101eUSIS WYSSIA dleuiploo) :jeon

snjeis

“J98eue|A |ea8UBD - (211 ‘Saulf OU ‘SAON ON “8'9)
01 paJsype a.e suoije|ndal pue sme| ||e 84nsua pue ‘sypne 30w 21porad ‘1Je1s yum
suoliesiunwiwod Jejndas ‘uiure.) jenuue ysSnoay soueyjdwod J0 94n3nNd aunsuj :jeoo

<

sniels

'S9IINIBS UOIRISUDD/I95RURN [BJSUSD/IUSWSSEURYY JBMOJ/S30IAIDS UIIPY - AIBSSa0aU
paulwla1ap se a1ep-01-dn Suliq pue sainpadoud pue sapijod [euIdIUI MBIASY :[ROD

<

‘sjasse

JO @njeA ay} SuiziWIXew J|IYM SYSII SZIWIUIW PUE SISOI |0JIUOD 0} S3IF21e4]S ujejuiew /dojanaqg




agexoed syyauasq Suppueyua Jo/pue s3sod Supnpal

SNIB)S | UO S1I0Y3 SUlpN|dUl 931UWIIOD SAIINIBXT YUM SIIAIOR Jun Suiuiedieq (z) omy ayy 1oday :uoipy
$1oBJ1U0) UolUN 8T-9TOC MON JOHUON a

:shjels 991} WWOD BAIINIBXT 3B SuOoledIUNWWOD pue sailAIde Aduage 1ioday
S31IAI10Y SUolEdIUNWWO) [eudalu] dueyul o)

snjeys 9911lWwo) siiey Aloje|n3ay g anne|sida 01 Ajue|nsau ssaiSoad 1ioday uopy

$1502 VdAD @1e81HW 01 10y Sulpnpul ‘weidoid Aiolejnay

SNI.IS | BAINE|SISD [NJSSDIONS B ISAIISP 01 UOISSILWOY) A0} SISGWIDIA Yum pue AdusSy ulym NIoOAN iUuoKdY
weJiSoud siteyyy Aorejnsay 1 anne|sida d

:snieys Sa111[10ey ||e 404 uollesiisaaul ay) uo ssaiSoud Loday :uondy

93esn a}s-uo pue 51500 A3isua ddnpas 01 SWa1SAS Ad Suipnjoul ‘saunseaw

snjeis Aouapiyye A31aus pue sajgemausu [eUBWIOUL SuljjeIsul 4o} suondo uswdojansp a1esiisanu|

sniels uoissiwwo) ay) o1 ssaudoud 1i0day :uolpy

"SUOIIEPUDWILLOIA
Suioyuow Ayundas pue ‘Suiuapaey [eaisAyd ‘Suigpeq A1unaas mau 2yl s wsjdwyi

salM|oe] |edlsAyd VdON IV

syudwysijdutodoy SIUIAY :owmmucuzb J0 spofoad [erads | 9 [eon
, 'SINDV/193euUe|A |BIBUDD
- SweJgoud pue s391HWWOoD palayyo ul uoleddiyed je1s Jaquiapy 191ea4s aSesus 01
'Shiels | saliun1ioddo }3as pue Sulleaw JaQWISIAl [BNPIAIPUL [ENUUE WNWIUIW B SNUIIUOCY {jleon «




	December_3_2015_Draft_Minutes
	December_17_Spl_Draft_Minutes
	November 2015 Financial Report
	December 2015 Financial Report
	Item_12
	Item_13
	Item_14
	Item_15
	Item_16
	Item_17
	Item_18
	Item_19
	Item_20
	Item_21
	item_22
	Item_23
	Item_24



